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TEN YEARS AT A GLANCE 

~Particular• ~ 

Unlb 
2016-17* 2015-16* 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010.11 2009-10 2008-09 2007.08 

~~ 
Sales (Grossi 'Cr. 4886.62 4159.97 2799.68 1779.89 1074.71 959.12 939.16 627.23 464.82 454.38 

~.m-({"iO!lqtll(itil=t) 
Changes in WIP/SIT 'Cr. 124.38 137.86 (29.631 24.60 100.81 33.82 (28.18] 4.38 58.24 51.47 

=o~roduction tCr. 5011.00 .4297.83 2770.05 180.4..49 1175.52 992.9.4 910.98 631.61 523.06 505.85 

~.ril'~ 
Material Consumption tCr. 3125.23 2620.30 1855.10 1226.01 779.57 633.53 580.1.4 .438.01 364.8.4 351.99 

=~ tCr. 1885.77 1677.53 914.95 578.48 395.95 359..41 330.84 193.60 158.22 153.86 

~~~ 
Profit Before Tax 'f Cr. 802.81 847.31 614.19 508.59 419.06 348.19 79.17 50.63 74.23 72.49 

~*~~ 
Profit After Tax 'f Cr. 524.06 56.4.88 418.57 345.51 288.40 234.96 51.70 33.77 47.67 .47.65 

~ 
Equity tCr. 122.19 97.75 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 

~~~M' 
Reserves & Surplus tCr. 2072.79 1702.27 1.418.58 1102.97 838.30 617.38 .437.05 .412.08 .405.13 384.37 

~f.m;:~f.t..,.;r.~~ 
Gross Block[Excl.Cap.WIPI 'Cr. 869.66 746.38 940.04 834.56 711.55 60.4.24 488.08 461.20 403.42 376.49 

~-~ 
Inventory 'f Cr. 2240.01 2057.66 1480.12 1382.51 1006.53 602.57 502.19 570.26 623.11 434.25 

m..-oq]lfR 
Trode Receivables tCr. 1735.36 1478.22 865.72 398.81 281.55 88.39 45.15 33.58 8.95 21.54 

~t'I' 
Working Capitol tCr. 1569.75 2052.30 2740.34" 812.68$ 61.4.58 458.97 370.66# 360..4.4 40.4.86 384.96 

~~ 
Capital Employed tCr. 2326.87 27.45.18 3134.20" 1172.29$ 892.59 670.64 511.79# 503.66 508.81 478.59 

~~ 
Net Worth 'f Cr. 2194.98 1800.02 1533.37 1217.75 953.08 732.19 551.85 526.88 519.93 495.55 

~.ril'~ 
Number of Employees Nos. 3182 3132 3183 3266 3300 3142@ 2897 2894 2788 2715 

~lll"ffil'Rf 
Employee Costs tCr. .4.48.39 326.23 313.07 307.28 258.99 240.32 234.53 178.84 151.16 149.63 

~11ftr~.lll~~ 
Value Added per t of Wage .4.21 5.1.4 2.92 1.88 1.53 1.50 1..41 1.08 1.05 1.03 

~~11ftr~ 
Value Ad ed per Employee Lakh 59.26 53.56 28.7.4 17.71 12.00 11 ..4.4@ 11 ..42 6.69 5.67 5.67 

~~~ctlfl'~ 
Earnings per Share [EPS) 4289 4273 3640 300.4 2508 20.43 450 294 415 414 

• 	 <ri2016-l7<1'n2015-16~'11«fti.i i.'l&i-~atj+"I <llif'!ft •1(1 
Amounts for 2016-17& 2015-16 are shown as per ind AS. 

# ~~-VIiliatj+"ii.'l<Sii~~~4iifil(Vl<llf2011-12~;~ 
RIHldjusted due lo presentationofaccounts as per Revised Schedule VI from 201 1-12 onwards. 

@ atft.114l '6!f... 1~l<t>i(1'llcti~d'll('l~fe.11;:1~o4..ft.11 ol\l•1l1 
RIHldjusted to include temporaryemployees. 

$ <ilf2013-14~at1i{<i<i1 <t>i 'iil~~<ldl4tn :f1if'lf'I ~ '111<"1<llf2014-15 ~ :J~G!fl'<l~(1'11(VI f.M1' i<lil 
Re<idjusted due lo regrouping of CurrentAssets and CurrentLiabilrnes012013-1.4 in 2014-15. 

" 	 <ri2014.1s~ai1i{<icii"'i ....~~<1d14tn:t1«'lf'I ~"''<"' <11f201s-16~ :i~~(1'fi(Vi FcM1 •1ci11 
R&<ldjusted due lo regrouping of CurrentAssets and CurrentLiabilrnesof2014-15 in 201$16. 

v >> 
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Directors' Profile 


Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 
Chairman and Managing Director 

Shri Varanasi Udaya Bhaskar assumed charge as Chairman and Managing Director of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited (BDL} on 30 Jon 2015. Prior to his new appointment, he was on the Boord of BDL as 
Director (Production). An M.Tech in Polymer Science & Technology from UT, Delhi, Shri Udayo Bhaskar did 
B.Tech. in Plastics Technology and Chemical Engineering from HarcourtButtlarTech. Institute, Kanpur. 

He has a rich experience in various fields of Missile Production spanning over 23 years, which 
included areas like indigenization, Assembly, Integration and Testing of missiles, Materials Management, 
Vendor Development and Planning. He ployed an instrumental role in establishing the production line for 
ATGMs and made a major contribution in achieving indigenization ofover 90% ofthe weapon systems. 

He led the ISO core team for Implementation of ISO 9001 :2000 version at BDL, Bhanur. 
Subsequently, he became the Management Representative for monitoring the ISO 9001 :2008 Quality 
ManagementSystem otBDL, Bhonur. 

He is a recipient of the prestigious Raksha Mantri's Innovation Award in Group/Individual Category 
for the year 2010-11 for his distinguished contribution in establishing Ballistic Evaluation Method using T-72 
fixed firing stand. 

He joined BDL during the year 1990, prior to which, he served in the private sector for about six 
years. 

He is keen on academics and keeps himself abreast of the latest developments in the field of missile 
technology. He has presented technical papers at various forums and has many volu&based articles 
published to his credit. 

1)) 
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Shri. Ashwoni Kumar Mahajan belongs to the batch of 1988 IRS. 
He is also MBBS, LLB, LLM (International Taxation}. He was appointed as 
Addi. FA &JS in the Ministry of Defence (Fin) on 8Jon 2016. Shri Ashwani 
Kumar Mahajan is appoin~ as Government Nominee Director on the 
Board ofBDLw.e.f. 9Morch 2016. 

Shri Ashwani Kumar Mahaian 

Mel M.(All aJS 


Shri S Piromonayogom is a Science Graduate and an Associate 
Memberof the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India. Prior to joining BDL 
as Director (Finance), he worked as General Manager handling finance 
functions ofRail &Metro Business vertical ofM/s. BEML Limited. He worked in 
the middle Management cadre in BDL during 1996 to 2007 after his stint in 
Neyveli Lignite Corporation Ltd., fur 1 0 years. He has vast work experience 
covering Auditing, Accounting, Finance and Taxation areas. He took charge 
as Director (Finance) ofBharatDynamics Ltd., on 1Jan2015. 

Shri S. PiramanC1J09am 
Diaeclar (Fincmce} 

Shri VGurudaHa Prasad assumed charge as Director (Produdion) of 
Bharat Dynamics Limiled on 10 Sep 2015. Prior to his appointment as 
Director{Production}, he served as General Manager at BDL, Bhonur in the 
capacity of Unit Head. An M.Tech in Industrial Engineering & Management 
from JNTU, Hyderabad, he did his BE in Mechanical Engineering from 
Bangalore University. 

He has rich experience spanning over 30 years in various areas of 
Missile Production which include areas such as SysfBm Engineering, 
Component Produdion, Assembly etc. He has established facilities for 
integration and testing of Anti Tank Guided Missile {ATGM}. He has been 
instrumental in accelerating the indigenization of components, machines and 
test equipments of ATGM. In recognition of his contributiont Ralc.sho Montri 
Award has been awarded lo him for the year 2012-13. He joined BDL in the 
year 1986, before which he served M/s. Hyderabad Allwyn Ud, aSlatePSU. 

( ( 2 
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Shri K Divakar, assumed charge as Director (Technical) of Bharat 

Dynamics Limited on 1 July 2016. Prior to his appointment as Director, he 

served as General Manager (Design &Engineering) atBDL. 

Shri Divakar is a B.Tech. in Mechanical Engineering from JNTU, 

Hyderabad and a Post • Graduate from Central Institute of Tool Design, 

Hyderabad. Shri Divakar has a rich experience spanning over 28 years in 

various areas ofMissile Production. 

He played an instrumental role in establishing the Naval Division of BDL 

at Visakhapatnam and in the successful productionisation of Torpedoes for the 

Indian Navy. In his past assignments, he also headed the Milan, Refurbishment 

and Explosive Divisions. At BDL, Bhanur, he worked for indigenisation of 

warheads, propellants and other explosives and was awarded for his 

indigenisation efforts which resulted in the saving of precious foreign 

exchange. Prior to joining BDL, he worked in Indian Telephone Industries, Rae 

Bareli for about six years. 

Shri K Divakor 
DiNCtor (TechnicaQ 
(Fram 1Jul2016) 

Smt Sushama V Dabak Joined Indian Audit & Accounts Service 

( IA&AS) in 1981 and held various posts including Principal Accountant 

General , Haryana, Accountant General, Rajasthan and Maharashtra. In 

2013, she retired as Director General of Audit in Mumbai. Before joining 

IA&AS, she worked as a Lecturer in Elphinstone College, Mumbai and as an 

Economistat National Institute of Public Finance &Policy (NIPFP), NewDelhi. 

She did her MA in Economics, LLB and Diploma in Financial 

Management from University ofMumbai. 

She has Audit experience of all three tiers of Governmentviz Central, 
Smt Sushama V Dabak State and Local and different forms of Government organisations viz 

lnclepen•nt Director 
Government Companies, Autonomous Bodies and Local Bodies covering 

various sectors of the economy. Deputed as Financial Advisor in Nuclear 

Power Corporation Ltd and as Finance Member, Maharashtra Krishna Valley 

Development Corporation. Deputed for conduct of audit of UNHCR and Indian missions abroad. She has 

experience ofcertification ofGovernment Accounts, Government Companies and externally aided projects. 

Shewas nominated for various training programs and seminars in India and abroad. She joined the Board of 

BDLaslndependentDirectorw.e.f. 1 Dec2015. 

3)) 
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Prof. Ajay Pandey is currently with Indian Institute of Management, 

Ahmedabad as Professor of Finance & Accounting. He graduated as an 

Industrial Engineer from University of Roorkee (now llT, Roorkee) and 

worked as project planning and monitoring engineer in Engineers India 

Limited (Ell) and Oil & Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC). Later, he 

continued his education at llM Ahmedabad by joining Fellow Program and 

obtained his Fellow degree (equivalent to Ph.D.) by specializing in Finance 

area. 

After obtaining doctorate, he had been associated with several 

academic institutions in India before moving to llM Ahmadabad. In 

between, he also worked in financial sector with a private sector joint 

venture startup. His professional interests related to research, training and 

teaching are mainly in corporate finance and capital markets such as 

corporate governance, risk management, project finance, volatility and asset price dynamics etc. He also 

has professional interest in infrastructure sectors on issues such as project structuring and risk allocation, 

public procurement, land acquisition besides interest in the Electricity sector. 

He has been a consultant to the Government, Regulators and PSUs on infrastructure related issues. He 

has also been involved in academic administration as Chair, Post-Graduate Program (PGP), Dean (Faculty), 

Dean (Programs) and Director-in-charge at llMAhmedabad. 

He joined the Board ofBDLas Independent Directorw.e.f. 1 Dec 2015. 

Prof. Aiay Pandey 
Independent Director 

( ( 4 
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Annual Report 2016-17 

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT 


Dear Members, 

It is my privilege to share the achievements and financial highlights ofyour Company for the financial 
year 2016-17 along with future growth plans of your Company. 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW: 

The financial year 2016-17 turned out to be another eventful yeor, ending with very impressive 
numbers, surpassing the MoU targets. Your Company achieved the highest ever Soles Turnover of 
Rs.4886.62 Crore (which includes deferred revenue of Rs.7.05 Crore) and Value of Production of Rs.5011 
Crore in FY 2016-17 with a Compound Annual Growth Rate {CAGR) of 39.89% during the last three years. 
This has been possible with your unstinted support and continued faith in the capabilities of your Company. 
Your Company is now all set to reach its new milestone of becoming a Rs.5000 Crore Company by the end of 
this current financial year. 

On the financial front, your Company continues to earn Profit with a consistent track record of paying 
Dividend. Your Board has recommended a Final Dividend of Rs.157.22 Crore for the year 2016-17. (i.e. 
128.67%on the Paid-0pShareCapital of Rs. l 22.19Crore). 

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR 

During the year, your Company was able to achieve the installed capacity in the production of Akash 
SAMs, which showcases our consistency in achieving the same. Your Company has received a fresh indent 
worth Rs. 1650 Crore for an additional quantity ofone of the ATGMs from the Indian Armed forces. 

Iam very happy to share that your Company has bagged an ExportOrder worth USO 21 .5 Million for 
export of LightWeightTorpedoes (LWT). This is the first major export order for your Company ofter opening up 

s )) 
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of exports for the defence products by the Government of India. I am confident that your Company would 
definitely capitalize on this opportunity, expand its arms and start focusing on increasing its customer base in 
the years to come. In this regard your Company had already identified certain potential products which are 
acceptable for exports. 

Your Company is actively participating in various c<>development programs of Defence Research and 
DevelopmentOrganisation (DRDO). 

During the year under report, your Company issued 244375 Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1 :4 (one 
fully paid up equity share of Rs. 1000 each for every four equity shares held) to the shareholder. As a 
consequence the paid up capital of the Company hos increased from Rs.97.75 Croreto Rs.122.19Crore. 

FU'IURE OUTLOOK 

Your Company has been given a target of Rs.5300 Crore of turnover in its MoU with the Ministry of 
Defence (MoD) for the year 2017-18. Your Company has a healthy order book position of Rs.11170 Crore as 
on 31 Morch 2017 with the inclusion of fresh order for one of the ATGMs. With the proposed Exports, we ore 
expecting an outstanding performance during the year 2017-18. 

Further, with the above handful of orders, we believe our production lines would be busy in the years 
ahead. Your Company will be having challenging times ahead with delivery commitments with respect to 
majorSurface to Air Missile (SAM) &ATGM projects. 

In addition to the above, your Company is also constantly participating in various co-development 
programmes with DRDO. There are a number of new projects in the pipeline, which are expected to be 
firmed up in the nearfuture. 

As stated above, with the encouragement from MoD for exports, your Company has worked on the 
export potential of our products to friendly nations. I am confident that efforts in this area of export would 
bear fruits in the coming years. 

Moreover, lands acquired at lbrohimpatnom in Telangona State and Amrovoti in Maharashtra State 
will be put into use for new projects. Your Company has been able to augment necessory infrastructure at multi 
locations, set up manufacturing lines, improve its Vendor base and also create effective Project Management 
Systems for timely execution of Projects. 

During the current financial year, your Company also inaugurated its new Marketing Office in New 
Delhi, to focus and coordinate export/business developmentactivities. 

It is not out of place to mention here 
that, your Company is very much aware that 
its Nominated Production Agency status is 
being slowly transformed into that of o 

Shri AK Gupta, IAS, Secretary 

[Defence Production), 


inaugurated the Marketing Office of BDL 

at New Delhi on 16 June 2017. 
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competitive grid mode. In the last two years, private sector participation in India's defence sector has been on 
the rise and large Indian private sector conglomerates have increased their exposure to Indian defence 
market. This is facilitated by several policy interventions by Government support and specifically the 'Make in 

India' Programme. The impact of these initiatives has created more opportunities for domestic industry to tie­
up with global defence companies for products and technologies. Increased focus on the Indian defence 

market by Indian private sector and global players is likely to further increase the competition for your 
Company in the coming years. 

At this juncture, I feel it is my duty to inform that during the current financial year 2017-18, our 

Administrative Ministry has conveyed approval of the Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs for listing of 

Shares of the Company in stock exchanges by way of an offer for sale of a part of the Government holding 
through Initial Public Offer. In this regard, the Department of Investment and Public Asset Management 

(DIPAM), Government of India has already initiated the process and have appointed Book Runner Lead 
Managers to handle the issue. I am privileged to say that your Company would soon become a listed entity 
and there would be a public participation in your Company. 

ENVIRONMENTAL INITIATIVES: 

As always your Company continues to be environment friendly and has been maintaining a clean 
and green environment in all its manufacturing units. Energy conservation measures are being adopted at all 

the possible areas. The Company is committed to meet all the stipulated standards for maintaining and 
protecting the environment. 

Your Company, under Green Energy commitment to Hon 1ble Prime Minister of India committed to set 

up 25 MW Grid connected Solar PV power plants in the units. Initially installation of 5 MW Grid connected 
Solar Power plant at Bhanur unit is in process. The generated solar power will be connected to Telangana 
state electrical power grid at Nandigama sub-station. Further, your Board also approved for installation of5 
MWgrid connected Solar power project at the lbrch impatnam unit ofyour Company. The installation process 
would commence in the current financial year. 

REGULAR INTERACTION WITH CUSTOMERS: 

Modernization of Defence is the key growth driver for your Company. Your Company is organizing 
periodical meetings with Users to know their requirements and also for monitoring the progress and supply 
status of the indents placed on the Company by the Armed Forces. At times, the meetings are held under the 

aegis of MoD also. The Company is maintaining total transparency in all its activities while supplying the 
items to the Armed Forces. 

VENDOR DEVELOPMENT: 

Your Company has been able to increase its Vendor base year by year. We consider our vendors as 
partners in our growth. Our vendors play a critical role in our success story. As a result, there is a lot of impetus 

to increase their capacities in order to meet our deliverytimelines. 

As per our New Vendor Development Policy, your Company is able to further improve Supply Chain 
Management to meetthe long term commitments of the Company and also to ensure a transparent mechanism 
in identifying and developing new vendors. In line with the guidelines issued by Administrative Ministry, 

outsourcing and Vendor Development Manual ofthe Company is under regular review and updation. 
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Under "MAKE IN INDIA" initiative, we have published a list of items under an import substitutions 
category which needs to be supplied by indigenous vendors. We depend on our vendors both of domestic 
and international origin, small, medium and large in size to ensure prompt, quality and cost effective supply of 
input materials to support our value chain. 

Your Company, has adopted the strategy to conclude long term business agreements to ensure timely 
delivery of materials at fixed prices. Your Company is constantly exploring opportunities for 
transfer/ absorption of technologies by entering into strategic alliances/agreements to increase indigenous 
content. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYAND SUSTAIN ABILITY DEVELOPMENT: 

Corporate Social Responsibility is considered as an embedded programme of the Company. Your 
Company, being a good Corporate Citizen, has been playing an exemplary role by way of fulfilling Social 
and Welfare obligations with transparencyand commitment. 

During the year under report, your Company has spent on amount of Rs.13. 18 Crore on various CSR 
activities, namely, Mid-day Meal, construction of toilets, Swachh Bharat Abhiyan Skill Development, Safe 
drinking water, Health care, Renewable energyetc•• Your Company also identified villages in both Telangana 
and Andhra Pradesh States under the village adoption programme to carry out CSR activities of the 
Company. 

As a Corporate Social Responsibility initiative, BDL has adopted Kyasorom village of Potancheru Monda!, 
Telongona State. BDL hos constructed o Primary Health Centre, Community Hall, Toilets in individual houses 
and in Government schools and installed a RO WaterTreatment Plant for providing safe drinking water. These 
wereinauguratedon 10June2017. 

Inauguration of Primary Health Center by Dr. N.K. Raju, ED (P&A) addressing Kyasaram Villagers 
Shri S. Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) during Inauguration Ceremony 
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AWARDS AND RECOGNmONS: 

Shri V.Udaya Bhaskar, CMD, BDL and Shri 
V.Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production), BDL 
receiving the Raksha Mantri's lnsliMional Award for 
Excellence in Performance for the year 2014 - 15 from 
Hon'ble Union Minister far Defence, Finance and 
Corporate Affairs, Shri Arun Jaitley at Monelc.shaw 
Centre, New Delhi on 30Maf2017. 

Shri.K.Divakcr, Director {Technical), BDL and 
Shri M.Sreedhcr Rao, AGM (D&E) receiving Group 
/Individual Award in Innovation category for the year 
2014-15 from the Hon'ble Union Minister at 
ManebhawCentre, New Delhi on 30Maf2017. 

Hon'ble Union Minister for Defence, Finance 
and Corporate Affairs, Shri Arun Jaitley being briefed 
about BDL products by CMD, BDL Shri V.Udaya Bhaskar 
on the side lines of Role.she Mantri'• Awards presentation 
ceremony held at Manebhaw Centre, New Delhi on 30 
May2017. 

Award for 18uainea Excellenca' 

BDL has been awarded the SKOCH BSE Award 
for 'Businest Excellence' by SKOCH Group. The award 
was received by Shri Shivanand S. Khanapet, GM (NP 
& R) and Shri S. Muralimohan, AGM (BO) on behalf of 
BDLon 20June 2017 atMumbai. 

COIPORA11 GOVERNANCE 

Your Compony has a well established, transparent and foir administrative set up to provide for 
profe.ssionalism and accountobility. The Philosophy of the Company in raspect of Corporate Governance is to 
ensure transparency in all its operations, make appropriate disclosures, comply with laws, maintain ethical 
standards end takecareofthe interestofell the stakeholders. 
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report and a Report on Corporate Governance based on 

guidelines issued by DPE, Govt. of India to Public Sector Enterprises along with compliance certificate from a 

Practicing Company Secretaryare annexed to Directors' Report. 

Quarterly and Yearly Compliance reports on Corporate Governance are being forwarded to MoD in 

the prescribed Formates per DPE Guidelines. 

The Company's activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Central Vigilance Commission, Ministry of Defence (Department 

of Defence Production), etc. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I highly appreciate the support extended by our customers, business associates and various Ministries 

of Government of India, particularly Ministry of Defence, Department of Defence Production, DRDO and the 

Three Services and their Inspectorates. 

I wish to thank the StatutoryAuditors of the Company and Principal Director of Commercial Audit and 

Ex-Officio Member, Audit Committee of the Board for the vaIuable advice and cooperation extended by them. 

The dedication and commitment of our employees and Executives at all levels continues to be the major 

strength of the Compony. 

My sincere thanks are due to my colleagues on the Board for their support and valuable advice in all 

areas of the Management. We shall make continuous efforts to build on these strengths to face future 
challenges and sustain the growth momentum. 

I am confident that with continuous dedicated efforts, commitment and hard work, your Company 

shall march forward to achieve greater heights in the years to come. We shall lookForward to a brighter Future 

ahead. 

With bestwishes, 

V UDAYA BHASKAR 
Place: New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director 

Date : 03/08/2017 DIN : 066693 l l 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 47th Annual Report together with the audited financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2017. 

2. 	 HIGHLIGHTS OF OPERATIONS: 

2.1 	 Your Company has achieved highest Sales Turnover of Rs.4,886.62 Crore (which includes deferred 

revenue of Rs.7.05 Crore) during the fiscal year under report surpassing the MoU target and 

registering an increase of 17.47% over that of Previous Year. 

2.2 	 Your Company had successfully implemented IND-AS during the financial year and transformed into 

IND-AS compliant Company. 

2.3 	 Implementation of ERP/SAP in all the Units has been completed and your Company is reaping the full 

benefits of the same. 

3. 	 FINANCIAL RESULTS AND PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

3. 1 	 Performance of the Company in financial terms is summarized below: 

Particulars Rupees in Crore % of Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

2015-16* 2016-17 

Value of Sales 4,159.97 4,886.62 17.47 

Value of Production 4,297.83 5,011.00 16.59 

Profit Before Tax 847.31 802.81 (5.25) 

Profit AfterTax 564.88 524.06 (7.23) 

Value Added 1,677.53 1,885.77 12.41 

3.2 Following data reflect the financial position of the Company: 

Particulars 

Net Block 

Working Capital 

Capital Employed 

Net Worth 

Rupees in Crore 
% of Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

2015-16* 2016-17 

553.76 596.99 7.81 

2,052.30 1,569.75 [23.52) 

2,746.15 2,327.85 (15.23) 

1,800.02 2, 194.98 21.94 

*Regrouped figures as per IND-AS 
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3.3 During the year under report, Akash weapon and its support systems form part of the major chunk of 

orders that have been executed by the Company. Your Company hos achieved o profit before tax of 

Rs.802.81 Crore as compared to Rs.847.31 Crore achieved in the previous year. Profit ofter tax is at 

Rs.524.06 Crore as against Rs.564.88 Crore in the previous year, the reduction is due to reduction in 

interest income. 

3.4 	 Your Company has bagged its first major Export Order contract worth USO 21.5 Million for supply of 

Light Weight Torpedoes. Further a fresh order worth Rs. 1650 Crore for the supply ofAnti-Tank Guided 

Missile[ATGM) has been received. Your Company hos geared up for execution and timely delivery of 

goods against the said orders. 

4. 	 DMDEND & TRANSFER TO GENERAL 
RESERVE: 

Your Company has o consistent track. record of 


Dividend Payment. Your Board hes 


recommended a sum of Rs.157.22 Crore cs 


final Dividend for the financial year 2016-17. 


Further, an amount of Rs 353 Crore is being 


transferred toGeneral Reserve. 


5. 	 CAPRAL STRUCTURE: 

During the year 2016-17, your Company hod 
issued bonus shares in the ratio of 1:4 (one fully 

Shri VUdoyo Bho$kor, CMD, Shri S.Piromonoyogom,paid up equity share of Rs. 1000each for every 
Diredor (Finance) presenting final dividend cheque of

four equity shares held) to the Shareholder. As Rs. l 01 .35 Cr. for the financal year 2015-16 to 
up capital of thea consequence the paid Shri Manohar Parrikar, Hon'ble Raksha Mantri at New Delhi. 

Company was increased from Rs.97.75 Crore Alto seen ore from right Smt. Ku$um Singh, JS {P&C), 
to Rs. 122. 19 Crore. The Authorized Capital of Shri A.K. Gupta, Secretary (DP), 
the Company stands at Rs. 125 Crore. Shri M. Radhakrishnan, AGM (Finance), 

Shri Ravi Prakash, DGM (LO) present on the occosion. 
During the current financial year 2017-18, the 
Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs in its 
meeting held on 12 April 2017, has conveyed its approval for listing ofShares ofyour Company in the 
stock exchanges by way of an offer for sale of a part of the Government holding through Initial Public 
Offer (IPO}. 

In this process, the Ministry of Defence (MoD) had approved sub-division of the face value of shares 
from Rs. 1000/- per share to Rs. 10/- per share and also for conversion of the Company from Private 
Limited to Public Limited and consequent amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company. 
Accordingly, your Company in the 6th Extraordinary General Meeting held on 8 May, 2017 
subdivided the face value of equity shares of the Company from Rs.1000 per share to Rs. 10 per share 
and further the Board in its 238th Meeting held on 3 August 2017 approved the conversion of 
Companyfrom Private limited to Public Limited. 
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Apart from the above, your Board in its 238in Meeting also approved the buyback of 30546875 equity 

shares (representing 25% of paid up capital) of face value Rs. 10/-each in compliance with Clause 6 of 

the Guidelines on Capital Restructuring of CPSEs issued vide Office Memorandum 

No.F.No.5/2/2016 of Ministryof Finance, Govtof India dated 27May, 2016. 

6. PERFORMANCE AGAINST MoUs: 

Your Company signs a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU} every year with the Ministry of Defence, 

Government of India. 

The performance of the Company for the year 2015-16 has been rated "Excellent". The MoU rating for 

the year 2016-17 is under evaluation. 

The MoU for the financial year 2017-1 8 was finalized with the Ministry, with a Net Sales target fixed at 

Rs.5300 Crore. Your Company is well poised to achieve the targets fixed in the MoU. 

7. MODERNIZATION AND UPGRADATION: 

Capacities of ATGMs and other products are being ramped up. Civil infrastructure is being created and 

modernization/upgradation of plant and machinery is under process. During the year an amount of 

Rs.49.45 Crore was spent towards the modernization/upgradation programme. 

The following Key Technology Upgradation projects were taken up for implementation during the 

financial year2016-17: 

1. Automation ofmaterial handling of Surface to Air Missile (SAM) subsystem 

ii. Establishment of automatic grain loading for Akash SAM 

iii. Missile Simulation mode in R&D 

iv. Spectre- Radiometerfor R&D 

8. RESEARCH &DEVELOPMENT 

Your Company recognizes that Research & Development is a thrust area for design and developmentof 

various products for Indian Armed Forces. Your Company has developed Anti-Tank Guided Missile 

Launcher, Test Equipment, Outdoor Simulator, Infrared Interference Indicator (IRll}, Counter Measures 

Dispensing System (CMDS) etc. as import substitutes. 

Your Company has identified various products for the requirement of Indian Armed Forces and currently 

its research and development is in process. The Company is also working on the design and 

development of avionics systems such as Counter Measures Dispensing System (CMDS) for Indian Air 

Force. CMDS and its Test Equipment for various platforms are being developed as import substitutions. 

There is a substantial export market for CMDS. 
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The following table shows the recent trend in in-house R&D expenditure: 
(Rs.in Crore) 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Sales Turnover (Gross) 1779.89 2799.68 4159.97 4886.62 

R&D expenditure 19.89 22.72 29.43 34.71 

In addition to the in-house R&D activities, your Company has entered into MoUs with DRDO labs for co­

development of various missiles with a substantial financial commitment and manpower support from 

the Company. This will further enhance the R&D expenditure to be incurred in the coming years. 

9. 	 PROCUREMENT FROM MSMEs 

Your Company has been providing increased thrust on enhancing procurement from Micro, Small & 

Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as per the guidelines/notifications issued by the Ministry ofMSMEs. 

Your Company being a weapons manufacturing Company has been granted certain exemptions under 

the policy. However, your Company would endeavour to procure general items from SMEs. A list of 

358 items was reserved in the Company1 sIMM manual for procurement from SMEs. 

As per Government of India guidelines issued from time to time your Company extends various 

facilities/concessions to vendors registered with NSIC under its Single Point Registration Scheme such 

as 

a) 	 Issue of Tender documents free of cost. 

b) 	 Exemption from paymentof EMD. 

c) 	 Price Preference of 15% over the price quoted by large-scale units. In case the SME happens to 

be within 15% range above the L1 price who is not an SME, SME unit shall be provided with a 

counter price to reduce to L1 price. A quantity of up to 20% shall be ordered on SME on 

acceptance of L1 price. 

d) 	 The condition of turnover and experience is relaxed for Startups (whether MSMEs or 

otherwise), as per guidelines of Govt. of India subject to the meeting of quality and technical 

specifications as per clarification given by Ministry of Finance, Department of Expenditure 

(DoE). 

e) 	 Interest free advance is also being paid to MSMEs and startups against Bank Guarantee for 

110%ofordervalue. 

1O. 	 EXHIBITIONS: 

Senior Executives and Directors participated in National and International Exhibitions during the year 

2016-17. Such platforms are used to gain awareness in advanced technologies, interact with experts 

and share knowledge. Visiting the pavilions of other countries and understanding the systems available 

with them enables your Company to draw up its own future business plans effectively. 
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AER.0-INDIA EXHlllTION•2017 
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Secretory (DP) ot BDL Stoll. Chief of Army Staff at BDL Stall 

Chief of Naval Staff at BDL Stall Scientific: Advisor to Robho Montri at BDL Stall 

UAE Delegation at BDL Stall Vietnam Delegation at Outdoor display of 
Akash Ground Support System. 

( ( u; 



( { ANNUALREPORT2016-17 


11. 	 EXPOIO'I 

With the -tchangm In lhe Export policyof 
the DepartmentofDer.nee Production, Mlnltlry 


of Defence, Government of lndla, your 

Company la nowfocuaed more on lclpplng lhe 

export moibts. Your Company ia explaring lhe 

marlceta tor polllntiol exporta. In thia prccua 

yourCompany has bagged its first uportorder 

wonh USO 21.5 Millien ror the aupply cf 

Torpedoes. 


YourCompanyla having regular i11!11n>e:tion with 

the OY11111t10S cwlomens. Ofl'aet impltlml!lnlalicn 

olio offi:irs o mojor opportunity to oehiOYO our 

exportlclrgcm. YourComponyit in~ingwith 


_,_majo11 in Europe and Russio lo.icploitopportvniti8$ariling01Jtofof!Hls. 


12. 	IOAllDOPDlllC'l'ORJ: 

Appatnlnw.ttafInd1p1 ndentDlrwcflll• 

Smt. Sllthoma.V.Dobol: and Prof.Ajoy Pondciy wrn oppoinllld a:s Independent Di-'Ors w.e.f 
01 o-m• 2015 fw Cll period of thn:io ~rs. At p-t th- is 0 requiremllftf of three more 
independent dil'llCtorJ (including filling up 0111 wcant position), as the Company ia in the pl'OCllN of 
lllllng ofIts sharu on the stockexchanges. Th.appolntmenbore In the pocesa at ourAdmlnillmtive 
Ministry. 

(ii flulW111W11oncl.clarationbyln...1p1nd.ntDirec1oea:. 


lndapendenlDirectors htMIgivendeclarctionau/a 14917) oFthe Componi111 At:!, 2013 lhatthey meet 

the criteria ofindependllllCllm laiddown u/a 149 (6) ofthemid At:!. 


(II) ChangaafDhwctam 

In terms of lhe Amclos ol At.soc:iolion of the Compony, the Pr.tident of Indio i$ V9wd with ~ lcl 
oppoint the Directorsof lhe Companyfrom time to time and alto shall det1N111ine lhe tlrms ofofficeof 
.uch Directors. 

During theyeor, Shri.K.Divolcor assumed the charge osDirei:tor (TedinicoQ in pb:eofA.VM NBSingh, 
w.e.f01July2016. 

AVM NB Singh 0001od cu Director {Toi:hnioalJ on 30June 2016 upon his wperQnnUQ!ion. f111141antto 
MoD lr.No.H-62011/7/201..S.O(BDL) Dt.09 August, 2016, Lt.Gon.(Reld) Anil Oii:iit, independent 
director of lhe Company ceawd to be DiAIC!or on the Board w.e.f 01Jun•2016 on aocount of hit 
resignation. 

Slvi V. U~ llliaslair, CMI>, BDI. and Shri ~nth l'a~I, 
Hood cf°"""""'• l&T ca:ho"l!"'l IM MdJ docu_,la In 

.,_ Pl't*fCI'ol Shrl AM!Jolfey, Hon'bl•Union Mlnldwol 
Delenc& and Fl- and Dr s.Aihaih 8haM1&, Hcn'ble 

Rabha Rai1a Manlri, Gait. af hlia at Now Dolhi. 
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The Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by them during 

their tenure. 

(iii) Numberof Meetings of Board: 

During the year 2016-17, Seven (7) Board Meetings were held on 16 May 2016, 30 June 2016, l 0 

August 2016, 27 September 2016, 25 November 2016, 24 January 2017 and 07 March 2017. 

Requirement on number and frequency of meetings, in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act and 

DPE Guidelines were complied with in full. 

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

As per Section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 as amended, the Directors state: 

Ii) 	 that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures therefrom. 

Iii) 	 that the selected accounting policies have been applied consistently and judgements and estimates 

made are reasonable and prudent as to give a true and Fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year 

ended 31 March 2017. 

Iiii) that proper and sufficientcare has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Companyand for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

liv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

Iv) 	 that the Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and thatsuch systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

14. MANPOWERAND RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SCs/STs: 

The Company has been following Presidential Directives of the Government with regard to reservation 

of posts for SCs/STs in recruitments. 

Total manpower strength as on 31 Morch 2017 is at 31 82 (including four functional directors) out of 

which the number of persons on temporary rolls is 72. Of the total strength, 96 are ex-servicemen, 592 

are of Schedule Caste and 219 are of Scheduled Tribes. The percentage of Scheduled Caste and 

Scheduled Tribes in respect of Employees is at 18.60%and 6.88% respectively. 

Number of persons on temporary rolls as on 31 March 2017 is 72, out of which 18 belong to 

Scheduled Caste and 02 belong to the Scheduled Tribes category. 
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The No. ofScheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes in various categories of posts as on 31 March 2017 

is given below: 

Category 

Number of Employees 

Total Strength Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes 

31-03-2016 31-03-2017 31-03-2016 31-03-2017 31-03-2016 31-03-2017 

Group-A 770 829 126 138 76 84 

Group-B 89 60 20 14 07 04 

Groupe 1972 1940 356 348 110 110 

Group-D 280 277 74 74 18 19 

Temporary 17 72 2 18 1 2 

Total 3128* 3178* 578 592 212 219 

*excluding four functional directors. 


Recruitment ofemployees in Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes during 20 l 6-1 7 is given below: 


Classification 
of posts 

Total 
Vacancies 
Released 

Total 
Recruitment 

Reservation 
of posts 

(out of Col.3) 

Recruitment made 
during the year 

2016·17 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

SCs STs SCs STs 

Group-A 69 69 11 6 11 6 

Group-B - - - - - -
Groupe 56 56 16 1 16 1 

Group-D 1 1 - 1 - 1 

Total 126 126 27 8 27 8 

15. EMPLOYMENT OF WOMEN: 
As per the recommendation No.51, Para (ii)(a) of the National Commission for Women (NCW) in its 

Annual Report for the year 1995-96, the employment position of Women as on 31 March 2017 is 

given below as directed by the Ministry of Defence, vide their letter Nos.39(6)/99/D(B&C), dated 

27 August 1999. 
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I. EXECUTIVES 


Grade No. of Employees Women Percentage 

I 60 07 11.67% 

II 208 35 16.83% 

Ill 221 33 14.93% 

IV 87 09 10.34% 

v 98 11 11.22% 

VI 163 6 3.68% 

VII 37 0 0% 

VIII 13 1 7.69% 

IX 2 0 0% 

Functional Directors 3 0 0% 

CMD 1 0 0% 

Total 893 102 11.42% 

II. NON-EXECUTIVES 


Grade No. of Employees Women Percentage 

WG-0 2 0 0% 

WG-1 71 13 18.30% 

WG-2 250 30 12% 

WG-3 245 28 11.42% 

WG-4 316 54 17.09% 

WG-5 146 22 15.07% 

WG-6 168 22 13.10% 

WG-7 35 3 8.57% 

WG-8 130 7 5.38% 

WG-9 15 0 0% 

WG-10 169 6 3.55% 

WG-11 113 15 13.27% 

WG-12 629 47 7.47% 

Total 2289 247 10.79% 
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16 PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (PWD) AS ON 31 MARCH 2017: 

The total number of Physically Challenged employees as on 31 March 2017 was 114 and its 

percentage to totaI employees works out to 3 .21 %. 

HI LD VI Total 
Group-A 06 13 04 23 
Group-B 0 02 01 03 
Group-C 19 48 08 75 
Group-D 04 05 04 13 

Total 29 68 17 114 

HI- Hearing Impaired, LD-Locomotive Disability, VI-Visually Impaired. 

17. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

During the year under report the Company has conducted training programmes for 1302 Executives 

and 1011 Non Executives to impart training on knowledge based, development oriented and need 
based topics. Such training programmes were organized in-house and at premises of external 
agencies to cover the present and future requirements of the Company. 

Apart from regular training programmes, your Company organized the following activities/ 

programmes during the year: 

(a) ManagementDevelopment Programmes (MDPs): 

26 senior Executives (DGM & above grade) were sponsored for the Management 

Development Programmes (MDPs) conducted by premier Institutes in India like llM-Bangalore, 
llM-Kozhikode, llM- Lucknow, XLRI Jamshedpur and MDI Gurgaon during the financial year 

2016-17. 

(b) Advanced Management Programmes (AMP): 

Three Principal Executives were sponsored for the Advance Management Programme 
conducted by ASCI, and one Board Member was sponsored for the AMP programme 

conducted bySCOPE. 

(c) Proiect Management Professional (PMP) Programme: 

To create awareness about Project Management concepts and transform your Company into 

a Project driven organization by institutionalizing the Project Management principle in the 
Company, Management has identified 31 Executives to undergo PMP Certification program 

conducted by PMI USA. Accordingly 35 Hrs mandatory Contact Programme for all the 31 
Executives was conducted at the Institute of Systems, Technology and Management in 2 
Batches. 

59 Executives have registered themselves with PMI USA and 19 Executives have successfully 

cleared the PMP certification exam. 10 PMP Certified Executives were sent for a conference 
on Project Management in Hyderabad (PMIC). 
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18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There were no employees of the Company who received remuneration in excess of the limits 

prescribed under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) 

Rules; 2014. 

19. FOREIGN VISITS: 

Your Company incurred an expenditure of Rs.30.99 lakh during the year under report towards 

foreign travel for business trips and also for On theJob-T raining of personnel. 

20. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYEE WELFARE: 

Your Company continues to enjoy a cordial and harmonious Industrial relation with the cooperation 

and support of all sections of employees viz.; registered Trade Unions and Associations such as 

SC,ST,OBC and officers Association. Statutory and non-statutory committees such as works, safety 

and welfare committees are contributing to work place discipline atall levels. 

Statutory provisions on welfare are followed meticulously by Management and continues to extend 

non-statutory facilities such as school fee subsidy, uniform and shoes. 

During the year; Union elections were held peacefully. In this regard election verification was 

conducted on 24 Dec 2016 by the Deputy Chief Labour Commissioner IC), Hyderabad to determine 

majority Union to represent the employees. Bharat Dynamics Employees Union emerged as majority 

union. 

21. SECURITY: 

Central Industrial Security Force (CISF) is providing Security and Fire Services in both Kanchanbagh 

and Bhanur Units. During the year under report, CISF has played a vital role in the Security and 

safeguarding the property of the Company. CISF team adopted robust security measures combining 

physical measures with technology to keep the highly sensitive installations secure. 

The Plant Security Council is in place to review the security arrangements and implementation of IB 

guidelines. Regular Security review meetings are being conducted both by Management and CISF to 

beef up security. 

Biometric Access Control System has been installed in addition to Computerized Photo Identity Cards 

to prevent unauthorized entry and CCTV Cameras have been installed all over the factory premises to 

cover more area under CCTV surveillance. Door Frames, Metal Detectors, X-ray baggage machines 

are also in use. Barricades, Boom Barriers and Morchas are provided to strengthen physical security 

measures. 

Regular programmes on Security awareness were conducted besides observing Security Week/Fire 

Week. Employees are sensitized on the security threat and action to be taken in case of emergency 

and fire accidents. 

On 9 September 2016 a joint mock drill exercise of Anti Terrorist Operation was conducted. A team 

of fifty members of OCTOPUS and fifty four members of CISF and eight officials of the Company have 

participated in the said programme. 
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On 22 October 2016 and 23 October 2016, counter terrorist exercise was conducted inside BDL, 

Kanchanbagh Campus by NSG Regional Hub, Hyderabad. In the exercise, One hundred and 

eighteen NSG personnel, including one Deputy Commandant, fifty two CISF personnel and eight 

officials of the Company have participated in the said programme. 

In addition to the above, internal mock drill exercise was conducted twice in a month for effective 

security. 

22. SAFETY: 

Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) is strictly followed in your Company. The two Corporate 

Committees i.e. Industrial Safety Committee, which is statutory and Explosive Safety Committee are 

functioning to meet the needs of the Company. Safety committee meetings are held at regular intervals 

for monitoring Safety, Health and Environment as per the statutory requirement. The works are carried 

out in compliance with the Factories Act 1948 and Explosive safety strictly adhering to the Storage & 
Transport of Explosive Committee(STEC) regulations. 

Annual explosive safety audit is conducted by Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment safety 

(CFEES), New Delhi and the observations made by the audit team have been complied with. Regular 

medical check-ups are carried out for employees working in hazardous areas. 

Training programmes are arranged by HRD through National Safety Council (NSC), Central Labour 

Institute (CU), Regional Labour lnstitute(RLI) and Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment Safety 

(CFEES), New Delhi to inculcate safety consciousness and to establish a safe working environment 

among the employees. 

During the year, Safety officers of the BDL Safety Engineering Department conducted classes on both 

Industrial Safety and Explosive Safety as a part of an induction programme for new entrants in 

coordination with ISTM-HRD. Safety Engineering Department has organized guest lecture by persons 

with experience and expertise in the field of Explosive safety and Industrial Safety to educate the 

employees of the Company. 

Fire mock drills were conducted at regular intervals to ensure firefighting Preparedness. 40 employees 

have undergone a certificate course on industrial safety through HRD and examination conducted by 

the State Boord of Technical Education & Training (T.S). Successful candidates were awarded 

certificates. 

Safety Day/Weekwas celebrated during the month of March, 2017. On this occasion Safety pledge 

was administered to all the employees and various competitions and programmes were conducted by 

Safety Engineering Department and employees were awarded to boost their interest towards safety. 

23. ANNUAL RETURN: 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Company is required to attach an 

extract ofAnnual Return for the year under report and the same is placed as Annexure·I. 

24. ENVIRONMENTAND POLLUTION CONTROL: 

The Company contributes in all respects forthe environment by maintaining a clean and green 

environment. Effluent Treatment Plant, Sewage Treatment Plant, Water Conservation, Tree Plantation, 
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Disposal of hazardous waste and scrap, planting of flower bearing trees and landscaping, utilizing 

treated effluent water have been carried out. Your Company is regularly reviewing the status of 

various types of pollutions. All the three Units are having valid consent for operation, which is 
obtained from the Pollution Control Boards. 

The following steps have been taken for controlling and preventing of pollution in all respects: 

i) WASTE MANAGEMENT: 

All food waste generated from the canteen is being given for animal feeding and composting. 

The hazardous waste, e-waste and biomedical waste is being given to the agency registered with 

the pollution control board. The lead acid batteries are being given to the authorized recyclers/ 

dealers with buybackoption. Metal scrap is being disposed through M/sMSTC (A Govt. of India 

Undertaking). 

ii) TESTING OF ENVIRONMENTAL PARAMETERS: 

The environment parameters like ambient air quality, wastewater from sewage treatment plant 

and effluent treatment plant, air quality of diesel generator set and Venturi scrubber are tested at 

all the three units through certified agency and results are within the prescribed limits of Pollution 
Control Boord. 

iii) CELEBRATION OF WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY2016 

World Environment Day 2016 was 

celebrated at all the three units of the 


Company. On this occasion, with the 


theme "Fight against Illegal Trade in 


Wildlife" banners were put up in 


prominent locations complying with the 


United Nations Environment 

Programme (UNEP) recommendations. 


Competitions like multi-lingual essay, 


slogan writing, quiz etc. were 


conducted and the winners have been 
 Sapling plantation was inaugurated by CMD, BDL 
awarded. Guest lectures were arranged Sri. V. Udaya Bhaskar. Sri. S. Piramanayagam, 
on ecological, environmental issues Director (Finance), Sri. K. Divakar, Director 
being faced by the population. (Technical), GMs and senior executives 
Plantation of Tree saplings has been participated in sapling plantation programme. 
organized in all the units. 

25. QUAIJl'Y: 

Your Company manufactures products which are single shot in nature. These products require 

stringent Quality standards and a high degree of reliability. In pursuitof this objective, your Company 

has been adopting International Quality Management practices byway ofobtaining ISO certification 
for the past 21 years. 
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AtpresentCP-IGMP, ITD, Electronics Division 

and D&Edivisions have been certified with 

ISO 9001 :2008 Quality Management 

System standard. Akash Division has been 

certified with AS 9001 C; with this, all major 

divisions such as Milon, Bhanur Unit and 

Akash are certified with AS 91 OOC 

Aerospace Standards. Your Company is 

taking initiative to upgrade to AS 9100D 

(revised) standard and planning to complete 

upgradation by March 2018 for MILAN 
 The AS 91 OOC Certificate was presented by 
Division, AKASH Division and Bhonur unit. Shri.S.Raghunathan of 
Remaining ISO certificated divisions are M/s NVT Quality Certification Pvt. Ltd., 

Bengoluru lo Shri.G.Gopol, GM (Akosh Msl)also planning to upgrade to AS 9100D 
in the presence of Shri. A.K. Moiti, GM (CS) ond

during financial year 2018-19. Senior Executives of Corp. QC and Akosh. 

Electrical measured values have traceability 
to National or International standards which 
are achieved through calibrating the Electronics equipment in 150/IEC 17025:2005 (NABL) 
accredited Lobs ofMilon Division and Bhonur Unit. 

All the three units of BDL at Kanchanbagh, Bhanur and Vizag have been certified with ISO 
14001 :2004 Environmental Management System (EMS}. For all the Units periodical internal audits 
by internal auditors, surveillance audits by external agencies and Management Review meetings ore 
being held. 

Customer satisfaction is being measured for all major products manufactured in all the divisions. Your 
Company is continuously striving to improve customer satisfaction through customer meets and 
interaction with users. Corrective actions are being taken wherever necessaryfor improvement. 

26. 	 OFFICIAL LANGUAGE (OL) 
IMPLEMENTATION: 

The provisions of OL Act-1963 {as amended 
in1967} &Rules thereunder are implemented 
properly. Quarterly OLIC Meetings are held 
regularly underthe Chairmanship of CMD and 
Directors. Similarly, the Quarterly progress ,-.,..."".J"'" 

reports on the use of OL are sent in time to the 
authorities concerned. 

Under OL Act, 1963 and the Presidential L__----------''-------==-="""------= 
CMD and Functional Directors present on the occasionOrders thereon, Annual Report of the 
of Hindi Diwa$ Somoroh held on 16 September 2016 

Company, MoU with MoD and brief of the 

Company along with presentation for various 

delegations and Parliamentary Committees 

were prepared in bilingual form and submitted. 
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Hindi fortnight was celebrated from 01 to 16 September, 2016. On this occasion various 
competitions were organized at Kanchanbagh, Bhanur Unit and Vishakhapatnam Unit. Cash Awards 
were given to the winners of the competitions. On the occasion of Hindi Diwas, a Hasya Kavi 

Sammelan was also organized wherein the eminent poets from the twin cities were invited. 

Town Official Language Implementation Committee (U) functioning is carried out by your Company 

Hindi Department for PSUs of twin cities consisting of 45 Organizations and was awarded 

NATIONAL RAJBHASHA KIRTI PURSKAR (first place) by Govt. of India in region 'C' for the year 2015­

16. The award consists ofa Shield and a Certificate for outstanding contribution. 

The award was presented by Hon'ble President of India Sri Pranab Mukherjee at a function held at 

Rashtrapati Bhavan on 14 September, 2016 on the occasion of HINDI DIWAS. CMD and Chairman 

of the Committee received the "RAJBHASHA KIRTI PURASKAR" in the form of a Shield and Senior 

Manager (OL) and Member Secretary of the Committee was awarded with the Commendation 

Certificate for outstanding contribution. 

TOLIC (U) was also awarded "Dakshin Kshetriya Rajbhasha Puraskar" (First Place) on 21 December, 

2016 in a glittering function of southern level OL conference held in llCT, Hyderabad. The award 

consists of a Shield and a certificate for outstanding contribution. The award was presented by the 

Hon 1ble Governor of Telangana & Andhra Pradesh Shri G.S.L.Narsimhan. Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, 

CMD and Chairman of the Committee received the RAJBHASHA PURASKAR in the form of a Shield 

and Senior Manager (OL) & Member Secretary of the Committee was awarded with commendation 

certificate for outstanding contribution. 

"Rajbhasha Sangoshti evam Sammon Samaroh" was organized on 03 March, 2017 by TOLIC (U). 

In this Seminar, Prof. Arun Tiwari, Chairman of Care Foundation and Co-Author of 'Wings of Fire1 

was felicitated byTOLIC (U) for delivering a lecture on Dr. A.PJ. Abdul Kalam's Life & Karma in Hindi 

and Dr. Shrinarayan Singh, Director, Central Translation Bureau has delivered a Guest lecture on 

Technical Translation. 

On the occasion of Vigilance Awareness Week, National Safety Week, Fire Safety Week, 

Environment Day and observance of Quami Ekata Diwas in the Company, various competitions were 

conducted in Hindi, English and Telugu to involve more and more employees of the Organization and 

bring awareness on these subjects among them. 

The Website of the company prepared in Hindi was updated from time to time in compliance of the 

directives from Govt. of India in this regard. 

As headquarters of TOLIC, the regular half yearly meetings consisting of 45 PSUs of twin cities were 

organized under the Chairmanship of CMD, BDL and the decisions taken therein are implemented at 

the twin cities level. 

Employees and Officers of the organization took active participation in the Inter PSUs Competition 

conducted byTOLIC (U) and six participants won prizes. 

With an objective to promote, propagate Hindi and inculcate Hindi reading habit among the officers 

and employees of the Company, various Hindi Magazines and News Papers such as (1) Hindi Milap 

(2) Anuvad (3) Sahitya Amruth (4) Avishkar (5) Yojna (6) Hindi Rozgar Samachar (7) Pratiyogita 
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Darpan (8) Meri Saheli (9) Dakshin Samachar (10) Golconda Darpan (11) Vaak (12) Mil ind Patrika 
(13) Noya Gyanoday (14) Swatantra Vaartha are subscribed regularly. Besides this, popular Hindi 
books on all subjects are also purchased annually with the same objective as per the directives of 

DOL. 

27. 	 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGSAND OUTGO: 

Your Company being a Defence PSU, the disclosure of information with respect to conservation of 

energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo under the provisions of Section 

134(3)(ml read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required as the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Notification GSR No.680 (E) dated 4th September, 2015 has 

granted exemption to Defence Public Sector Undertakings. 

Technology Conservation 

Your Company has taken up indigenization which encompasses various nascent technologies like 

Thin Film Hybrid Technologies, manufacturing of HMX-based explosive compositions and optical 

devices like Photo Diodes, Lens, Filters, etc., 

The indigenization programme covers uncommon components which are not part of Technology 

transfer from Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM). The equivalent indigenous materials were 

indentified and processed indigenously. The evaluation process was concluded successfully 

validating all the sub-systems. One of the ATGMs is made from these Indigenous parts. This has 

helped the Company to reduce the dependence on OEM and also bringing down production costs of 

missiles. 

Renewable Energy Development 

Sustainable development has become the national priority to channelize the development process in 

an environment friendly way with the optimum utilization of available natural resources. In its 

relentless pursuit of implementing sustainable development practices, your Company has unleashed 

various programmes to conserve energy thus promoting energy efficiency. 

Solar energy is one of the most important renewable energy sources, which has been gaining 

increased attention in the recent past. Solar energy is clean and free of emissions, which is good for 

the environment, as it does not produce pollutants or byproducts harmful to the Nature. 

Your Company under Green Energy commitment to the Hon'ble Prime Minister of India committed to 

set up 25 MW Grid connected Solar PV power plants in the units. Currently installation of5 MW Grid 

connected Solar Power plant at Bhanur unit is in progress and which would be operational during 

financial year 2017-18. The generated solar power would be connected to Telangana state electrical 

power grid at Nandigama sub-station. 

During the current year, your Board has also approved installation of 5 MW grid connected plant at 

lbrahimpatnam Unit and its installation process would commence shortly. 
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28 VIGllANCE: 

CMD of BDL inaugurated the Vigilance 

Awareness Week on 31 October 2016 at 

14.30 hrs, at ISTM Auditorium, BDL­

Kanchcnbagh by lighting lamp along with 

the Chief Guest Shri K. Padmanabhaiah, IAS 

(Retd.), Chairman of ASCI, Hyderabad. & 

Ex-Home Secretory, Govt. of Indio and other 

Senior Executives. Chief Guest delivered a 

guest lecture on the theme of "Public 
 Shri K. Podmonobhoioh, IAS (Reid), Chairman, 
participation in promoting integrity and Administrative Staff College of India addressing the 

employees on the eve of inauguration oferadicating Corruption" 
Vigilance Awareness Week: at BDL on 31 Oct 2016 

Shri A.V.Y. Krishna, IPS, Joint Director, CB~ 
Hyderabad delivered a Guest Lecture and 
participated in an interactive session with Senior Executives of BDL on 01 November 2016 at 
"Godavari" Conference Hall, D&E Building, BDL-Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad. 

Shri Krishna Sostry Pendyala, Head.fraud Mgt. &Digital Forensics of TCS delivered a guest lecture 
on 02 November 2016 at 10.00 hrs. at Auditorium, BDL- Bhanur, Telangana as pert of Vigilance 
Awareness Week Celebrations of 2016. Vigilance Department conducted Interactive Session with 
Vendors and General Public on 02 November 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at Auditorium, BDL-Bhanur, 
wherein Vendors and General public participated and interacted with the CVO, BDL and Senior 
officials ofBDL. 

On 04 November 2016, Valedictory function was organized wherein Justice L Narosimha Reddy, 
Former Chief Justice of Patna High Court delivered a guest lecture on the theme of "Public 
participation in promoting integrity and eradicating Corruption". Further, Chief Guest released the 
Vigilance Newsletter "AWAKE.", which is compiled by BDL-Vigilonce Department. The News letter 
consists of "Ethics code as Tools of Vigilance, Seven Principles of Public Life, Checklists for 
Procurementcases along with Quotations, messages of the CMD and CVO". 

"Integrity Pledge for Citizens" was administered on 04 November 2016 to all the employees of BDL· 
Kanchcnbagh, Bhanur, Badamafi and Visakhapatnam and also to college students. "Pamphlets" 
were distributed in Visakhapatnam town on "Citizens Integrity Pledge" as per the directions of the 
CVC, as part of the sensitization programme during Vigilance Awareness Week-2016. 

The main focus of the Vigilance department hos been preventive/pro-active vigilance. System 
improvement suggestions were given to the Management on areas like e-tendering, recruitment and 
absorption of Management Trainees, Resignation, e-payment, e-procurement, departmental 
promotions, foreign visits, merit awards to employees, civil works, etc during the year under report. 
Online submission ofAnnual Property Returns was also implemented during the year. 

( ( 28 




( ( ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 


29. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with various clarifications I amendments issued 
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs & DPE guidelines, the Company has undertaken various activities as 
per the CSR Policy. The programmes/initiatives/projects are taken up in line with the Schedule-VII of 

the Companies Act, 2013, which are duly incorporated in CSR policy and forms the guiding principle 
for all our programmes. 

The Board of Directors of your Company has constituted Committee on Corporate Social 

Responsibility and Sustainable Development (CSR & SD) (please refer Corporate Governance Report) 
in line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee has formulated 
and recommended CSR Policy to the Board indicating the projects /activities to be undertaken by the 

Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The CSR and SD activities are monitored periodically by the Committee and the annual report on CSR 
and SD activities undertaken during theyear2016-17 is enclosed atAnnexure·ll. 

During the year 2016-17, your Company spent an amount of Rs.13.18 Crore on CSR activities and 

achieved 100%CSR target amount required under the provisions ofCompanies Act, 2013. 

CSR activities being undertaken are placed on Company's Web-link http://www.bdl-india.com. 

30. AUDIT COMMITIEE: 

An Audit Committee is in place as a part of good Corporate Governance. Six meetings have been 

held during the year 2016-17 to review internal control systems and their adequacy, including 
coverage of Audit Functions. Details of composition, terms of reference, etc. are covered in Report on 
Corporate Governance. 

31. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 

Your Company had put in place all required internal controls and systems to meet the canons of 
financial propriety. External audit firms are appointed to ensure their adequacy and report thereon. A 

detailed analysis of reports of Internal Audit Firms as well as reports of Internal Audit Department of 
your Company are placed before the Audit Committee for its review and advice. The adequacy of 
internal control procedures are reviewed and reported by Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report. 

The necessary disclosures have been made in Notes to Accounts. Your Company being a Government 
Company is subject to C&AG Audit also. 

32. AUDITORS: 

M/s.S.R.Mohan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company for the financial Year 2016-17 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. The 
Auditors have audited the Accounts and their Report is placed as a part of the Annual Report. 

33. COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

The Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143 (5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2017 are 

placed next to the Statutory Auditors Report. 
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34. 	 COST AUDITORS 

Your Company appointed M/s DZR & Co., Cost Accounts, Hyderabad as Cost Auditors for the FY 
2016-17 in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Cost 
Records and Audit) Rules 2014. 

35. 	 CEO I CFO CERTIFICATION: 

As per the requirements of OPE Guidelines, the CEO/CFO certificate has been obtained and placed 
before the Audit Committee and the Board. 

36. 	 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Corporate Governance is about application of best management practices, compliance of laws and 
adherence to ethical standards to achieve Company1s objective of enhancing stakeholders• value 
and discharge of social responsibility. 

The Company has a well established, transparent and Fair administrative set up to provide for 
professionalism and accountability. 

As per the guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE vide its OM No.18 
(8)/2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
(Annexure-111), Report on Corporate Governance (Annexure-IV) along with Certificate on 
compliance of conditions on Corporate Governance from a Practicing Company Secretary 
(Annexure·V) as required under the said guidelines are attached to this report. 

Quarterly and Yearly compliance reports on Corporate Governance are being forwarded to MoD in 
the prescribed format. During the year 2016-17 your Company received "Excellent" rating from MoD 
for compliance of Corporate Governance under DPE Guidelines. 

37. 	 RISK MANAGEMENT: 

DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs-2010 require that the Board of the Company 
should ensure integration and alignment of Risk Management Systems with Corporate and 
operational objectives and also that risk management is undertaken as a part of normal business 
practice and not as a separate task set at ti mes. 

In line with the above guidelines, your Company has framed Risk Management Policy of the Company 
which is applicable to all levels and all Units of the Company. One of the objectives of Risk 
Management Policy is to ensure that all current and future risk exposures of the Company are 
identified, assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated and managed. 

Divisional Level Committees have been Formed to assess current status of Risk and identify measures to 
mitigate risks and also to evaluate mitigation measures so identified. Periodical Review meetings are 
taking place and a report being placed before the Board once in Six months. 

38. 	 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

In line with the provisions contained under "The Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 your Company has put in place "Anti Sexual 
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Harassment Policy" in line with the requirements of the above Act. During the year 2016-17, your 
Company has not received any Sexual harassment complaints. 

39. COMPLIANCE UNDER THE RIGHTTO INFORMATION ACT, 2005. 

The information required to be provided to citizens under Section 4(1 )(b) of Right to Information Act, 
2005 is placed on Company's Website www.bdl-india.com. It contains general information of the 
Company, functions, powers and duties of employees/officers, decision making process, rules, 

regulations, manuals and records held by the Company, directory of the Company's Officers, pay 
scales of officers/ employees and procedure for seeking information and inspection of records. The 

Company has nominated a Central Public Information Officer of Senior Manager level to attend to 

queries and appeals. Further, during the year 2016-17 the Company received 122 
applications/queries and the same were disposed off. 

40. VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule (7) of the 
Companies (Meeting of the Board & its Power) Rules, 2014 and DPE Guidelines for CPSEs, the Board 

of Directors had approved the policy on Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism and the same was hosted 
on website of the Company. The policy inter-alia provides a direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee. 

41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the valuable support and assistance received from all 
Government Agencies, particularly Ministryof Defence, Ordnance Factories, Department of Defence 

Production, DRDO Laboratories, Central Government Departments, State Governments ofTelangana 
and Andhra Pradesh, QualityAssurance Agencies ofGovernment of India and other PSUs. 

The Company wishes to place on record its appreciation for the cooperation extended and guidance 

provided by the Comptroller &Auditor General of India, the Principal Director of Commercial Audit & 
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board, StatutoryAuditors, Bankers and Suppliers. 

The Directors take this opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation for the valuable 
contribution made and co-operation extended by the employees at all levels to propel the Company to 

greater heights and to sustain its growth path in the years to come. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

V UDAYA BHASKAR 
Place: New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director 

Date : 03/08/2017 DIN : 0666931 l 
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ANNEXURE·I 


FORM No. MGT - 9 


EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017 


[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) Corporate Identity Number (CIN) U24292TG 1970GOIOO 1353 

ii) Registration Date 16JULY 1970 

iii) Name of the Company BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED 

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company MINIRATNA CATEGORY-1 

v) Address of the registered office and Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad-500058 

Contact details 040-24344979 

vi) Whether Listed Company ¥-ES/ NO 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be 

stated: 

SI.No. 

1. 

Name and Description of NIC Code of the 
o/o to total 

turnover of the
main products/ services product/service Company 

Disclosure of the information exempted as per MCA notification No. Nil Dated 05 June 
2015. 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

SI. No 

Name and 
Address of 

the 
Company 

CIN/GLN 
Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

o/o of 
share 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

- NIL­
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IV. 	 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
(EquityShare Capital Breakupas percentage of Total Equity) 

i) 	 Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the 
end of the year % 

Change 
during 

theyear 

Damm Phpml '1*111 

%ci 
'1*111 

5hns Damm Phpml '1*111 

%ci 
'1*111 

Shns 

A. Promoters 

1} Indian 

a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt. - 977500 977500 100% - 1221875 1221875 100% 253• 

c) State Govt. (s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
ijAnyother - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total A (1) 977500 977500 100% - 1221875 1221875 100% 25%• 

2}Foreign 

a) NRl- Individuals - - - - - - - - -
b) Other-Individuals - - - - - - - - -
c) BodiesCorp. - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
e) Anyother... - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total A (2} - - - - - - - - -
Total Shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A)= (A) (1) +(A) (2) - 977500 977500 100% - 1221875 1221875 100% 253• 
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Category of Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at t
end of the year 

he 
% 

Change 
during 

the 
yearDamat Phyliml 'Mii 

%d....... Damat Phyliml 'Mii 

%d 
'Mii 
st... 

B. Public Shareholding 

1.lnstitvtions 

a)Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt (s) - - - - - - - - -
el Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
ij Insurance Company - - - - - - - - -
g) Flis - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture Capital - - - - - - - - -
i) Other (Specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(l) - - - - - - - - -
2. Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corpora1e - - - - - - - - -
(i) Indian - - - - - - - - -
(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals 
i) Individuals Shareholders 

holding nominal share capital 
upto Rs 1 Lakh 

- - - - - - - - -

ii) Individual Shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs.1 Lakh 

- - - - - - - - -

c) Other (Specify! - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total B (2): - - - - - - - - -

Total Public Shareholding 
(B) = (B) (1) + (B) (2) - - - - - - - - -

C. Shares held by Custodian 
for GDlb & ADlb 

- - - - - - - - -

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) - 977500 977500 100% - 1221875 1221875 100% 25%* 

*DuetoBonussharesissued@ l :4 
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SI. 
No. 

Shareholders Name 
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 
(01 April 2016) 

Share holding at the 
end of the year 

(31 March 2017) 

No.of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares 

1 President of India 977500 100% - 1221875 100% . 

iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Date 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

Company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

President of India 

At the beginning of the year 01/04/2016 977500 100% 977500 100% 

Increase on account of 

Allotment of Bonus Shares 

25/11/2016 244375 25% 244375 25% 

At the end of the year 31/03/2017 1221875 100% 1221875 100% 

iv) Shareholding PaHern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

For Each the Top 10 Shareholders 
No. of 

% of total 
shares of the No. of 

% of total 
shares of the 

shares Company shares Company 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Shareholding -Nil­

during the year specifying the reasons for 

increase/decrease (e.g. Allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat 

equity etc): 

At the End of the year [or on the date of separation, if -Nil­

seporated during the year) 
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v) Shareholding of Directors and KeyManagerial Personnel: 
1) Shri.V.Udaya Bhaskar, Chairman &Managing Director 

(Nomineeof President of India) 

For Each the Top 10 Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No.of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.0001% 1 0.0001% 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease {e.g. 
Allotment/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc) 

- - - -

At the End of the year {or on the date of separation, if separated 
during the year}. 

1 0.0001% 1 0.0001% 

2) Shri.S.Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) 
(Nominee of President of India) 

For Each the Top 10 Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No.of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

Atthe beginning of the year 1 0.0001% 1 0.0001% 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
Allotment/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc) 

- - - -

At the End of the year (or on the date of separation, if separated 
during the year). 

1 0.0001% 1 0.0001% 

(V) INDEBTEDNESS 
The Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not 
due for payment 

Secured Loans I Unsecured 
excluding deposits Loans IDeposits [Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the Financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

-NIL-

Total I i + ii + iii) -NIL-

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year . Addition . Reduction 
-NIL-

Net Change -NIL-

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

-NIL-

Total I i + ii + iii) -NIL­
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(VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/orManager: 

SI. 
No 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager 

Total Amount 
(in Rs)V Udaya 

Bhaskar 
CMD 

AVMNB 
Singh* 
Director 

(Technical) 

S Piramanayagam 
Director 
(Finance) 

V Gurudatta 
Prasad 
Director 

(Production) 

K.Divakar* * 
Director 

(Technical) 

l. Gross Salary 
a) S a I a r y a s p e r 

provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the 
lncome-taxAct, 1961. 

54,11,614 23,94,814 37,65,986 39,86,143 31 , 17,387 1,86,75,944 

b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income Tax Act, 
1961 

7,43,223 3,000 8,400 8,400 8,400 7,71,423 

cJ Profits in lieu of salary 
under Section 17(3) 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

- - - - - -

2. Stock Option - - - - - -
3 . Sweat Equity - - - - - -
4. Commission 

- as %of Profit 
- others, specify 

- - - - - -

5. Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total {A) 61,54,837 23,97,814 37,74,386 39,94,543 31,25,787 1,94,47,367 

* AVM NB Singh superannuatedw.e.f. 30June2016 
** Shri.K.Divakar was appointed as Director (Technical) w.e.F 01 July 2016. Prior to that he was General Manager (D&EJ of the 

Company 

B. Remuneration to otherDirectors: 

Name of the Directors 
SI. TotalParticulars of Remuneration Prof. Ajay PandeySmt.Sushama V Lt.Gen. Anil Chait Amount (in Rs) No. 

(Upto 01Jun2016)Dabak 

1. Independent Directors 2,20,000 2,50,000 60,000 5,30,000 

• 	 Fee for attending Board 

Committee Meetings 


• Commission 

• 	 Others, Please specify 


Total (1) 
 2,20,000 2,50,000 60,000 5,30,000 

2. NIL NIL NILOther Non-Executive Directors 
• 	 Fee for attending Board 


Committee Meetings 


• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil -

Total (B) = (1 +2) 5,30,000 

Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B) 1,99,77,367 

Overall ceiling as per the Act Exempted as per the MCA Notification No. 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015 
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C. Remuneration To KeyManagerial Personnel Other than the MD/Manager/WTD 
AmountinRs 

SI.No. Particulars of Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 
Company Secretary 

KVLN Murthy 
(Upto 10 Aug 2016) 

N NagaraJa* 
(w.e.f.11Aug2016) 

1. Gross Salary 
a) Salary as per provisions contained 17 ( 1 ) of the Income-Tax 

Act, 1961 
7,80,589 8,97,076 

b)Valueofperquisites u/s 17(2) Income TaxAct, 1961 - 16,402 

c) Profit in lieu ofsalary under section 17(3) Income Tax - -­
2. Stock Option - -­

3. Sweat Equity - -­
4. Commission as% ofprofit - -­

5. Others, please specify - -­
Total 7,80,589 9,13,478 

*Joined the Company w.e.f. 02 May, 2016 and taken charge as Company Secretary w.e.f.11 August 2016 

(VII). PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT I COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

TYPE 

SECTION 
OF THE 

COMPANIES 
ACT 

BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION 

DETAILS OF 
PENALTY/ 

PUNISHMENT 
COMPOUNDING 
FEES IMPOSED 

AUTHORITY 
[RDINCLT/ 
COURl] 

APPEAL MADE 
IFANY 

(GIVE DETAILS) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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Annexure·ll 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & 

SUSTAINABILITY ACTIVITIES 


{Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014} 


a) 	 Brief outline of the Company CSR &SD Policy 

The Company formulated CSR & SD Policy in alignment with the Mission of the Company to continue to 

enhance the quality of life of less privileged in our society by providing infrastructure and to be a 

credible and transparent organization striving for the eradication of poverty and maintain ecological 

balance. 

In order to pursue this mission, the Company has set the following objectives: 

• 	 Identify and focus on education as a priority and take up suitable interventions for betterment 

of educational facilities at village level. 

• 	 Concentrate on health, hygiene and environmental up-gradation to make village life clean and 

hygienic. 

• 	 Educate and encourage village youth to toke up self employment for a livelihood. 

• 	 To provide support and participate in Government efforts in social, economic and environmental 

development of the less privileged. 

• 	 Adopting eco-friendlytechnology in conserving energy 

• 	 Recycling of waste water by using state of the art technology and using treated water for Non 

potable purposes. 

• 	 Construction of rain water harvesting pits for improving the water table. 

• 	 Adopting innovative methods in utilizing renewable energy sources. 

• 	 Increasing green cover in and around BDL Campus to reduce the ambient temperature and 

improving the soil quality. 

Further, CSR and SD Policy may be accessed on the website www.bdl-india.com. The details of the 

projects/programmes are also listed in the said website. 

b) Composition ofCSRCommittee as on 31 March,2017 

i) Prof.Ajay Pandey, Independent Director Chairman 

ii) Smt.Sushama V Dabak., Independent Director Member 

iii) Shri.S.Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) Member 

iv) Shri.V.Gurudatto Prasad, Director (Production) Member 
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c) Average Net Profit of the Companyfor last three financial years: 

The average net profits of the Company for the last three financial years is Rs.65,768 lakh 

d) Prescribed CSR Expenditure: 

The prescribed CSR Expenditure i.e. 2% of the amount in the item No.(c) above is Rs.1,315.36 lakh 

e) 	 Details of CSR spent during 2016-17 

i) Total amount to bespentas per Companies Act, 2013 For the financial year: Rs.1,315.36 lakh 

ii) Amount unspent, if any : Nil 

iii) The manner in which the amount spentduring the financial year is given hereunder: 

CSR ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN DURING THE FY 2016·17 

(FORMAT PRESCRIBED UNDER RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (CSR POLICY) RULE 2014) 

51. 
No 

CSR Pro(ect or 
ciclivity identified 

Sector In 
which the 
projecti• 
-rec1 

Project• or programrna 

Amount 
outlay 

(Budget) 
project or 
progra­
mmes 

Amount Spent on 
Project. programrna 

Cumulcitiv9 
Expenditure 

uptothe 
reporting 

period 

Amount 
•pent: 

Direct or 
through 

implemenling 
agency 

*cil cireci or 
other cireci 

Specify the 
5lal9 cmd 

Dimidwhere 
prDjects or 

programmes 
wa1 undertaken 

Dirwct 
exp11nditurw 

on the 
projector 
progrcim• 

Over-
Mcids 

1 
Mid-Day Meal at 

Patancheru & 
Vizag 

Education Local 

Sangareddy 
Telangana 

State & 
Visakhapatnam, 
Andhra Pradesh 

160.5 151.89 NIL 151.89 
Akshaya 

Patra 
Foundation 

2 Health Care at 
Nalgonda 

Health Otherarea 
Nalgonda 

Dist.in TG State 
26.95 16.21 NIL 16.21 HelpAge 

India 

3 
Health Care at 

Vizag 
Health Local 

Narsipatnam, 
Vizag, AP 

33.84 16.85 NIL 16.85 
HelpAge 

India 

4 
Saf-e Drinking 

Water 
Drinking 

waler supply 
Otheroreo 

Nolgondo 
Dist.in TG Stale 

5.4 6.3 NIL 6.3 Naandi 
Foundation 

5 Village adoption 
Kyasaram 

Rural 
Development 

Local 
Sangareddy, 

Telangana State 
80.00 51.34 NIL 51.34 Direct 

6 
Village adoption 

Gondupalem 
Rural 

Development 
Otherarea 

Visakhapatnam, 
Andhra Pradesh 

80.00 58.42 NIL 58.42 Direct 

7 
School Furniture for 

Govt. Schools in 
Nalgonda District 

Education 
Other 
area 

Nalgonda, 
Telangana 

State 
20 9.75 NIL 9.75 

Central 
Prisons, 

Chanchalguda 
Hyderabad. 

8 
Adoption of ITis in 

Hyderabad & 
Amravati 

Skill 
Development 

Local 
Hyderabad, 
Telangana 

State 
350 185.23 NIL 185.23 Direct 

9 
Skill Development 

Programme 
Skill 

Development 
Other 
area 

Chithradurgo, 
Karnataka 

100 90 NIL 90 
I.I.Sc. 

Bengaluru 
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10 

Provision of 
running water 

facility far toilets in 
Govt. Schools of 
Telangana Slote 

Sanilotion Local 

Sangareddy, 
Nalgonda, 

Ra nga Reddy, 
Telangana Slote 

16.43 16.43 NIL 16.43 
Telangana 

Serva Siksha 
Abhiyaan 

11 

Provision of 
running water 

facility far toilets in 
Govt. Schools of 

AP. 

Sanilotion Local 
Visakhapatnam, 
Andhra Pradesh 

4.2 4.2 NIL 4.2 

Andhra 
Pradesh, 

Serva Siksha 
Abhiyan 

12 

Maintenance of 
Schools Toilets in 
Govt. Schools of 
Andhra Pradesh 

Sanilotion Local 

Sangareddy, 
Nolgonda, 

Ra nga Reddy, 
Telengana Slote 

38.52 27.81 NIL 27.81 
Telangana 

Serva Siksha 
Abhiyan 

13 

Maintenance of 
School Toilets in 
Govt. Schools of 
Andhra Pradesh 

Sanilotion Local 
Visakhapatnam, 

Andhra 
Pradeshb 

9 2.25 NIL 2.25 
Visakhapatn 
am, Andhra 

Pradesh 

14 Eesagu 
Rural 

Development 
Local 

Sangareddy, 
Telangana Slote 

. 6.44 NIL 6.44 
llT, 

Hyderabad 

15 

ITI Qualified 
Candidates Skill 
Development of 

Ambajari 

Skill 
Development 

Other 
Nagpur, 

Maharastra 
. 1.89 NIL 1.89 

Ordinance 
Factory, 

Ambajari 

16 
CCTVs Installation 
at Kanchanbagh 

PS Limits 
Others Local 

Hyderabad, 
Telangana State 

20 15 NIL 15 
Hyderabad 

Policy 
Department 

17 
GHMC She ..e-

Toilets" 
Sanitation Local 

Hyderabad 
Telangana Slote 

200 180 NIL 180 

Great 
Hyderabad 
Municipal 

Corporation 

18 
National sports 

development fund 
Sports Local 

Hyderabad 
Telangana Slote 

225 225 Nil 225 
Ministry of 

Youth Affaris 
and Sports 

19 
Swachh Bharat 

Kosh 
Others Other 

Hyderabad, 
Telangana 

State 
205 205 Nil 205 Direct 

20 

Skill Development 
Spare Equipment 
Transporlotion to 

ITI 

Skill 
Development 

Local 
Hyderabad, 
Telangana 

State 
3.75 3.75 NIL 3.75 Direct 

21 
CSR Admistrative 

Overheads 
Others Local 

Hyderabad, 
Telangana 

State 
44.51 44.51 NIL 44.51 Direct 

GRAND TOTAL 1623.10* 1318.27 

*Note: This is an Estimated Projed Cost For which approval was loken from the Board. It may be noted that under the provisions of the Act, the 
Company has to spend Rs. 1315.36 lakh far CSR activities (i.e. 2% of the average net profits far the last three yearsl For the year2016-17. 
However the Company has spent Rs.131 8.27 lakh and hence there is no shortfall and non-compliance in this regard. 
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~ 	 In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the Average Net profit of the last three 

financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount 
in its Board Report: 

Nil. 

g) 	 A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, 

is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company 

It is hereby stated that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR 
objectives and policy of the Company 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR PROF.AJAY PANDEY 
Place: New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director Chairman of CSR &SD 

Date : 03/08/2017 DIN: 06669311 DIN: 01292877 
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ANNEXURE·lll 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

Bharat Dynamics Limited (BDL), a Government of India Enterprise under the Ministry of Defence was 

established in Hyderabad in the year 1970 to be a manufacturing base for guided missiles and allied 

defence equipment. 

BDL, a Miniratna Category- I Public Sector Enterprise, is amongst a few industries in the world having 

capabilities to produce state-of-the-art guided weapon systems. The Company has established itself in 

the manufacture of a wide range of weapon systems such as Surface-to-Air Missiles, Air Defence 

Systems, Heavy Weight Torpedoes, Air-to-Air Missiles etc., making it a world-class defence equipment 

manufacturer. With the experience of over four decades in manufacturing and integration of missiles, 

BDL has also entered into the area of refurbishment and life extension of missiles. The manufacturing 

divisions of the company have ISO 900 l : 2008 certification. Milan 2T, Akash and Bhanur Units have 

been certified with AS 911 OC Aerospace Certification. 

Currently, BDL has three manufacturing units. The first unit is co-located with its Corporate Office at 

Hyderabad, the second one in Medak District of Telangana and the third unit, which is dedicated 

exclusively to the manufacture of underwater weapons, isatVisakhapatnam inAndhra Pradesh. 

As a part of the expansion plan, BDL is setting up two more units- one at Amravati District in 

Maharashtra and another one at lbrahimpatnam in Telangana. 

BDL has indigenously developed and test fired recently, an advanced Wireless Anti-Tank Missile with RF 

Guidance. BDL had earlier in Jan 2016 successfully test fired its first indigenously developed ATGM. 

With the successful completion of the developmental trials of these two new systems, BDL entered into 

the era of development of new generation short range missile systems both for moving and stationary 

land targets. 

2. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The Defence Industry in India is experiencing significant and progressive change with huge 

opportunities for growth. In the new Defence Procurement Procedure (DPP) 2016, the Government has 

introduced a new procurement category called Buy-IDDM (Indian Designed, Developed and 

Manufactured) to encourage the indigenously designed and developed products/solutions. Your 

Company has always been promoting indigenous design, development and manufacture of 

products/solutions. This category of acquisition is likely to benefit the company in the long run and 

enable to channelize the resources to develop and deploy more indigenous products with the help of 

MSME's and private sector industry in India. 

Your Company is aware that its Nominated Production Agency Status is being slowly transformed into 

that of a Competitive Bidder. In the last two years, private sector participation in India's defence sector 

has been rising and large Indian private sector conglomerates have increased their exposure to Indian 

defence market. This is facilitated by several policy interventions by Government support and 
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specifically the 'Make in India' Program. The impact of these initiatives has created more opportunities 

for domestic industry to tie-up with global defence companies for products and technologies. Increased 

focus on the Indian defence market by Indian private sector and global players is likely to further 

increase the competition for your Company in the coming years. 

Your Company has a healthy order book position of Rs. l l l 70 Crore as on 31 March 2017 with the 

inclusion of fresh order of one of the ATGMs. Further, your Company received Export Order worth 

Rs.146 Crore for Torpedoes, which will keep the production lines busy in the years ahead. Your 

Company is having challenging times ahead with delivery commitments with respect to major ATGMs 

and SAM Projects. 

Based on the Order book position and anticipated orders, your Company is well poised for a rapid 

growth. Your Company is enhancing its existing capacities and also establishing new manufacturing 

facilities at multi-locations to meet the commitments in respect of orders on hand and those that are in 

pipeline. 

Consequent to the modernization programme launched by the Indian Armed Forces, the future outlook 

of the Company is looking bright. With decades of experience under its belt, your Company is well 

positioned and geared up to face challenges in future. 

3. 	 RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

i} 	 Dependency on single source vendor developed by the designer. 

ii} 	 Capacity constraints ofVendors 

iii} 	 Continued dependence on OEMs in respect ofcertain projects. 

iv} 	 Long gestation time in concluding contracts and getting orders. 

v} 	 Lengthy acquisition periods for the weapon systems byArmed forces. 

4. 	 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your Company has put in place all required internal controls and systems commensurate with its size 

and nature of the business to meet the canons of financial propriety. The effectiveness of the internal 

controls is continuously monitored by an in house Internal Audit Department comprising of 

professionally qualified personnel. Internal Audit's main objective is to provide to the Audit Committee 

and the Board of Directors, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance of the adequacy and 

effectiveness of the organisation's risk management, control and governance processes. The scope of 

the Internal Auditor is approved by the Audit Committee of the Board. Appointment of External audit 

firms has been continued to ensure adequacy and report thereon. These audit firms are in addition to 

Internal Audit Department supporting the department. A detailed analysis of reports of Internal Audit 

Firms as well as reports of Internal Audit Deportment of your Company ore placed before the Audit 

Committee for its review and advice. 

a) 	 Cost reduction initiatives: A cost reduction committee has been constituted with senior 

executives from divisions for the year 2016-17. Various areas of cost reduction have been 
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identified such as reduction in material cost, lndigenization,outsourcing, energy saving by 

replacing existing units with energy efficient units, change of production process in specific areas 

and use of alternative material. During the year under report, an amount of Rs.11.78 Crore has 

been achieved undercost review/reduction programme. 

b) 	 Economy Measures:· In line with Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum on Expenditure 

Management, Economy Measures and Rationalization of expenditure, Company has observed 

financial prudence and economy on areas like travelling expenses, advertisement and publicity 

expenses, purchase of new vehicles, conducting seminars and conferences, courtesy and 

entertainment, etc during theyear 2016-17. 

Inventory of raw-materiali work-in progress and spare parts is maintained at optimal levels. 

Energy consumption, fixed and variable overheads and Contingency expenditures are being 

constantly reviewed and pruned to bare minimum. 

5. 	 DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE: 

a) 	 Performance of the Company in financial terms is summarized below: 

Particulars 
Rs. in Crore 

2015-16* 2016-17 

% of Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

Value of Sales 4, 159.97 4,886.62 17.47 

Value of Production 4,297.83 5,011.00 16.59 

Profit Before Tax 847.31 802.81 (5.25) 

Profit After Tax 564.88 524.06 (7.23) 

Value Added 1,677.53 1,885.77 12.41 

b) Following data reflect the financial position of the Company: 

Particulars 

Net Block 

Rs. in Crore 

2015-16* 2016-17 

553.76 596.99 

% of Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

7.81 

Working Capital 2,052.30 l ,569.75 (23.52) 

Capital Employed 2,746.15 2,327.85 (15.23) 

Net Worth 1,800.02 2, 194.98 21.94 

*Regrouped figures as per IND-AS 
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6. 	 MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED: 

a) The manpower strength of the Company as on 31 March 2017 is as under: 

Non· Executives Executives Total 

Male 2,042 791 2,833 

Female 247 102 349 

Total 2,289 893 3, 182 

Previous Year 2,269 863 3, 132 

Your Company intensified its focus on training and development of manpower. Training and 

development at middle management levels was in focus during the year. Apart from regular 

Training Programmes, your Company organized Management Development programmes, 

Executive Development Programmes, Advanced Management Programmes, IPMA Level 'D' 

Certification Programmes, Project Management Professional (PMP) Programmes for the 

development of various skills of the Executives during the year. 

b) 	 Industrial Relations 

Your Company continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious Industrial Relations with the 

Cooperation and support ofall sections of employees viz. Recognized Trade Union, Associations 

such as SC, ST, OBC and Officers Association. Statutory and Non Statutory Committees such as 

Works Committee, Safety Committee, and Welfare Committee are contributing to workplace 

discipline. 

7. 	 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL 
CONSERVATION AND RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS: 

Your Company contributes in all respects to the environment by maintaining a clean and green 

environment. Effluent treatment plant, Sewage treatment plant, water conservation, tree plantation, 

planting of flower bearing trees and landscaping, utilizing treated effluent water etc; have been carried 

out. The Internal Committees are periodically reviewing the status on various types of pollutions and 

take appropriate steps to reduce the pollution. All the Units are having valid consent for operation 

obtained from Pollution Control Boards. 

Your Company has implemented green initiatives such as a zero liquid discharge system, hazardous 

waste disposal system and further various initiatives were undertaken during the year for environmental 

protection. 

Sustainable development has become the national priority to channelize the development process in an 

environment friendly way with the optimum utilization of available natural resources. In its relentless 

pursuit of implementing sustainable development practices, your Company has unleashed various 

programmes to conserve energy, thus promoting energy efficiency. 
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Solar energy is one of the most important renewable energy sources, which has been gaining increased 

attention in the recent past. Solar energy is clean and free of emissions, which is good for the 

environment, as it does not produce pollutants or byproducts harmful to the Nature. In view of its 

importance, during the year 2015-16 your Company established Grid connected Solar Photo Voltaic 

(PV) RoofTop Power Plants with an estimated Payback period of around 6-7years at its factory units. 

Your Company, under Green Energy commitment to Hon'ble Prime Minister of India, committed to set 

up 25 MW Grid connected Solar PV power plants in the units. Installation of 5 MW Grid connected 

Solar Power plant at Bhanur unit through M/s. Solar Energy Corporation of India is in progress which 

will be operational during FY 2017-18. The generated solar power would be connected to Telangana 

state electrical power grid at Nandigama sub-station. 

During the current year, your Board also approved installation of another 5MW grid connected Solar 

Power project at lbrahimpatnam Unit and its installation works will commence soon in the current 

financial year. 

8. FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION 

The Company is striving constantly to conserve foreign exchange by reducing import of components 

and subsystems from OEMs by increasing indigenous content in the assembly offinal products. 
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ANNEXURE - IV 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. COMPANY15 PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Philosophy of the Company in respect of Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency in all its 

operations, make appropriate disclosures, comply with the laws, maintain ethical standards and take 
care of the interest of all the stakeholders. 

In keeping with its professional approach, the Company is implementing the precepts of Corporate 
Governance both in letter and spirit. 

The Company's activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Central Vigilance Commission, Ministry of Defence 
(Department of Defence Production), etc. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

a) Composition and Categoryof Directors:· 

The strength of the Board of BDL shall not be less than 2 and not more than 15 under the provisions of the 

Articles of Association of the Company as amended from time to time. The Directors shall not be 

required to hold any qualification shares. 

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company had been restructured by the Government of 
India with Eight members viz. Four Whole Time Directors, including Chairman and Managing Director, 

one Government Director and three Part-time Non-official Directors (Independent Directors). 

b) Details of theMembers of the Board during the year are as follows: 

A) Functional/Whole Time Directors Designation 

l) Shri.V.Udaya Bhaskar Chairman & Managing Director 

2) AVM NB Singh, AVSM,VSM (Retd)* Director (Technical) 

3) Shri.S.Piramanayagam Director (Finance) 

4) Shri.V.Gurudatta Prasad Director (Production) 

5) Shri K Divakar** Director (Technical) 

B) Part·Time Government Director 

Shri.Ashwani Kumar Mahajan, Addi.FA &JS Government Director 

C) Part-time Non-Official Directors/Independent Directors 

l) Smt.Sushama V Dabak Independent Director 

2) Prof Ajay Pandey Independent Director 

3) Lt. Genl. Anil Chait*** Independent Director 

• 
•• 
••• 

Superannuated on 30June 2016 
Appointed w.e. f01 July 2016 
Vide MoD letter No.H-62011 /7/2014-DIBDL) Dt.09 August 2016, Lt.Gen.Anil Chait, ceased to be on the Board on 
resignation w.e.f.01June2016 
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c) 	 Meetings of the Board and Attendance thereof; Number of other Boards or Board 
Committees in which Director is a Member or Chairperson 

i) During the year 2016-17, Seven (7) Board Meetings were held on 16 May 2016, 30 June 2016, 

10 August 2016, 27 September 2016, 25 November 2016, 24 January 2017 and 07 March 

2017. The Board meets at least once in every three months and at least four such meetings shall be 

held every year. Required information is made available to the Board for its information/decision 

making. Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting and 

the number of other Directorship/Committee Membership held by them during 2016-17 etc., are 

furnished below: 

No. of committee 

Directors 

Board Meetings 

No. of Board 
No.of

Meerings held meetings
during respective 

attended
tenure of Directors 

Attendance 
At last 

AGMheld 
on 

28Sep 
2016 

No. of 
other 

diractorships 
held 

membership acrou 
all companies 

lu lu 
Chairman Member 

Functional Directors 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 
Chairman & Managing 

Director 
7 7 Yes - 2 -

AVM NB Singh,• 
Director (Technical) 

2 2 No. - - 3 

Shri S Piramanayagam 
Director (Finance) 

7 7 Yes - - 3 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad 
Director (Production) 

7 7 Yes - - 4 

Shri K Divakar•• 
Director (Technical) 

5 4 Yes - - l 

Government Directors 

Shri Ashwani Kumar 
7 5 - - 2

Mahajan,Addl. FA & JS. 

Independent Directors 

Smt.Sushama V Dabak 7 7 Yes 1 2 

Prof Ajay Pandey 7 6 - 4 4 

Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil 
Chait.••• 

1 1 - 1 3 

• Superannuated on JOJune 2016 

•• Appointedw.e.fOl July2016 
••• Vide MoD letter No.H-62011/7/2014-D(BDL) Dt.09 August, 2016, Lt.Gen.Anil Chait, ceased to be on the 

Board on resignation w.e.f.01June2016 
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ii) Leave of absence was granted to Directors in case of their inability to attend the meeting due to 

unavoidable reasons. 

iii) No Director is a member in more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees 

across all companies in which he/she is a Director as per the guidelines of DPE in this regard. 

3. 	 COMMITIEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Company has the following five (5) Committees of the Board functioning as on 31 March 2017: 

a) 	 AuditCommittee 

b) 	 Remuneration Committee 

cl 	 Procurement Committee 

d) 	 CSR &SD Committee 

e) 	 HRCommittee 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Committees are being placed in the Board Meeting held immediately after 

the committee meetings For noting by the Board. Decisions are being taken by the Committees by 

majority/unanimous. 

4. 	 AUDIT COMMITIEE: 


a) Brief Description ofTerms of Reference 


The Role, Powers, areas of review of information, etc., of the Audit Committee were revised as per the 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE vide OM No.18(8)/2005-GM, dated 

14 May2010. The terms of reference to the Audit Committee, interalia, include the following:­

i) Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure thatthe financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

ii) Recommending to the Board, the fixation of audit fees. 

iii) Approval of payment to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors. 

iv) Reviewing with the Management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board 

For approval. 

v) Reviewing with the Management, performance of internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal 

control systems. 

vi) Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon. 

vii) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-oudit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

viii) To review the follow-up action on the Auditobservations ofthe C&AG Audit. 

Four Chartered Accountant firms have been assigned the task to conduct the Internal Audit of the 
Company from theyear2015-16onwards. These are in addition tothe lnternalAuditDepartmentofthe 
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Company. Audit Reports submitted by Chartered Accountant Firms during the year were placed before 
the Audit Committee for its review. 

b) 	 Composition, Name ofMembers and Chairman: 

i) 	 During the year the Company reconstituted the Committee. The composition of the Committee 

during the year is as under 

Smt. Sushama V Dabak, Independent Director Chairperson 

ProfAjay Pandey, Independent Director Member 

Lt Gen (Retd.)Anii Chait, Independent Director• Member 

AVM NB Singh, Director (Technical)** Member 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production)••• Member 

• Resigned w.e.f.O 1June2016 
•• Superannuated w.e.f. JOJune 2016 
••• Appointed as memberof theCommitteew.e.f l OAug 2016. 

ii) 	 Functional Directors are invited for Audit Committee Meetings as Permanent Special Invitees and 

representatives of Statutory Auditor and external Chartered Accountant Firms doing Internal 

Audit Work may attend by invitation. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit 

Committee. 

C) 	 During the year, Six (6) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 16 May 2016, 10 August 

2016, 27 September 2016, 25 November 2016, 24 January 2017 and 06 March 2017. The 

details of attendance ofMembers for the said Meetings are as follows: 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
No. of Meetings held 
during the tenure of 

the respective member 

No.of 
Meetings 
Attended 

Chairperson : 

1. Smt Sushama V Dabak, Independent Director 6 6 

Members: 

1. AVM NB Singh, Director (Technical)* 1 1 

2. Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production)** 4 4 

3. Prof. Ajay Panday, Independent Director 6 5 

4. Lt Gen (Retd) Anil Chait, Independent Director•.. 1 1 

• Superannuated w.e.f. 30June 2016. 
•• Appointed as memberoftheCommitteew.e.f 1OAug2016. 

••• Resigned w.e.f.OlJune 2016. 
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5. 	 REMUNERATION COMMITIEE: 

a) 	 During the year the Company reconstituted the Committee and the composition of the Committee 

during the year is as under 

Prof Ajay Pandey, Independent Director Chairman 

Smt. Sushama V Dabak, Independent Director Member 

Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director• Member 

Shri.Ashwani Kumar, Addi.FA &JS, Government Director** Member 

• Resignedw.e.fOl June2016; 

••Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. l 0 August, 2016 

b) During the year, two (2) meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held on 25 April 2016 

and 07 March 2017. The details of attendance of members forthe said Meetings are as follows: 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
No. of Meetings held 

during the tenure of the 
respective member 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

Chairman: 

l. Prof Ajay Pandey, Independent Director 2 2 

Members: 

l. Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director• l 1 

2. Shri Ashwani Kumar,Addl. FA & JA, Government Director•• 1 1 

3. Smt Susham V Dabak, Independent Director 1 1 

• Resignedw.e.fOl June2016; 

•• Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f.10 August, 2016 

C) Remuneration Policy /Details of Remuneration to All Directors: 
i) Being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration 

of Directors are decided by the Government of India. The Government letter appointing the 

Chairman & Managing Director and other functional directors indicates the detailed terms and 

conditions of their appointment, including the period of appointment, basic pay, scale of pay, 

dearness allowance etc., and it also indicates that in respect of other terms and conditions not 

covered in the letter, the relevant rules ofthe Company shall apply. 

ii) 	 Chairman and Managing Director and other Functional Directors are appointed by the 

Government initially for a period of 5 years from the date of appointment or upto the date of 

superannuation of the individual or until further orders of the Government, whichever is the 

earliest. Depending on the age and performance and on meeting other stipulated conditions the 
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initial period is extendable for a further period up to 5 years or up to the date of superannuation1 

whichever is earlier. The part-time Government Directors are generally from the Administrative 

Ministry and their term is co-terminus with the term of the respective position held by them in 

Government at the time of appointment on the Company's Board. The Part-time Non-executive 

Directors [Independent Directors) are appointed for a period of 3 years 

iii) For details of the remuneration of Whole-time Directors paid during the year 2016-17 please 

refer to Extract ofAnnuaI Return 

iv) Part-time Government Directors (Non-executive Directors) will not be paid any remuneration. 

They are also notpaid sitting fee for attending Board/Committee meetings. 

v) 	 The Board at its meeting held on 22 November 2013 enhanced the sitting fees payable to the 

Independent Directors to Rs.20000 per sitting for attending the Board Meetings and retained the 

sitting fee of Rs. 10000 per sitting payable in respect of Board Level Committee Meetings. For 

details of sitting fee paid to the Independent Directors during the year 2016-17 please refer to 

Extract ofAnnual Return. 

6. 	 PROCUREMENT COMMITIEE: 

a) 	 The Committee was constituted by the Board on 29 July 2011 to review and sanction new 

Projects (including R&D Projects) beyond the powers of CMD and upto a maximum limit of Rs. 25 

Crore in each case and shall also approve procurement proposals which are beyond the powers 

ofCMD but within the powers of the Board. 

b) 	 Procurement Committee is empowered to review and sanction for placement of Purchase 

Orders/Award ofContracts as per the limits given below: 

Basis Capital Nature Revenue nature 

Single Tender/Nomination & Proprietary Cases Upto Rs.30 Crore Upto Rs. 30 Crore 

Other than Single Tender Cases Upto Rs. 60 Crore Upto Rs. 60 Crore 

Other than Single Tender (works) Upto Rs. 100 Crore Upto Rs.100 Crore 

c) During the year the Company reconstituted the Committee and the composition of the Committee 

during the year is as under 

a) Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, Chairman and Managing Director Chairman 

bl Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director• Member 

c) Prof. Ajay Pandey, Independent Director Member 
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d) AVM NB Singh, Director (Technical)•• Member 

e) Shri S Piramanayagam, Director {Finance) Member 

n Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director {Production) Member 

g) Shri .K.Divakar, Director (Technical)*** Member 

• Resigned w.e.f.OlJune 2016 

•• Superannuated w.e.f. 30June 2016 

••• Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f 0 l July 2016 

The Company Secretary acts cs a Secretary to the Committee and head Corporate Commercial 

Department is invited to assist the Committee. 

d) 	 During the year 2016-17, Four (4) meetings of the Procurement Committee were held on 16 Mey 

2016, 27 September 2016, 16 November 2016 and 24 January 2017. The details of 

attendance of the members for the said meetings are as follows: 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
No. of Meetings held 

during the tenure of the 
respective member 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

Chairman: 

l. Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, Chairman & Managing Director A 3 

Members: 

l. AVM NB Singh, Director {Technical)* 1 1 

2. Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) A A 

3. Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production) A A 

A. Prof Ajay Pandey, Independent Director A A 

5. Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director•• l l 

6. Shri K Divakar, Director (Technical)*** 3 2 

• Superannuatedw.e.f. 30June2016 

•• Resignedw.e.fOl June2016 

••• Appointed asMemberoftheCommitteew.e.fOl July2016 
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7. 	 CSR&SDCOMMITIEE: 

a) 	 The Company reconstituted the CSR & SD Committee during the year and the composition of the 

Committee during the year is as under 

a) Prof. Ajay Pandey, Independent Director• Chairman 

b) Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director•• Chairman 

c) Smt Sushama V Dabak, Independent Director••• Member 

d) AVM NB Singh, Director !Technical)**•• Member 

e) Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) Member 

ij Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production) Member 

• Appointed as Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 30June 2016 
•• Resigned from the Board w.e.f 01June2016 
••• Appointed as Member ofCommittee w.e.f 10 August 2016 
•••• Superannuated w.e.f. 30June 2016 

Chairman of below Board level Committee formed by the Company is the Secretary of the 

Committee for monitoring CSR Plan and Sustainable Developmentof the Company. 

b) 	 During the year under report, three (3) meetings of the Committee was held on 16May2016, 27 

July 2016 and 06 March 2017. The details of attendance of members for the said meetings are 

as follows:­

SI. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
No: of meetings held 
during the tenure of 
respective member 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Chairman: 

1. Lt Gen. (Retd.) Anil Chait, Independent Director* 1 1 

2. Prof. Ajay Pandey, Independent Director•• 2 2 

Members: 

1. AVM NB Singh, Director !Technical)* 1 1 

2. Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) 3 3 

3. Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production) 2 2 

4. Smt Sushama V Dabak, Independent Director•••• 1 1 

• Resigned from the Board w.e.fO1June 2016 
•• Appointed as Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 30June 2016 
••• Superannuated w.e.f. 30June 2016 
•••• Appointed as Member ofCommittee w.e.f 10 August 201 6 
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8. 	 HR COMMITTEE 

The HR Committee was constituted by the Board on 29 July 2011 to review and approve all proposals 
relating to HR matters. The Committee was reconstituted on 10 August 2016 with the following 
members 

a) Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, Chairman and Managing Director Chairman 

b) Shri.Ashwani Kumar, Addl.FA&JS Government Director Member 

c) Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance! Member 

d) Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production) Member 

No meetings were held during the year 

9. 	 SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

a) 	 Department of Public Enterprises vide OM No. F.No.16(4)/2012-GM dated 28 Dec 2012 

circulated model Role and Responsibilities of Independent Directors, which includes that 

Independent Directors shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of 

Functional and Government Directors and members of the Management of the Company. In line 

with this Companies Act, 2013 under Schedule IV of the Act discusses the Role and Functions of 

Independent Directors and also states that Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at 

least one meeting in a year, led by the Independent Director of the Company, without the 

attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members ofManagement. 

b) 	 As per the aforesaid DPE guidelines a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 

06March 2017fortheyear 2016-17. 

1O. 	 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

All the Annual General Meetings of the Company were held at the Registered Office of the Company. 

The details of such meetings for the lastthreeyears are as under: 

AGM No. 
Financial 

Year 
Date of the 

Meeting 
Time of the 

Meeting 
Venue of the Meeting 

No. of Special 
Resolutions 

44 

45 

2013-14 

2014-15 

26 Sep 2014 

28 Sep 2015 

14:00 Hrs 

15:00 hrs 
Registered Office, 

Kanchanbagh, 

NIL 

NIL 

46 2015-16 28 Sep 2016 15:00 hrs 
Hyderabad 

NIL 
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11. 	 DISCLOSURES: 

a) 	 During the year 2016-17 the Company has not entered into any transaction with the Directors 

that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The members of the 

Board, apart from receiving Remuneration (wherever applicable), do not have any material 

pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company which, in the Judgment of the Board, 

may affect independence of judgmentof the Di rectors. 

b) 	 No Penalties and Strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any 

matter related to anyguidelines issued by Government during the last three years. 

cl 	 Whistle Blower Mechanism:- The guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued 

by DPE have been complied with. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, inter alia, contains 

a provision enabling any person to approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee. However, 

during the year under report, no personnel was denied access to the members of the Audit 

Committee or its Chairman. 

d) 	 The Company is complying with all the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 

issued by DPE except guidelines on Segment Wise Reporting. All the applicable Accounting 

Standards are followed except IND-AS 108 (Erstwhile AS-17) relating to Segment reporting 

keeping in view the nature of business and the sensitive nature of the disclosure. However, such 

non disclosure does not have any financial effect on the accounts of the Company. Necessary 

disclosure is being made in Notes forming part ofAccounts in this regard. 

e) 	 There were no items of expenditure debited in the books of account, which are not for the purpose 

of the business. 

The Company has not incurred any expenditure which is personal in nature for the Board of 

Directors and Top management. 

g) 	 Details ofAdministrative and Office Expenses as a percentage of total expenses vis-a-vis financial 

expenses are furnished below: 

(Rs. in Crore) 

SI. No. Particulars 2015-16 2016-17 

1 Total Expenditure (other than Materials) 1234.79 1382.90 

2 Administrative & Office Expenses 13.35 11.60 

3 Percentage of (2) on (1) 0.99 0.84 

h) 	 Means of Communication:- The Company's communication system with its Shareholders, 

Directors and other stakeholders is through all means of communication channels including 

correspondence and the official website (www.bdl-india.com) of the Company. The Company 

website provides information about (i) Payment of Interim Dividend, (ii) Measurement of 

Company's Performance through MoU rating, (iii) establishment ofvideo conferencing system for 
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virtual communication across all the units of BDL, (iv) Company's Profile, Milestones, Mission, 
Vision, objectives, achievements etc (v) Annual Report information (vi} Company's Produds (vii) 
details of Tenders (viii} E-procurement (ix) Careers (x) information under RTI Act 2005 etc. The 
performance ofthe Company is communicated to Administrative Ministry every month. 

i) 	 The Company is striving to ensure unqualified financial statements. 

i) 	 Need-based Training Programmes are formulated from time to time to meet the requirements of 
the Company keeping in view the Projects on hand and also to foresee the customers future 
requirements on the technology front. As Part of training programme, (i) Management 
Development Programme for Senior Executives through Premier Institutions like llM, MDI, (ii) 
Revalidation and skill upgradation for employees working in workshops in various trades etc are 
being conducted in addition to regular training programmes. 

12. 	CODE OF CONDUCI FOR DIRECIORSAND SENIOR EXECUTIVES: 

A Code of Conduct and Business Ethics as suggested by OPE in its Guidelines on Corporate 
Governance for CPSEs 2010 has been adopted by the Company in respect of its Directors and Senior 
Level Executives. 

The Code has also been posted on the Company's website. The Directors and the Senior Executives 
have given declarations affirming the compliance with the code of conduct during the year 2016-17. 

A declaration to this effect bythe Chairman &Managing Director is given below: 

13. 	DECLARATION BYCHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

As provided under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs as contained in the OPE OM 
No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises (OPE}, it is 
hereby declared that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirmed compliance with 
6 The Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited# for the yearended 31 March 2017. 

Forond on beholf of the Board 

V Udaya Bhaskar 
Place: NewDelhi Chairman and Managing Director 
Date:OJ/08/2017 DIN: 06669311 

( ( ss 



( ( ANNUALREPORT2016-17 


ANNEXURE-V 


81..~ M.Corn., LLB, CAllB, ACS. OSCompany Secretary in Practice 
Mobile : 9849045347 

Certificate on Compliance of conditions on 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To 
The Members of 

Bharat Dynamics Limited 
Hyderabad. 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bharat 
Dynamics Limited, for the year ended March, 31, 2017 as per the Guidelines on 

Corporate Governance for Central Public Section Enterprises - 2010 issued by the 
Government. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

Management. My examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the 
conditions of the Certificate of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said 

Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 

given to me, I certify that the Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct 
and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel as per the 

"Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises - 2010", 
issued by Dept. of Public Enterprises, as per which it is the responsibility of the 
Directors and Senior Management Personnel to familiarize themselves with the 

Code and comply with its standards; and affirmed compliance with the Code of 
Conduct for the financial year ended March 31 , 2017. 

I further certify that the Company has complied with the Guidelines on Corporate 

Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises under "Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises - 201 O", excepting the 
Composition of Board of Directors with regard to the Independent Directors. 

I state that such Compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

~ 
(Y. RAMESH) 

Place: Hyderabad. COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 
Date: 17 July 2017 CP.No.7929 

# 947, Balaji Naga~, Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad. 500 044. 
Email : racs_y@yahoo.co.in 
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Addendum to the Directors' Report 

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLERAND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) 
(b) , OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED, 
HYDERABAD FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017AND COMPANY'S REPLY. 

C&AG COMMENT COMPANY'S REPLY 

Statement of Profit and Loss - Note 27 -Revenue from 

operations Rs.4886.61 crore 

Sale of Spares also included Spares valued Rs. 40.82 

crore which was accounted based on undated 

Inspection Certificates. Further, these certificates had 

reference to Company1s letter of 11 April 2017 issued 

to the customer and thus, it was apparent that these 

Inspection Certificates were not issued before 31 March 

2017. As date of issue of Inspection certificate was the 

basis for accounting of Sale of Finished goods and 

Spares as per the contract, inclusion of sale value of 

these spares in sale of Spares was not in order and 

resulted in an overstatement of sale of Spares by 

Rs.40.82 crore. This also resulted in an overstatement of 

profit and an understatement of inventory, the impact of 

which could not be quantified for want of details. 

Sale of spares of Rs.40.82 crore was accounted 

based on I-Note which was signed and dated 

30 March 2017 though the date was not 

mentioned on the top of the document. A 

subsequent clarification was also issued by the 

Inspection Agency (i.e., MSQAA, Ministry of 

Defence) reconfirming that the spares were 

inspected and cleared prior to 30 March 2017 

and I-Note was prepared but was not issued to 

BDL, pending clarification. After the receipt of 

written clarifications from BDL on 11 April 

2017, the I-note was issued to BDL, referring the 

letter of clarifications given by BDL and they 

again confirmed that the spares were inspected 

and cleared before30March 2017. 

Hence, according to Article l 0.1 of the 

Contract which stipulates that the date of issue of 

Inspection Certificate (I-Note) Ex-BDL shall be 

reckoned cs date of delivery, accounting of 

sales amounting to Rs.40.82 crore is in order. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 18/09/2017 

Forand on behalf of the Board 

V Udaya Bhaskar 
Chairman and Managing Director 


DIN : 06669311 


(S.PIRAMANAYAGAM) 
Director (Finance) 

DIN : 07117827 
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Growth and Progress 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 MARCH 2017 

Corporate information 

Bharat Dynamics Limited (BDL), a Government of India Enterprise under the Ministry of Defence was 

established in Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad in the year 1970. It is engaged in the manufacturing missiles and 

allied defence equipment. The company provides majority of its goods and services to the Indian Army and 
Government of India. 

Contents: 

Ind AS Financial Statements comprises: 

(a) 	 Balance sheet 

(b) 	 Statement of profit and loss 

(c) 	 Statement of changes in equity 

(d) 	 Statement of cash flows 

(e) 	 Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information; and 

(ij 	 Comparative information in respect of the preceding period; 

(g) 	 Balance sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period when an entity applies an accounting 
policy retrospectively or makes a retrospective restatement of items in its financial statements, or 
when it reclassifies items in its financial statements. 

Reporting Entity: 

Bharat Dynamics Limited (Government of India Enterprise) is a company limited by shares, incorporated and 
domiciled in India. 

The registered office of the company is: 

Bharat Dynamics Limited 
Registered and Corporate Office 
Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad-500058 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 ~in Lakh) 

Particulars Nolu A9 at March 31, 2017 A9 at March 31, 2016 A9 at April 01, 201 s 
ASSE1'S 

(1) Non-current Aneta 
(a) Properly, Plant and Equipment 1 59,698.53 55,375.88 38,393.13 
[b} Capilal Work-irl-Progreu 2 13,475.45 12,506.48 13,510.95 
(c} lnVEUtment Properly 3 0.97 0.97 0.97 
[d) Intangible ~sets 4 16,013.71 13,911.66 13,003.54 
(el Intangible ~s under development 
[Q Financial ~seb 

5 112.94 112.94 715.92 

(i} lnVEUtmenls 6 294.68 294.68 292.59 
(ii) Loans 7 322.73 382.46 379.84 
(iiil Other Financial ~els 8 5,020.42 5,480.04 5,152.90 

(g) Deferred Tax ~sets (net) 26 14, 144.71 10,445.88 6,876.35 
[h} Other Non-<:urrent ~s 9 3,301.62 3,440.63 3,579.65 
TOIGI Non • current AuelS 1,12,385.76 1,01,951.62 81,905.84 

(2) Current Asset• 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial ~sets 

10 2,24,000.63 2,05,766.18 1,47,566.79 

(i) Trode Receivobles 11 15,455.05 14,017.72 25,615.07 
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 9,310.67 67,648.54 56,292.30 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13 1,64,490.00 2,56,600.00 3, 10,600.00 
(iv} Loans 14 289.26 256.25 245.27 
(v} Other Financial ~sets 15 1,72,873.28 1,48,759.28 74,136.35 

(c) Current Tax ~s (Ne~ 26 940.39 2,687.33 
(d) Other Current ~seb 16 1,38,224.33 1,70,969.11 1 ,37,484.09 
TOIGI Cunoent Aneta 7,25,583.61 8,64,017.08 7,54,627.20 

TOIGl.Aueb 8,37,969.37 9,65,961.70 8,36,533.04 

EQUITY AND UABIUTIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capilal 17 12,218.75 9,775.00 11,500.00 
(b) Other Equity 18 2,07,278.84 1 ,70,226.60 1 ,48,363.76 
TOIGI Equity 2,19,497.59 1,10,001.60 1,59,163.76 

(1) Non-current Uabllltiea 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Other Financial Liabilities 19 5, 163.01 5,635.76 5,299.34 
(b) Provisions 20 1,787.21 114.26 218.97 
(c) Other Non-<:urrent Liabilities 21 42,912.46 1,21,429.99 1 ,86,229.50 
TOIGI Non-current Liabilities 49,862.68 1,27,110.01 1,91,747.81 

(2) Cunent Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Trade Payables 22 1,51,029.71 1,38,363.45 55,682.08 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 23 11,712.72 10,316.22 15,353.10 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 24 3,55,053.36 4,74,015.22 3,94,007.45 
(c) Provisions 25 50,813.31 34,740.40 19,878.84 
[d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 1,351.80 -
Tolal Cunoent Liabilities 5,68,609.10 6,51,717.09 4,84,921.47 

Tolal liabilitiu 6,11,471.71 7,15,967.10 6,76,669.21 

TOIGI Equity and Uablllti• 1,37,969.37 9,65,961.70 1,36,533.04 

SignificantAccounting Policies and accompanying Notes form an integral part ofthe Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date. 
For 5. R. MOHAN & CO., Forand on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.002111 S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Direclor (Finance) Chairman and Managing Director 

(M.No.021361) DIN: 07117827 DIN: 06669311 

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi N.NAGARAJA 
Date: 03/08/2017 Date: 03/08/2017 CompanySecretary 

(M.No.A 19015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2017 

(~in Lakh) 

Particular• Not91 
For the ywr enclecl 
March 31, 2017 

For the year enclecl 
Man:h 31, 2016 

I 
II 
Ill 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 
T0-..1 Income (1 + 11) 

27 
28 

4,88,661.64 
29,994.26 

5,11,655.90 

4,15,997.33 
40,.456.99 

4,56,454.32 

IV EXPENSES 
Cost of malerials consumed 
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortisanon expense 
Other expenses 
T0-..1 expen•.. (IV) 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

3,12,522.69 
(12,438.01) 
44,838.65 

367.75 
6,201.58 

86,881.98 
4,31,374.64 

2,62,029.76 
(13,786.17] 
32,623.49 

351.38 
5,338.53 

85,166.04 
3,71,723.03 

v Profit/ (Lou) before eX1:eptional itwn• and tax (lll·IV) I0,211.26 M,731.29 

VI Exceptional llems -
VII Profit before tax (V • VI) I0,211.26 M,731.29 

VIII Tax expense 
[l) Current tox 
[2) Deferred tax 
To-..1 Tax .xpenH 

26 
26 

31,198.21 
[3,322.51) 

27,175.70 

31,847.89 
(3,604.61) 

21,243.21 

IX Profit/ (Lou) for the year {VII • VIII) 52,405.56 56,418.01 

x Other comprehensive income 
A Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
[a} Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 
[b} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
T0-..1 other comprehen•ive income 

(1,087.41) 
376.33 

(711.0I) 

101.36 
(35.08) 
66.21 

XI T0-..1 comprehen•ive income for the year (IX + X) 51,694AI 56,554,29 

XII Eaming• per equity share 
Basic and diluted EPS [in Rupees) 35 (2] 4,288.95 4,272.83 

SignificantAccounting Policies and accompanying Noles form an in1egral partof the Financial Sta1ements 

As per our report of even date. 
For S. R. MOHAN & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.00211 l S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO 
Partner 

{M.No.021361) 

Place: NewDelhi 
Date: 03/08/2017 

5. PIRAMANAYAGAM 
Director (Finance) 
DIN: 07117827 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 03/08/2017 


Forandon behalfof the Board 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Chairman and Managing Director 


DIN: 06669311 


N.NAGARAJA 
CompanySecretary 

(M.No.A 19015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2017 

A. Equity ~ in Lakh) 

Particulars Amount 

Issued and Paid up Capitol at April 1 , 2015 
Less; Treasury Shares 
Balance at Apri I 1 , 2015 
Changes in equity share capitol during the year 
Balance at March 31, 2016 
Changes in equity share capitol during the year 
Balance at March 31, 2017 

11,500.00 
-

11,500.00 
(1,725.00l 
9,775.00 
2,443.75 

12,218.75 

B. Other Equity ~ in Lakhl 

Ruervu and Surplus 

Particulars General Capital Redemption Retained 
Total

Reserve Reserve Eamings 
.Balance at April 1, 2015 1,41,814.95 1,48,363.766,548.81 

Profit for the year 56,488.01 56,488.01-
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 66.28 66.28-
Final dividend and tax thereof (4, 190. 12) (4, 190. 12)-
Transfer to Capital Redemption R-rve (l,725.00) (l,725.00)-
Transfer from Stotement of Profit and Loss 31,800.00 31,800.00-
Transfer to General Reserve (31,800.00) (31,800.00)-
Buyback Premium Written off (18, 160.80) (18, 160.80) -
Depredation Adjustment (11.89) (11.89)-
Addition towards buy back during the year 1,725.00 1,725.00 
Tax on Buyback of shares (4,190.06) (4,190.06)-
Interim Dividend (6,762.00) (6,762.00)-
Tax on Interim Dividend (1,376.58) (1,376.58)-
Tax on Proposed Final Dividend (P.Y.) -
Balance at March 31, 2016 1,53,717.26 1,725.00 14,784.34 1,70,226.60 

Reservu and Surplus 

Particulars General Capital Redemption Retained 
Total

Reserve Reserve Eaming• 

1,53,717.26 1,70,226.60Balance at April 1, 2016 1,725.00 14,784.34 
Profit for the year 52,40.5.56 52,40.5.56-
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) (711.08) (711.08)-

(12,198.49) (12,198.49)Final dividend and tax thereof -
Transfer to Capital Redemption R9$8rve - -
Transfer from Stotement of Profit and Loss 35,300.00 - 35,300.00 

(35,300.00) (35,300.00)Transfer to General Reserve -
[718.75) (1,725.00) - (2,443.75)Issue of Bonus shares 

Buyback Premium Written off - -
Depredation Adjustment - -
Addition towards buy back during the year - -
Tax on Buyback of shares - -
Interim Dividend - -
Tax on Interim Dividend - -
Tax on Proposed Final Dividend (P.Y.) - . ­

1,88,298.51 2,07,278.84Balance at March 31, 2017 18,980.33 

As per our report ofeven date. 
Far S. R. MOHAN&.CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.00211 lS 
G.JAGADESWARA RAO 

Partner 
(M.No.021361) 

Place; New Delhi 
Date; 03/08/2017 

S. PIRAMANAYAGAM 
Director [Finance) 

DIN: 07117827 

Place: New Delhi 


Date: 03/08/2017 


Far and an behaff af the laarcl 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 0666931 1 
N.NAGARAJA 

Company Secretory 
(M.No.A190151 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2017 ~in Lakh) 

Partk:ulau Man:h 31, 2017 Man:h 31, 2016 

A. CASH FLOW FROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES 
ProRt before exceplional items ond tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Finance costs 
Interest income 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 
Deferred revenue on customerprovided Assets 
Provisions for expenses 
Liabilities I provisions no longer required written back 
Fair value adjustment to investment carried at fair value through profit and 1055 

6,201.59 
367.74 

(20, 166.77) 
20.31 

(70.4.791 
12,571..41 
(4,522.081 

(152..411 

80,281.26 

5,338.53 
351.38 

[31,016 . .44) 

[713.68) 
6,247.57 

(l,759.99) 
[157.30) 

84,731.29 

Operating proRt before working capilol changes 
Changes in working capital: 
Adiustments for (increase) /decrease in operating Assets; 
Trade receivables 
Other Bank balances 
Loons 
Other Financial Assets 
Inventories 
Other Assets 
Adiustments For increase/ (decrease) in operating Liabilities: 
Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 
Provisions 
Cash generated from operations 
Net income tox paid 
Net cash flow before exceptional items 
Exceptional items 

(1,437.341 
92,110.00 

26.73 
(17,076.141 
(18,653.031 
32,74.4.78 

-
12,666.27 
9,521.02 

(l,96,917.561 
4,620.49 

73,896.26 

(1,491.52) 
(33,490.40) 
(41,988.92) 

-

11,597.36 
54,000.00 

(13.59) 
{80,413.69) 
(58,199.40) 
(33,485.02) 

82,681.37 
(4,557.49) 
11,731.89 
10,370.62 

63,()21.36 

56,733.41 
(27,808.76) 
28,924.65 

-
Net cash from/ u..d in operaling aclivili• (A) (41,918.92) 21,924.65 

I. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capitol expenditure on fixed Assets, including capitol advances 
Proceeds from sale of fixed Assets 
Interest received 

(13,635.921 
20.34 

13,883.91 

[21,633.84) 

36,492.31 

Net ca1h from/ used in invuling activilies (I) 261.33 14,851.47 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 
Shore application money received 
Finance costs 
Buyback of shares 
Tax on buy back of shares 
Dividends paid 
Tax on dividend 

-
-

(228.731 
-

(4,190.061 
(12, 198.491 

-

[212.37) 
[19,885.80) 

[12,328.70) 

N91' cash from/ used in financing acliviliu (C) (16,617.28) (32,426.87) 

Net(decrea••) in Cash and Ca1h Equivalents (A+l+C) (51,337.17)6 11,356.25 
Ca1h and Cash equivalent• at the beginning of theyear 
Cash and Cash equlvalenb at the end ofthe year (Rehr Noh= (I) below) 

7,648.54 
9,310.67 

56,292.29 
67,648.54 

Nole (i): 
Cash and Cosh equivalents Comprises: 

in current accounts 
in deposit accounts 
Cash on hond 

4,614.29 
4,690.79 

5.59 

2,033.57 
65,596.83 

18.14 

9,310.67 67,648.54 

Al per our report of even date. 
For S. R. MOHAN & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.002111 S 
G.JAGADESWARA RAO 

Partner 
[M.No.021361) 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 03/08/2017 

S. PIRAMANA.YAGAM 
Director [Financel 

DIN:07117827 

Place: New Delhi 


Date: 03/08/2017 


For and an behalfof the Board 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 06669311 
N.NAGARAJA 

Company Secretary 
(M.No.A 19015) 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. 	 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1.1 	 Compliance with Ind AS: 

The financial statements comply in all 

material aspects with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 

[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

rules, 2015], as amended from time to time 

and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

1.2 	 Historical cost convention: 

The financial statements are prepared under 

historical cost basis, except for the following: 

certain financial assets and liabilities 

(including derivative instruments) and 

contingent consideration that is measured at 

fair value; 

defined benefit plans- pion assets measured 

at fair value 

1.3 	 Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in 

conformity with accounting principles 

generally accepted in India requires 

management, where necessary, to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 

at the date of the financial statements and the 

reported amounts of revenues and expenses 

during the reporting period. Actual results 

could differ from those estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions 

are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 

to accounting estimates are recognised in the 

period in which the estimate is revised. 

2. 	 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION 

2.1 	 Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the financial statements of 

the company are measured using the 

currency of the primary economic 

environment in which the company operates 

('the functional currency'). The financial 

statements are presented in Indian rupee 

(INR), which is Bharat Dynamics Limited's 

functional and presentation currency. 

2.2 	 Transactions and Balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated 

into the functional currency using the 

exchange rates at the dates of the 

transaction. Foreign exchange gains and 

losses resulting from the settlement of such 

transactions and from the translation of 

monetary assets and liabilities denominated 

in foreign currencies at year end exchange 

rates are recognized in profit and loss. 

Non-monetary items that ore measured at 

fair value in a foreign currency are translated 

using the exchange rates at the date when 

the fair value was determined. Translation 

differences on assets and liabilities carried at 

fair value are reported as part of the Fair 

value gain or loss. 

Liability for deferred payments (and 

receivable from Indian army and ordnance 

factory) including interest thereon, on 

supplies/ services from the USSR (erstwhile) 

is set up at the rate of exchange notified by 

the Reserve Bank of India for deferred 

payments including interest thereon under 

the protocol arrangements between the 

Government of India and Government of 
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Russia. The differences due to fluctuations in 

the rate of exchange are charged to revenue. 

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Sale of goods: 

nming of recognition: 

The Company recognizes revenue from sale of 

goods when titles to the goods have been passed 

on to the customer as per the terms of contract, at 

which time all the following conditions are 

satisfied: 

i. 	 the Company has transferred to the buyer the 
significant risks and rewards of ownership of 
the goods; 

ii. 	the Company retains neither continuing 
managerial involvement to the degree 
usually associated with ownership nor 
effective control over the goods sold; 

iii. the amount of revenue can be measured 
reliably; 

iv. 	it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the transaction will flow to 
the Company; and 

v. 	 the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect 
of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

Sales on bill and hold basis: 

Revenue is recognised when specified goods are 
unconditionally appropriated to the contract ofter 
prior Inspection and acceptance, if required and 
once the following conditions are met: 

a. The title is transferred as per the contractual 
terms 

b. It is probable thatdeliverywill take place; 

c. 	The item is on hand, identified and ready for 
delivery to the buyer at the time when the sale 
is recognized; 

d. The delivery is deferred based on contractual 
terms; and 

e. 	The usual payment terms apply 

Ex-works Contract: 

In case of ex-works contracts revenue is recognised 

when specified goods are unconditionally 

appropriated to the contract after prior inspection 

and acceptance, if required. 

FOR Contract: 

In the case of FOR contracts sale is recognised 

when the goods are handed over to the carrier for 

transmission to the buyer after prior inspection and 

acceptance, if stipulated by the contract. 

In the case of FOR destination contracts revenue is 

recognised once the goods reach the destination. 

Multiple elements: 

In cases where the installation and commissioning 

or any other separately identifiable component is 

stipulated and price for the some agreed 

separately, the company applies the recognition 

criteria to separately identifiable components of the 

transaction and allocates the revenue to those 

separate components. 

In case of a bundled contract, where separate fee 

for installation and commissioning or any other 

separately identifiable component is not stipulated, 

the company applies the recognition criteria to 

separately identifiable components of the 

transaction and allocates the revenue to those 

separate components based their relative Fair 

values. 

Customer financed assets: 

The assets received from customers free of cost are 

recognized initially at fair value. The 

corresponding revenue will be recognised as 

follows: 

If only one service is identified, the entity shall 

recognize revenue when the service is performed if 
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more than one separately identifiable service is 

identified, the fair value of the total consideration 

received or receivable for the agreement is 

allocated to each service and the recognition 

criteria are then applied to each service 

If an ongoing service is identified as part of the 

agreement, the period over which revenue shall be 

recognised for that service is generally determined 

by the terms of the agreement with the customer 

Measurement of revenue: 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 

consideration received or receivable. Amounts 

disclosed as revenue are inclusive of excise duty, 

but net of returns, trade allowance, rebates, value 

added taxes, service tax and amounts collected on 

behalf of third parties. 

Construction contract: 

Contract revenue includes initial amount agreed in 

the contract and any variation in contract work, 

claims and incentive payments, to the extent it is 

probable that they will result in revenue and can be 

measured reliably. Contract revenue is recognized 

in proportion to the stage of completion of the 

contract. Stage of completion is assessed based on 

ratio of actuals costs incurred on the contract up to 

the reporting dote to the estimated total costs 

expected to complete the contract. 

If the outcome cannot be estimated reliably and 

where it is probable that the costs will be 

recovered, revenue is recognized to the extent costs 

incurred. An expected loss on construction contract 

is recognized as an expense immediately when it is 

probable thatthe total contract costs will exceed the 

total contract revenue. 

Sale of services: 

TIming of recognition: 

Revenue from services is recognised in the 

accounting period in which the end of the reporting 

period as a proportion of the total services to be 

provided [percentage of completion method). 

Measurementof revenue: 

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress 

toward completion are revised if circumstances 

change. Any resulting increases or decreases in 

estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or 

loss in the period in which the circumstances that 

give rise to the revision become known by 

management. 

Price escalation: 

In case of contracts where additional 

considerations is to be determined and approved 

by the customers, such additional revenue is 

recognized on receipt of confirmation from 

customer[s). Where break up prices of sub units are 

not provided for, the same ore estimated. 

Interest income: 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised 

when it is probable that the economic benefits will 

flow to the Company and the amount of income can 

be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on 

o time basis, by reference to the principal 

outstanding and at the effective interest rate 

applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash receipts through the expected 

life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying 

amount on initial recognition. 

Dividend: 

Dividend income is recognized when the 

Company's right to receive the payment is 

established. 

4. GOVERNMENT GRANTS 

Grants from the government are recognized at their 

fair value where there is reasonable assurance that 

grant will be received and the company will comply 

with all attached conditions. 

69 ) ) 




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 }) 


Government grants relating to income are deferred 

and recognized in the profit and loss over the 

period necessary to match them with the costs that 

they are intended to compensate and presented 

within other income. 

Grants related to non-depreciable assets may also 

require the fulfilment of certain obligations and 

would then be recognised in profit or loss over the 

periods that bear the cost of meeting the 

obligations. 

5. INCOME TAX 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is 
the tax payable on the current period1s taxable 
income based on the applicable income tax rates 
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and 
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and 
to unused tax losses. 

Current tax: 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the 
basis of tax laws enacted or substantively enacted 
at the end of the reporting period in the countries 
where the company operates and generates 
taxable income. Management periodically 
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect 
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is 
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions 
where appropriate on the basis of amounts 
expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred tax: 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the 
liability method, on temporary differences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 
However, deferred tax liabilities are not 
recognized if they arise from initial recognition of 
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not 
accounted for if it arises from the initial recognition 
of asset or liability in a transaction other than 
business combination that at the time of the 
transaction affects neither accounting profit nor the 

taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is 
determined using the tax rates (and laws) that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of 
the reporting period and are expected to apply 
when the related deferred income tax assets is 
realized or the deferred income tax liability is 
settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all 
deductible temporary differences and unused 
losses only if it is probable that future taxable 
amounts will be available to utilize those temporary 
differences and losses. Deferred tax asset is also 
recognised for the indexation benefit on land 
available for taxation purpose since it results in a 
temporary difference. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when 
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax 
balances relate to the same taxation authority. 
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset where 
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset 
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to 
realize the liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or 
loss, except to the extent that it relates to the items 
recognized in other comprehensive income or 
directly equity. In this case, the tax is also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or 
directly equity, respectively. 

6. LEASES 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a 
finance lease or operating lease. 

Asa lessee 

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the 
company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance 
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease1s 
inception at the fair value of the leased property or, 
if lower, the present value of minimum lease 
payments. The corresponding rental obligations, 
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net of finance charges, are included in the 

borrowings or other financial liabilities as 

appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated 

between the liability and the finance cost. The 

finance cost is charged to the profit and loss over 

the lease period so as to produce a constant 

periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance 

of liability for each period. 

Leases in which a significant portion of risks and 

rewards of ownership are not transferred to the 

company as a lessee are classified as operating 

leases. Payments made under operating leases (net 

of any incentives received from the lessor) are 

charged to profit or loss on a straight line basis over 

the period of lease unless the payments are 

structured to increase in line with expected general 

inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected 

inflationary costs increases. 

Asa lessor 

Lease income from operating leases where the 

company is a lessor is recognized in income on a 

straight line basis over the lease term unless the 

receipts are structured to increase in line with 

expected general inflation to compensate For the 

expected inflationary costs increases. The 

respective leased assets are included in the 

balance sheet based on their nature. 

7. 	 INVENTORIES 

7.1 	 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and 

net realizable value.The cost of raw 

material,components and stores are 

assigned by using the actual weighted 

overage cost formula and those in transit at 

cost to date.In the case of stock-in-trade and 

work-in-progress,cost includes material, 

labour and related production overheads. 

7.2 	 Stationery, uniforms, welfare consumables, 

medical and canteen stores are charged off 

to revenue atthe time of receipt. 
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7.3 	 Raw-materials, Components, Construction 

Materials, Loose Tools and Stores and Spare 

Parts declared surplus/ unserviceable I 
redundant are charged to revenue. 

7.4 	 Provision for redundancy is mode in respect 

of closing inventory of Raw materials and 

Components, and Construction Materials 

non-moving for more than 5 years. Besides, 

where necessary, adequate provision is 

made for redundancy of such inventory in 

respect of completed/ specific projects and 

other surplus/ redundant materials pending 

transfer to salvage stores. 

8. 	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Financial Assets: 

All financial assets are recognised on trade date 

when the purchase of a financial asset is under a 

contract whose term requires delivery of the 

financial asset within the timeframe established by 

the market concerned. Financial assets are initially 

measured at Fair value, plus transaction costs, 

except for those financial assets which are 

classified as at fair value through profit or loss 

(FVTPL) at inception. All recognised financial assets 

are subsequently measured in their entirety at either 

amortized cost orfair value. 

i) 	 Classification offinancial assets: 

The company classifies its financial assets in 

the following measurement categories: 

- those to be measured subsequently at fair 

value (either through other comprehensive 

income, or through profit or loss) and 

- those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the entity1s 

business model for managing the financial 

assets and the contractual terms of the cash 

flows. 
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For assets measured at fair value, gains and 

losses will either be recorded in profit or loss 

or other comprehensive income. For 

investments in debt instruments, this will 

depend on the business model in which the 

investment is held. For investments in equity 

instruments, this will depend on whether the 

company has made an irrevocable election 

at the time of initial recognition to account for 

the equity investment at fair value through 

other comprehensive income. The company 

reclassifies debt investments when and only 

when its business model for managing those 

assets changes. 

ii) Measurement: 

At initial recognition, the company measures 

a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the 

case of a financial asset not at Fair value 

through profit or loss, transaction costs that 

are directly attributable to the acquisition of 

the financial asset. Transaction costs of 

financial assets carried at fair value through 

profitor loss are expensed in profit or loss. 

Financial assets with embedded derivatives 

are considered in their entirety when 

determining whether their cash flows are 

solely payment of principal and interest. 

a) Debt instruments-

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments 

depends on the company's business model 

for managing the asset and the cash flow 

characteristics of the asset. The company 

classifies its debt instruments as: 

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for 

collection of contractual cash flows where 

those cash flows represent solely payments of 

principal and interest are measured at 

amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt 

investment that is subsequently measured at 

amortised cost and is not part of a hedging 

relationship is recognised in profit or loss 

when the asset is derecognised or impaired. 

Interest income from these financial assets is 

included in finance income using the effective 

interest rate method. 

b) Equity instruments-

The company subsequently measures all 

equity investments at fair value. Where the 

company 1s management has elected to 

present Fair value gains and losses on equity 

investments in other comprehensive income, 

there is no subsequent reclassification of fair 

value gains and losses to profit or loss. 

Dividends from such investments are 

recognised in profit or loss as other income 

when the company's right to receive 

payments is established. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets 

at fair value through profit or loss are 

recognised in other gain/[losses) in the 

statement of profit and loss. Impairment 

losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on 

equity investments measured at FVOCI are 

not reported separately from other changes 

in fair value. 

Impairment offinancial assets: 

The company assesses on a forward looking 

basis the expected credit losses associated 

with its assets carried at amortised cost and 

FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment 

methodology applied depends on whether 

there has been a significant increase in credit 

risk. 

For trade receivables the company applies 

the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 

109 Financial Instruments, which requires 
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expected lifetime losses to be recognised 
from initial recognition of the receivables. 

nme barred dues from the government/ 

government departments/government 

companies are generally not considered as 
increase in credit risk of such financial asset. 

Derecognition offinancial assets 

A financial asset is derecognized only when 

- The company has transferred the rights to 

receive cash flow from the financial asset 
or 

- retains the contractual rights to receive the 

cash flows of the financial assets but 

assumes a contractual obligation to pay 

cash flows to one or more recipients 

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the 

company evaluates whether it has 
transferred substantially all risks and rewards 

of ownership of the financial asset. In such 

cases, the financial asset is derecognized. 

Where the entity has neither transferred a 

financial asset nor retains substantially all 

risks and rewards of ownership of the 

financial asset, the financial asset is 

derecognised if the company has not 

retained control of the financial asset. Where 
the company retains control of the financial 

asset, the asset is continued to be recognised 

to the extent of continuing involvement in the 
financial asset. 

Trade receivables: 

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers 

for goods sold or services performed in the 

ordinary course of business. If the amount is 

expected to be collected within a period of 12 
months or less from the reporting date (or in the 

normal operating cycle of the business if longer), 

they are classified as current assets otherwise as 
non-current assets. 
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Trade receivables are measured at their transaction 

price unless it contains a significant financing 

component in accordance with Ind AS l 8 (or when 

the entity applies the practical expedient) or pricing 

adjustments embedded in the contract. 

Loss allowance for expected life time credit loss is 

recognised on initial recognition. 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments 
issued bytheCompany 

Classification 

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either 

financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with 

the substance of the contractual arrangement. 

a) Equity instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that 
evidences a residual interest in the assets of 
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments issued by the Company 
are recognised at the proceeds received, net 
of direct issue costs. 

b) Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities, including borrowings, 
are initially measured at fair value, net of 
transaction costs. 

Financial liabilities are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method, with interest 
expense recognised on an effective yield 
basis. 

The effective interest method is a method of 

calculating the amortized cost of a financial 

liability and of allocating interest expense 
over the relevant period. The effective interest 

rate is the rate that exactly discounts 

estimated future cash payments through the 

expected life of the financial liability, or 

(where appropriate) a shorter period, to the 
net carrying amount on initial recognition. 
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Tradeand other payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and 

services provided to the Company. Trade and other 

payables are presented as current liabilities if 

payment is due within 12 months after the reporting 

period otherwise as non-current. They are 

recognized initially at their fair value and 

subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 

effective interest method. 

Derivatives 

Derivatives are initially recognized at Fair value on 

the date a derivative contract is entered into and 

are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at 

the end of each reporting period. The derivatives 

that are not designated as hedges are accounted 

for at fair value through profit and loss and are 

included in other gains/ (losses). 

a) Embedded derivatives 

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that 

is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 are 

not separated. Financial Assets with 

embedded derivatives are considered in 

their entirety when determining whether their 

cash flows are solely payment of principal 

and interest. 

Derivatives embedded in all other host 

contract are separated only if economic 

characteristics and risks of the embedded 

derivatives are not closely related to the 

economic characteristics and risks of the host 

contract and are measured at fair value 

through profit and loss. Embedded 
derivatives closely related to the host contract 

are not separated. 

b) Embedded foreign currency derivatives 

Embedded foreign currency derivatives are 
not separated from the host contract if they 

are closely related. Such embedded 

derivatives are closely related to the host 

contract, if the host contract is not leveraged, 

does not contain any option feature and 

requires payments in one of the following 

currencies: 

- The functional currency of any substantial 
party to that contract, 

- The currency in which the price of the 

related good or service that is acquired or 
delivered is routinely denominated in 

commercial transactions around the world, 

- A currency that is commonly used in 

contracts to purchase or sell non-financial 

items in the economic environment in 

which the transaction takes place (i.e. 

relatively liquid and stable currency) 

Foreign currency embedded derivatives 

which do not meet the above criteria are 

separated and the derivative is accounted for 

atfairvaluethrough profit and loss. 

Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net 
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is 

a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 

basis or realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must 

not be contingent on future events and must be 

enforceable in the normal course of business and in 

the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the 
Company or the counterparty. 

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of 
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes 

cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial 

institutions, other short-term, highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months 

or less that are readily convertible to known 

amounts of cash and which are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank 

overdrafts. 
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Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in 

current liabilities in the balance sheet. 

1O. 	 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

The company measures certain financial 

instruments, such as derivatives and other items in 

its financial statements at Fair value at each balance 

sheet date. 

All assets and liabilities for which Fair value is 

measured or disclosed in the financial statements 

ore categorized within Fair value hierarchy based 

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active 

markets for identical assets and liabilities. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included 

within level 1 that ore observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly [i.e. as prices) or indirectly 

(i.e. Derived from prices). 

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets and liabilities that are 

not based on observable market data 

(unobservable inputs). 

For the purpose of Fair value disclosures, the 

Company has determined classes of assets and 

liabilities on the basis of nature, characteristics and 

risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair 

value hierarchy. 

11. 	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

11 . 1 Measurement 

Land is capitalised at cost to the Company. 

Development of land such as levelling, 

clearing and grading is capitalised along 

with the cost of building in proportion to the 

land utilized for construction of buildings and 

rest of the development expenditure is 

capitalised along with cost of land . 

Development expenditure incurred for the 

purpose of landscaping or for any other 

( ( 	 ANNUALREPORT2016-17 

purpose not connected with construction of 

any building is treated as cost of land. 

All other items of property, plant and 

equipment are stated at historical cost less 

depreciation . Historical costs includes 

expenditure that is directly attributable to the 

acquisition of items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset1s 

carrying amount and recognized as a 

separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 

is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the item will Row to the 

company and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. The carrying amount of 

the component accounted for as a separate 

asset is derecognized when replaced. All 

other repairs and maintenance are charged 

to profit and loss during the reporting period 

in which they are incurred. 

Where the cost of a part of the asset is 

significant to the total cost of the asset and 

useful life of the part is different from the 

useful life of the remaining asset, useful life of 

that significant part is determined separately 

and the significant port is depreciated on 

straight line method over its estimated useful 

life. 

11.2 Depreciation method. estimated 	useful life 

and residual value: 

Depreciation is calculated using the straight 

line method to allocate their cost, net of 

residual values, over the estimated useful life. 

The useful lives hove been determined to be 

equal to those prescribed in Schedule II to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The assets' residual values and useful lives 

ore reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at 

the end ofeoch reporting period. 
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11 .3 Disposal 

Gains and losses on disposal are determined 

by comparing net sale proceeds with 

carrying amount. These are included in 

statement of profit and loss. 

12. 	 INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

l 2. l 	 Licences 

Separately acquired licences are shown at 

historical cost. They have a finite useful life 
and are subsequently carried at cost less 

accumulated amortization and impairment 
losses. 

12.2 	Computer software 

a) 	 The cost of software (which is not an integral 
part of the related hardware) acquired for 

internal use and resulting in significant future 
economic benefits is recognised as an 

Intangible Asset in the books of accounts 
when the same is ready for use. Intangible 

Assets that are not yet ready for their 

intended use as at the Balance Sheet date are 
classified as "Intangible Assets under 

Development. 

b) 	 Cost associated with maintaining of software 
programs are recognized as an expense as 

incurred. 

c) 	 Development costs that are directly 

attributable to the design and testing of 
identifiable and unique software products 

controlled by the company are recognized 
as intangible assets when the following 

criteria are met: 

• 	 It is technically feasible to complete the 

software so that itwill be available for use 

• 	 Management intends to complete the 

software and use or sell it 

• 	 There is an ability to use or sell the 

software 

• 	 It can be demonstrated how the software 

will generate probable future economic 

benefits 

• 	 Adequate technical, financial and other 

resources to complete the development 

and to use or sell the software are 

available and 

• 	 The expenditure attributable to the 

software during its development can be 

reliably measured. 

Directly attributable costs that are capitalized 

as part of the software include employee 

costs and an appropriate portion of relevant 

overheads. 

Capitalized development costs are recorded 

as intangible assets and amortized from the 

point at which the asset is available for use. 

12.3 	Research and development 

Research expenditure and development 

expenditure that do not meet the criteria in 

12.2 (c) above are recognized as an 

expense as incurred. Development costs 

previously recognized as an expense are not 

recognized as an asset in a subsequent 

period. 

In the event of the Company financed 

project(s) being foreclosed/ abandoned, the 

expenditure incurred up to the stage of 

foreclosure/ abandonment is charged off to 

revenue in the year of foreclosure/ 

abandonment. 

12.4 Amortization methods and periods 

The Company amortizes intangible assets 

with a finite useful life using the straight-line 

method over the following periods: 

Licences Useful Life/Production 

Computer software 3 years 
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13 INVESTMENT PROPERTY: 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for 

capital appreciation or both and that is not 

occupied by the company, is classified as 

investment property. Investment property is 

measured initially at its cost including related 

transaction costs and where applicable borrowing 

costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the 

asset1s carrying amount only when it is probable 

that future economic benefits associated with the 

expenditure will flow to the group and the cost of 

the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs 

and maintenance costs are expensed when 

incurred. When part of an investment property is 

replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part 

is derecognised. 

14. 	 N 0 N • C UR RENT ASSETS ( 0 R 
DISPOSAL GROUPS) HELD FOR SALE 
AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS: 

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are 

classified as held for sale if their carrying amount 

will be recovered principally through a sale 

transaction rather than through continuing use and 

a sale is considered highly probable. They are 

measured at the lower of their carrying amount and 

fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as 

deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee 

benefits, financial assets and contractual rights 

under insurance contracts, which are specifically 

exempt from this requirement. 

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or 

subsequent wriRH:lown of the asset (or disposal 

group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is 

recognised for any subsequent increases in fair 

value less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal 

group) but not in excess of any cumulative 

impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or 

loss not previously recognised by the date of the 

sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is 

recognised atthe date of de-recognition. 

Non-current assets (including those that are part of 

a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortized 

while they are classified as held for sale. Interest 

and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a 

disposal group classified as held for sale continue 

to be recognised. 

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and 

the assets of a disposal group classified as held for 

sale are presented separately from the other assets 

in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal 

group classified as held for sale are presented 

separately from other liabilities in the balance 

sheet. 

A discontinued operation is a component of the 

entity that has been disposed of or is classified as 

held for sale and that represents a separate major 

line of business or geographical area of operations 

is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of 

such a line of business or area of operations or is a 

subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to 

resale. The results of discontinued operations are 

presented separately in the statement of profit and 

loss. 

15. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: 

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life 
are not subject to amortization and are tested 

annually for impairment, or more frequently if 

events or changes in circumstances indicate that 

they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for 

impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 

may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 

recognized for the amount by which the asset1s 

carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 
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The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's 

fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For 

the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are 

grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 

separately identifiable cash inflows which are 

largely independent of the cash inflows from other 

assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). 

Non-financial assets other than goodwill that 

suffered impairment are reviewed for possible 

reversal of the impairment at the end of each 

reporting period. 

16. 	PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS 
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Provisions are recognized when the company has 

a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 

of past events, it is probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation 

and the amount can be reliably estimated. 

Provisions are not recognized for future operating 

losses. 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, 

the likelihood that an outflow will be required in 

settlement is determined by considering the class of 

obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized 

even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to 

any one item included in the same class of 

obligations may be small. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of the 

management's best estimate of the expenditure 

required to settle the present obligation at the end 

of the reporting period. The discount rate used to 

determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that 

reflects current market assessments of the time value 

of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 

increase in the provisions due to the passage of 

time is recognized as interest expense. 

Warranty: 

Warranty on goods sold, wherever applicable, 

commences once the sale is complete and 

accordingly provision for such warranty is made. 

The period, terms and conditions of warranty as 

per the relevant contract are taken into 

consideration while determining the provision for 

such sales. 

Liquidated damages: 

In case due date and actual date of supply of 

goods/ services fall in the same accounting period, 

Liquidated Damages (LD) is accounted for the 

period ofdelay, ifany, as perthecontractual terms. 

In case of slippage of delivery schedule, provision 

in respect of LD is recognized on such slippage for 

the period of delay between the due date of supply 

of goods/ services as per the contractual terms and 

the expected date of supply of the said goods/ 

services. 

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are 

not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. 

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

17. l 	Short-term obligations 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including 

other monetary and non-monetary benefits 

that are expected to be settled wholly within 

12 months after the end of the period in 

which the employees render the related 

service are recognized in respect of 

employees' services up to the end of the 

reporting period and are measured at the 

amounts expected to be paid when the 

liabilities are settled. The liabilities are 

presented as current employee benefit 

obligations in the balance sheet. 
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17.2 	Other long term employee benefit 

obligations 

The liability for vacation leave is not 

expected to be settled wholly within 12 

months after the end of the period in which 

the employees render the related service. 

They are therefore measured as the present 

value of expected future payments to be 

made in respect of services provided by 

employees up to the end of the reporting 

period using the projected unit credit 

method. The benefits are discounted using 

the market yields at the end of the reporting 

period that have terms approximating to the 

terms of the related obligation. Re­

measurements as a result of experience 

adjustments and changes in actuarial 

assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. 

The obligations are presented as current 

liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity 

does not have an unconditional right to defer 

settlement for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period, regardless of when the 

actual settlement is expected to occur. 

17.3 Post-employment obligations 

The Company operates the following post­

employment schemes: 

(a) 	 Defined benefit plans such as Gratuity and 

contribution towards Provident Fund under 

the PF Act; and 

(b) 	 Defined contribution plans namely Retired 

Employee Medical Scheme (REMl)/Post 

Superannuation Medical Benefit (PSMB), 

Death Relief Fund (DRF), Employee State 

Insurance Scheme (ESI) and Pension 

Scheme(s). 

Defined benefit plans 

The liability or assets recognized in the 

balance sheet in respect of defined benefit 

plans is the present value of the defined 

benefit obligations at the end of the reporting 

period less the fair value of plan assets. The 

defined benefit obligation is calculated 

annually by actuaries using the projected unit 

credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit 

obligation denominated in INR is determined 

by discounting the estimated future cash 

outflows by reference to market yields at the 

end of the reporting period on government 

bonds that have terms approximating to the 

terms of the related obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying 

the discount rate to the net balance of the 

defined benefit obligation and the fair value 

of plan assets. This cost is included in 

employee benefit expense in the statement of 

profit and loss. 

Re-measurement gains and losses arising 

from experience adjustments and change in 

actuarial assumptions are recognized in the 

period in which they occur, directly in other 

comprehensive income. 

Changes in the present value of the defined 

benefit obligation resulting from plan 

amendments or curtailments are recognized 

immediately in profit or loss as past service 

cost. 

Defined contribution plans 

The Company pays contributions to trusts 

established as per local regulations and also 
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to publicly administered funds as per local 

regulations. The Company has no further 

payment obligations once the contributions 

have been paid. The contributions are 

accounted for as defined contribution plans 

and the contributions are recognized as 

employee benefit expense when they are 

due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as 

an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a 

reduction in the future payments is available. 

The Company1s contribution paid/ payable 

to company approved Retired Employee 

Medical Scheme (REMl)/Post 

Superannuation Medical Benefit(PSMB), 

Death Relief Fund (DRF), Employee State 

Insurance Scheme (ESI) and Pension Scheme 

are charged to revenue. 

17.4 Termination Benefits 

Termination benefits are payable when 

employment is terminated by the Company 

before the normal retirement date, or when 

an employee accepts voluntary redundancy 

in exchange for these benefits. The company 

recognizes termination benefits at the earlier 

of the following dates: (a) when the company 

can no longer withdraw the offer of those 

benefits and (b) when the entity recognizes 

costs for a restructuring that is within the 

scope of Ind AS 37and involves the payment 

of termination benefits. In the case of an offer 

made to encourage voluntary redundancy, 

the termination benefit are measured based 

on the number of employees expected to 

accept the offer. Termination Benefits falling 

due more than 12 months after the end of the 

reporting period are discounted to present 

value. 

Compensation paid to Employees under 

Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) is 

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the 

year of retirement. 

18. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 

Equity shares are classified as equity. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of 

new shares or options are shown in equity as a 

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. 

19. DMDENDS 

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend 

declared, being appropriately authorized and no 

longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before 

the end of the reporting period but not distributed at 

the end of the reporting period 

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

20. 1 Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by 

dividing: 

The profit attributable to owners of the 

Company by the weighted average number 

of equity shares outstanding during the 

financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in 

equity shares issued during the year and 

excluding treasury shares 

20.2 Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures 

used in the determination of basic earnings 

per share to take into account: 

- The after income tax effect of interest and 

other financing costs associated with 

dilutive potential equity shares and 
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- The weighted average number of 

additional equity shares that would have 

been outstanding assuming the 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity 

shares. 

Note l to 35 and Accounting Policies attached form part of accounts. 

A!. per our report of even date. 

For S. R. MOHAN & CO., 
Charlered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.002111 S 

Forandon behalfof the Board 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO 
Partner 

(M.No.021361) 

5. PIRAMANAYAGAM 
Director (Finance) 
DIN: 07117827 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 06669311 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 03/08/2017 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 03/08/2017 

N.NAGARAJA 
CompanySecretary 

(M.No.A19015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 


Note 1: Property, Plant and Equipment (tin Lakh) 

GROSS CARmNG AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NO CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

PARTICULARS 
Asat 

April 1, 2015 
(Deemed Coat) 

Addition• 
during the 

year 

DeductiDIUI/ 
adjuatmenlli 
during the 

year 

Asat 
March 

31, 2016 

Accumulated 
depreciation/ 
amortisation 

aaat 
April 1, 2015 

D.preciatian/ 
amortiaatian 
for theyear 

D.ductiana/ 
adjumn...ts 
during the 

year 

Accumulalwcl 
depreciation/ 
amartiaatian 
cu at March 

31, 2016 

Asat 
March 

31, 2016 

Freehold Land 6,173.46 - 6,173.46 - . 6,173.46 
Leasehold Land 3,477.17 - 3,477.17 37.05 . 37.05 3,440.12 
Buildings 6,936.67 3,429.81 (188.32) 10,178.16 392.08 . 392.08 9,786.08 
Fencing and Compound Walls 384.65 669.20 {20.83) 1,033.02 286.18 . 286.18 746.84 
Roads and Drains 476.51 370.75 - 847.26 111.20 . 111.20 736.06 
Water Supply lnslallations 110.21 1.33 {12.23) 99.31 1.76 . 1.76 97.55 
Plant, Machinery and Equipment 14,663.82 15,783.87 321.46 30,769.15 1,951.61 11.72 1,963.33 28,805.82 
Furniture and Equipment 1,062.05 707.79 {57.11) 1,712.73 409.10 . 409.10 1,303.63 
Transport Vehicles 170.86 251.38 (1.70) 420.54 55.50 . 55.50 365.04 
Special Tools & Equipment 4,937.73 232.33 - 5,170.06 1,248.78 . 1,248.78 3,921.28 

Total 38,393.13 21,446.46 41.27 59,880.86 - 4,493.26 11.72 4,504.98 55,a75.1111 

GROSS CARmNG AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NO CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

PARTICULARS 

Asat 
April 1, 2016 

Additions 
during the 

year 

DeductiDIUI/ 
adjustments 
during the 

year 

Asat 
March 

31, 2017 

Accumulat.d 
depreciation/ 
amortisation 

aaat 
April 1, 2016 

D.preciation/ 
amortisation 
for theyear 

D.ductiana/ 
adjumn..mi 
during the 

year 

Accumulalwcl 
depreciation/ 
amortisation 
mat March 

31, 2017 

Asat 
March 

31, 2017 

Freehold Land 6,173.46 386.94 - 6,560.40 - . - 6,560.40 
Leasehold Land 3,477.17 - 3,477.17 37.05 37.05 . 74.10 3,403.07 
Buildings 10, 178.16 4,659.16 (167.00) 14,670.32 392.08 577.52 (0.161 969.44 13,700.88 
Fencing and Compound Walls 1,033.02 79.11 - 1,112.13 286.18 264.43 . 550.61 561.52 
Roads and Drains 847.26 6.17 . 853.43 111.20 111.19 . 222.39 631.04 
Water Supply lnslallations 99.31 43.69 - 143.00 1.76 4.48 . 6.24 136.76 
Plant, Machinery and Equipment 30,769.15 2,537.91 (263.71) 33,043.35 1,963.33 2,411.89 (242.631 4,132.59 28,910.76 
Furniture and Equipment 1,712.73 922.68 {59.87) 2,575.54 409.10 502.98 (53.451 858.63 1,716.91 
Transport Vehicles 420.54 119.76 (1.18) 539.12 55.50 78.71 . 134.21 404.91 
Special Tools & Equipment 5,170.06 3.20 - 5,173.26 1,248.78 253.74 (1.541 1,500.98 3,672.28 
Total 59,880.86 8,758.62 (491.76) 68,147.72 4,504.98 4,241.99 (297.78) 8,449.19 59,698.53 



BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 

Notes: 
(i) 	 Freehold land includes 2 Acres and 08 Guntas as at March 31,2017 (March 31, 2016: 2 Acres and 08 Guntas; April 1, 2015: 2 Acres and 08 

Guntas) of land given on permissive possession to a Government of India Organisation for NIL rentand is in their possession. 

(ii) 	 Pending receipt of instruments of transfer in respect of 244 Acres and 37 Guntas of land (March 31,2016: 244 Acres and 37 Guntas; April 01, 
2015: 244Acresand 37Guntas), including 151Acres33 Guntas (March 31,2016: 151Acres33 Guntas; April 1, 2015: 151Acres33 Guntas) 
received free of cost from State Government, land has been capitalised for an amount of Rs.397.79 Lakh as at March 31, 2017(March 31,2016: 
Rs.397.79 Lakh; Aprill, 2015 Rs.397.79 Lakh) as the amount has already been paid/ provided by the Company. 

(iii) 	 Pending receipt of instruments of transfer in respect of Acres 597-22.50 Guntas of land at lbrahimpatnam for which possession is taken the amount 
paid thereof based on tentative price is capitalised. 

(iv) 	 Buildings include Rs. 111.01 Lakh as at March 31, 2017 (March 31, 2016:Rs.111 .01 Lakh; April 1, 2015: Rs. 111 .01 Lakh) being the value of 
buildings constructed on land not belonging to the Company. 

(v) 	 Land admeasuring 3 acres and 25 guntas (March 31, 2016: 3 acres and 25 guntas,April 1,2015:3 acres and 25 guntas) is taken on lease from 
Government of India at lease rental of Re. 1 peracre per annum. As no premium is paid forthe lease, the capital cost is NIL 

(vi) 	 Deductions include Special Tools thatare fully amortised transferred to Other Current Assets at nominal value, Nil assets as at March 31,2017 (as at 
March 31, 2016 :Net Book Value of assets transferred is 110 11 

; as atApril 01, 2015: 110 11
). 

(vii) 	 Leasehold land atAmravati for which a premium of Rs.3922.37 lakh was paid is taken on lease on 07/02/2014 with certain conditions attached to 
it. One of the main condition is, if the factory building and works are not completed within 60 months from the date of allotment, unless the time is 
extended, the lease agreement may be cancelled and the lessor may take possession of the leasehold land together with all the erections, if any, on the 
said land, without paying anycompensation to the company. 

(viii) 	 Freehold land taken possession on Agreement of Sale and on payment of Rs.5831 .28 lakh is with certain conditions. One of the condition is if the unit 
does not commence commercial production with in two years from the date of agreement, extension of time, if allowed shall be at a penalty based on 
the cost of the land at that time. 

(ix) 	 The Estimated useful life of various categories of assets (As per schedule II to the companies Act, 2013) is described as follows: 

(x) 	 For method and accounting ofdepreciation, refer the accounting policy 11 : Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(xi) 	 Impairment is tested as per the accounting policy 15. The company has assessed thatthere are no indicators of impairment. 

As1et 
Buildings 

Fencing and Compound walls 

Roads and Drains 

Water suooly installations 
Plant, Machinery and Equipment 

00 .... Furniture and Equipment 

~ Transport vehicles 

U1eful life 
30/60 
5 
10 
30 
10/ 12/ 15 
3/ 5/ 10 
8/ 10 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 


Note 2: Capital Work-in-Progress 	 ~in Lakhl 

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 01, 2015 

Civil 10,609.39 11,346.68 10,042.94 

Plant & Machinery 2,855.65 l,157.04 3,468.01 

Others 10.41 2.76 -
Total 13,475.45 12,506.48 13,510.95 

Notes: 

(i) 	 Capital Work-in-Progress includes Rs. 40.09 Lakh as at March 31, 2017(March 31, 2016: Rs. 40.09 Lakh; April 1, 2015: Rs.40.09 Lakh) of Buildings 
kept in abeyance. Subsequent to the report of the Dy. Collector and Tahasildar, the Company obtained Survey report from Asst. Director, Survey 
Settlement and Land Records, R.R District. In order to proceed further, the company is in the process of obtaining clearances from environmental 
authorities. Necessary adjustments would be carried out in the books on receipt ofclearance from environmental and other authorities. 

(ii) 	 Refer note 35(6) for capital commitments and Note 35 (7) for details relating to short closed projects. 

Note 3: Investment Property 	 ~in Lakhl 

NO CARRYINGGROSS CARDlNG AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 
AMOUNT 

PARTICULARS Accumuic.t.d Accumulol9dDeductiom/ Deductions/Dep,_icllion/Additions d9P,.icllion/ AsatAscd Ascd d•,...;lation/acQustments adjustmentsduring the Man:h amortisation amortisation amortisation Man:hApril 1I 2015 during the during the{Deemed Cost) )'9Clr 31, 2016 as at farthe)'9Clr asatMan:h 31, 2016
)'9Clr )'9ClrApril 1, 2015 31, 2016 

Land (held fur rentalsJ 0.97 - 0.97 0.97 

NO CARRYINGDEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATIONGROSS CARDlNG AMOUNT 
AMOUNT 

PARTICULARS Accumuic.t.d Accumulol9dDeductiom/ Deductions/Dep,_icllion/Asat Additions Asat d9P,_iation/ Asatd•,...;lation/adjustments adjustments
April 1, 2016 during the Man:h amortisation amortisation amortisation Man:hduring the during the
{Deemed Cost) )'9Clr 31, 2017 as at farthe)'9Clr asatMan:h 31, 2017)'9Clr )'9Clr

April 1, 2016 31, 2017 

Land (held fur rentalsJ 0.97 - 0.97 0.97 

http:Rs.40.09


BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 


~in Lakh)(i) Amounts recognised in Profit or Loss for Investment Properties 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Rental income - - -

Profit from Investment Properties before depreciation - - -

Depree i ati on - - -

Profit from Investment Properties - - -

(ii) Contractual obligations 

The Company has no contractual obligations to sell, construct or develop investment property or for its repairs, maintenance or enhancements. 

(iii) Leasing arrangements 

Land cdmeasuring 5 acres and l guntas ct Kanchanbcgh is leased to Governmentof India under long-term operating leases with rentals payable 

yearly. The lease rentals for such property is INR l per annum per acre. Leasing arrangements are the same for year ended March 31, 2015, 
March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2017. 

(iv) Fair value 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Investment properties 1459.26 1459.26 1459.26 

Significant iudgement: 

Asthe land given to Indian Navy, Government of India Organisation is within the premisesofthecompanyand it would not be possible forthecompanytogive 

the land to a third party, the Registration department value of the land is considered to be the fair value of the land. The fair value arrived at is R 0.06 lakh per 
square yard as per the Registration department. 

U1 (v) Impairment is tested as per the accounting policy 15. The company has assessed thatthere are no indicators of impairment. 00 



BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 

Note 4: Intangible Assets If in Lakhl 

PARTICULARS 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NO CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

Asat 
April 1, 2015 
(Deemed Cost) 

Additillllli 
during the 

year 

Deductillllli/ 
adjustments 
during the 

year 

Asat 
March 

31,2016 

Accumulalwd 
depreciation/ 
amortisation 

as at 
April 1, 2015 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation 
for the year 

Deductions/ 
adjustmenhi 
during the 

year 

Accumulalwd 
depreciation/ 
amartisation 
as at March 
31, 2016 

Asat 
March 

31, 2016 

Development Expenditure 

Computer Software 

License Fee 

1,672.33 
84.21 

11,247.00 

302.79 
835.62 

616.70 
(l.72l 

. 

2,591.82 
918.11 

11 ,247.00 

-
-
. 

644.34 
200.93 

. 

. 

. 

. 

644.34 
200.93 

. 

1,947.48 
717.18 

11,247.00 
Total 13,003.54 1,138.41 614.98 14,756.93 - 845.27 - 845.27 13,911.66 

PARTICULARS 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 
NnCARmNG 

AMOUNT 

Asat 
April 1, 2016 
(Deemed Cost) 

Additions 
during the 

year 

Deductions/ 
adju1tment1 
during the 

year 

Asat 
March 

31, 2017 

Accumulaled 
depreciation/ 
amartisation 

aaat 
April 1, 2016 

Depreciation/ 
amarti1ation 
for the year 

Deductions/ 
adjustments 
during the 

year 

Accumulaled 
clepreciatian/ 
amortisation 
aa at March 
31, 2017 

Asat 
March 

31,2017 

Development Expenditure 

Computer Software 

License Fee 

2,591.82 
918.11 

11,247.00 

1,444.36 
168.11 

2,449.18 

. 

. 

. 

4,()36.18 
1,086.22 

13,696.18 

644.34 
200.93 

-

1,658.77 
300.83 

. 

-
-
-

2,303.11 
501.76 

-

1,733.07 
584.46 

13,696.18 
Total 14,756.93 4,G61.65 . 18,818.58 845.27 1,959.60 - 2,804.87 16,013.71 

Notes: 


Ii) Deductions include Development that are fully amortised transferred to Other Current Assets at nominal value 2016-17: Nil assets 12015-16: Net Book Value 

of assets transferred is 11 0"). 


Note 5: Intangible Assets under development If in Lakhl 


Particulars A5 at March 31, 2017 A5 at March 31, 2016 A5 at April 01, 2015 

Intangible assets under development ll2.9A l l 2.9A 715.92 

Total 112.94 112.94 715.92 

Significant iudgement 
The company estimates the useful life of the software to be 3 years based on the expected technical obsolescence of such assets. However, the actual useful life 
may be shorter or longer than 3 years, depending on technical innovations. 

http:13,911.66
http:14,756.93
http:1,138.41
http:13,003.54
http:11,247.00
http:1,947.48
http:11,247.00
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 


Note 6: Investments (fin LokhJ 

Particulars 
A5 at Man:h 

31, 2017 
A5 at Man:h 

31,2016 
A5 at April 1, 

2015 

A. Non-current Investments 

Investment carried at fair value through profit 
and loss (Unquoted) 

(i) 9,21,920 (as at March 31, 2016 - 9,21,920; as at 
April 01, 2015 -9,21,9201 including 3,85,920 Bonus 
Shares fully paid-up Equity shares (Unquoted) of Rs. 10/­
each ofA.P.Gas Power Corporation Limited 

294.68 294.68 292.59 

294.68 294.68 292.59 

No impairment has been assessed by the Company on the Investments in Equity Instruments. 

Refer note 35(16): Fairvalue measurement. 

Significant Judgement: 

Investments in AP Gas Power Corporation Limited have been designated as fair value through profit and loss. Fair value 
is considered based on Net worth of investee as the shares are unquoted and the company does not have a significant 
influence in the investee. 

Note 7: Non-current Loans (fin LokhJ 

Particulars 
A5 at Man:h 

31, 2017 
A5 at Man:h 

31,2016 
A5 at April 1, 

2015 

Loans to Employees 
-Secured, considered good 

- Unsecured, considered good 

297.13 
25.60 

347.29 
35.17 

335.27 
44.57 

Total 322.73 382.46 379.84 

Refer note 35(16): Fairvalue measurement. 

Note 8: Other Non-current Financial Assets (fin LokhJ 

Particulars 
A5 at Man:h 

31, 2017 
A5 at Man:h 

31,2016 
A5 at April 1, 

2015 

Deferred Debts 5,020.42 5,480.04 5,152.90 

Total 5,020.42 5,480.04 5,152.90 

Refer note 35(16): Fairvalue measurement. 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017 


Significant Judgement: 

Deferred Debts: 

Deferred debts are receivables from the Indian Army and Ordinance factory. The receivable is denominated in Indian 

Rupees (INR) and receivable in equal instalments over 45 years. As per the agreement, the receivable is adjusted on the 

basis of rates of Special Drawing Rights (SDR), issued by the International Monetary Fund (IMF). As such the receivable 

does not satisfy the Solely Payment of Principal and Interest (SPPI) criteria as set out in the standard. Hence, the receivable 

is measured at fair value through profit and loss. Deferred debt is discounted at 8% to arrive at the fair value on initial 

recognition and the difference between the fair value and the total deferred debt is considered as deferred expense. 

Subsequently this is carried at Fair value through profit and loss. 

Note 9: Other Non-current Assets 
(tin Lolch) 

Particulars Asal 
March 31, 2017 

Asal 
March 31, 2016 

Asal 
April 1, 2015 

Capital Advances 

Deferred Expense* 

660.30 
2,641.32 

660.30 
2,780.33 

660.30 
2,919.35 

Total 3,301.62 3,440.63 3,579.65 

* Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Debts in Note No. 8 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note 10: Inventories 
~in Lakh} 

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015 

Inventories * 

Raw Materials 141,213.13 159,343.25 108,384.98 

Less: Provision for redundancy 11,772.47) (1,323.99) (1,030.47) 

Add: Goods-in-transit 25,815.38 165,256.04 2, 145.88 l 60, 165.14 8,585.63 115,940.14 

Work-in-progress# 56, 128.62 42,770.10 30,024.38 

Less: Provision for redundancy (121.16) 56,007.46 (162.30) 42,607.80 (253.11) 29,771.27 

Finished Goods 624.88 1,545.39 504.95 

Less: Provision for redundancy (147.24) (147.24) (15.09) 

Add: Goods-in-transit - 477.64 - 1,398.15 - 489.86 

Stores and Spare Parts 1,522.14 818.95 761.11 

Less: Provision for redundancy (170.43) (157.61 J (208.62) 

Add: Goods-in-transit 7.09 1,358.80 - 661.34 23.87 576.36 

Loose Tools 1,060.23 l,104.82 915.75 

Less: Provision for redundancy (189.31) (193.74) (189.31) 

Add: Goods-in-transit 1.40 872.32 - 911.08 19.16 745.60 

Construction Materials - - - - - 20.69 

Stores & Equipment - Welfare 288.49 281.11 278.14 

Less: Amortisation (287.76) 0.73 (280.18) 0.93 (277.36) 0.78 

Miscellaneous Stores - 27.6.4 - 21.74 - 22.09 

Total 224,000.63 205,766.18 147,566.79 

# Includes Inventory with Customers 82.94 - 403.39 

* Include Material issued to Sub-contractors/Others 22,799.18 5,036.01 14,838.22 

Out of Rs.22799. 18 lakh, material lying with subcontractors of Rs. 12419.41 lakh were physically verified and 

the balance is confirmed by the vendors. 

- Valuation of Inventories has been made as per Company1 s Accounting Policy No. 7. 

- Refer note 35(7): Details of short closed projects. 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 


Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 


Note 11 : Trade Receivables {fin Lakh) 

Particulars Asal 
March 31, 2017 

As at 
March 31, 2016 

Asal 
April 01, 2015 

Secured - - -

Unsecured, considered good 15,455.05 14,017.72 25,615.07 

Doubtful - - -

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (expected credit 
loss allowance) 

- - -

Total 15,455.05 14,017.72 25,615.07 

Refer note 35 (l ): Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities; 35(16): Fairvalue measurement; 35(13) Charges registered. 

Note 12: Cash and Cash Equivalents ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
As at March 
31, 2017 

As at March 
31, 2016 

As at April 
01,2015 

Balances with Banks 

- in current accounts 4,614.29 2,033.57 3,691.30 

- in deposit accounts (less than 3 months) 4,690.79 65,596.83 52,600.00 

Cash on hand* 5.59 18.14 1.00 

Remittances in transit - - -

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,310.67 67,648.54 56,292.30 

Ca•h and Ca•h Equivalents as per Statement of Cash Rows 9,310.67 67,648.54 56,292.30 

• There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting period 

and prior periods. 

• Cash in hand includes cash held with imprest holders 

Refer note 35 (9): Relating to specified bank notes and 35(16): Fair value measurement. 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 


Note 13: Other Bank balances ~in Laich) 

Particulars 

Bank deposits other than margin money 
(Maturity period more than 3 months but less than 12 
months) 

Asat 
March 31, 2017 

1,64,490.00 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

2,56,600.00 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

3,10,600.00 

Total 1,64,490.00 2,56,600.00 3,10,600.00 

- The company has been sanctioned an overdraft facility of Rs. 1,500.00 lakh against which the company had 

provided deposits worth Rs. 1,700.00 lakh as security. 

- There are no bankdeposits with maturity beyond 12 months. 

Reconciliation of Cash and Bank balances ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31,2017 
Asat 

March 31,2016 
Asat 

April 01, 2015 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (as per the above) 9,310.67 67,648.54 56,292.30 

Bank Balance (as per the above) 1,64,490.00 2,56,600.00 3, 10,600.00 

Total Cash and Bank balances 1,73,800.67 3,24,248.54 3,66,892.30 

Note 14: Current Loans 
~in Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 

2016 

Asat 
April 01, 

2015 

Loans to Employees 

- Secured, considered good 

- Unsecured, considered good 

Total Current Loans 

124.89 

164.37 

289.26 

130.68 

125.57 

256.25 

119.13 

126.14 

245.27 

Also refer note 35(16): Fair value measurement. 

91 >> 



ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 }) 


BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note 15: Other Current Financial Assets 
~in Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

Claims/Refunds receivable 10,092.65 3,816.89 1,417.75 

Less: Provision for doubtful claims (21.47) (21.47) (21.47) 

Deferred Debts* 347.85 360.43 336.23 

Unbilled Revenue 1,58,080.94 1,33,804.29 55,985.86 

Interest accrued on Deposits 4,355.90 l 0,782.17 16,401.04 

Interest accrued - Others 17.41 16.97 16.94 

Total Other Current Financial AsHts 1,72,873.28 1,48,759.28 74,136.35 

Also refer note 35( l 6): Fair value measurement. 

* Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Debts in Note No. 8 

Note 16: Other Current Assets ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 
As at 

April 01, 2015 

Advances other then capital advances: 

Advances to vendors 

- Secured, considered good 22,650.46 23,973.69 39,749.66 

- Unsecured, considered good l, 12,431.83 1,44,530.99 95,480.57 

- Unsecured, considered doubtful 3.19 0.41 0.41 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances (3.19) 10.41) (0.41) 

Prepaid expenses 130.03 118.13 147.63 

Deposits 1,459.11 878.44 525.10 

Advance Service Tax 1,413.88 1,328.84 1,442.11 

Cenvat Credit IED) Receivable - - -

Deferred Expense* 139.02 139.02 139.02 

Cenvat Output clearing - - -
Cenvat Credit !Service Tax) Receivable - - -

Total Current Assets 1,38,224.33 1,70,969.11 1,37,484.09 

Refer note 35(7): Details of short closed projects. 

* Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Debts in Note No. B 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 


Note 17: Equity Share Capital ~in Lakh) 

Particular• 
As at 

March 31, 2017 
Asal 

March 31, 2016 
Asal 

April 01, 2015 

Authorised Share Capital: 

12,50,000 Equity Shares of R 1,000/- each 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 

Issued and Subscribed Capital: 

12,21,875 Equity Shares [March 31, 2016: 
9,77,500; April 01, 2015: 11,50,000) of 
Rs. 1,000/- each fully paid 12,218.75 9,775.00 11,500.00 

Total 12,218.75 9,775.00 11,500.00 

Notes: 

Equity shares have a par value of Rs.1000. They entitle the holder to participate in dividends, and to share in the 

proceeds ofwinding up the company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. 

(A) Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding: 
(tin Lakh) 

Particulars Number of Share5 (Nos.) Amount 

Balance at April 01, 2015 11,50,000 11,500.00 

Issue/ (buy back) during the year p,72,500) (1,725.00) 

Balance at Morch 31, 2016 9,77,500 9,775.00 

Issue/ {buy back) during the year 2,44,375 2,443.75 

Balance at Morch 31, 2017 12,21,875 12,218.75 

(B) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares 

Particulars 

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 01, 2015 

Number 
of 1haru 

held 

% 
holding 

of equity 
shares 

Number 
of shares 

held 

% 
holding of 

equity 
share1 

Number of 
sharu held 

% 
holding 

of equity 
1hare1 

Fully paid equity shores 

Government of India 12,21,875 100% 9,77,500 100% 11,50,000 100% 
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C} Details of the buyback for the last 5 years immediately preceding the current year 
If in Laich) 

Particular• March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

Number of shares bought back (nos.) - 172,500 

Face value of each share bought back {in Rupees) - 1,000.00 

Total Face value of shares bought back - 1,725.00 

Total Premium paid on shares bought back - 18, 160.80 

Consideration paid towards buy back - 19,885.80 

Share capital reduction - 1,725.00 

Share premium utilised - -

General reserve utilised - 19885.80 

Amount transferred to Capital redemption reserve - 1,725.00 

- There was no buyback.of shares during the Financial year 2011 -12 to 2014-15 

- In accordance with Section 68,69 and 70 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company initiated and completed buy 

baclc.ofsharesfrom Government of India during theyear2015-16. 

- Buy back. was completed in March 2016 and the impacton the buy back. of shares is detailed above. 

DJ Details of the Bonus shares issued for the last 5 years immediately preceding the current year 
If in lakhl 

Particular• March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

No. of Shares (nos.) 2,44,375 -

Amount of Bonus Shares issued 2,443.75 -

There was no allotment of bonus shares during Financial year 2011-12 to 2014-15 

Note 18: Other Equity 
~in Lakh) 

Particular• 
Alat 

March 31, 2017 
Alat 

March 31, 2016 
Alat 

April 01, 2015 

General Reserve 1,88,298.51 1,53,717.26 1,41,814.95 

Capital redemption Reserve - 1,725.00 -
Retained Earnings 18,980.33 14,784.34 6,548.81 

Balance at end of year 2,07,278.84 1,70,226.60 1,48,363.76 
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A. General Reserve It in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Asal 

March 31, 2017 
Asal 

March 31, 2016 

Balance at beginning of year 1,53,717.26 1,41,814.95 

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - (1,725.00) 

Buyback Premium Written off - (18, 160.80) 

Depreciation Adjustment - (11.89) 

Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 35,300.00 31,800.00 

Bonus shares issued (718.75) -
Balance at end of year 1,88,298.51 1,53,717.26 

The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general 
reserve is created by o transfer from one component of equity to another and is not on item of other comprehensive income, items 
induded in the genera I reserve will not be reclassified subsequen~y to profit orloss. 

B. Capital Redemption Reserve 
It in L.akh) 

Particulars 
Asal 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 

Balance at beginning of year 1,725.00 -
Transfer from General reserve - 1,725.00 

Utilised against issue of bonus shares (1,725.00) -

Balance at end of year - 1,725.00 

Reduction in nominal value of share capital on account of buy-bock of shores is recorded as capitol redemption reserve. 

C. Retained Earnings 
~in L.akh) 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 

Balance at beginning of year 1.4,78.4.3.4 6,548.81 

Profit for the year 52,.405.56 56,.488.01 

Final dividend and tax thereof (12, 198.49) (4, 190.12) 

Tax on Buyback of shares - (.4, 190.06) 

Interim Dividend - (6,762.00) 

Tax on Interim Dividend - (1,376.58) 

Transfer to General Reserve (35,300.00) (31,800.00) 

Other comprehensive income (net of tax) (711.08) 66.28 

Balance at end of year 18,980.33 14,784.34 
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Note 19: Other Non • Current Financial Uabilities [tin Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

Deferred Credit 1,920.38 1,959.24 1,995.22 

Embedded derivative liability (Deferred liability) 3,242.63 3,676.52 3,304.12 

Total 5,163.01 5,635.76 5,299.34 

Also refer note 35(16): Fairvalue measurement. 

Significant judgements: 

1) 	 Deferred credit: Deferred credit represents the principal credit portion (at the base rate) of the 45 yeors deferred credit provided by 
the Russian government. The deferred credit is a financial liability, therefore shall be recognised at fair value. The fair value is 
ascertained by discounting the future cash outflows at the rate of 8%. The company considers 8% to be the cost ofcapita I. 

2) 	 Embedded derivative: The increase in liability due to movement in SDR rates is assessed to be an embedded derivative. The 
embedded derivative is accounted atthe fair value on each reporting date through Profit and loss. The fair value is considered to 
be the adjusted rupee value of the SDR unit as on the reporting date according to the agreement. 

Note 20: Non-current Provisions ~in Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

Employee benefits 

Accrued Leave 711.05 7.84 0.34 

Gratuity 1,076.16 106.42 218.63 

Total 1,787.21 114.26 218.97 

Note 21 : Other Non - Current Uabilities ~in Lokh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Ali at 
April 01, 2015 

Advances from Customers-

MoD 29,943.30 1,05,866.20 1,80,389.60 

Others 1,061.22 2,808.10 2,816.21 

Deferred Income* 2,716.34 2,859.30 3,002.27 

Deferred Revenue 9,191.60 9,896.39 21.42 

Total 42,912.46 1,21,429.99 1,86,229.50 

* Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Credit in note No. 19 
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Note 22: Trade Payables 
~in Lakh} 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 
Asat 

April 01, 2015 

Trade Payables - Current 

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(Refer Note 29) 

1,601.71 2,038.36 911.88 

Dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

1,49,428.00 1,36,325.09 54,770.20 

Total 1,51,029.71 1,38,363.45 55,682.08 

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

~in Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

(i) Principal amount and interest due 
thereon remaining unpaid to any 
supplier as at the end of the 
accounting year 

- Principal 1,400.39 1,903.58 814.11 

- Interest 201.32 134.78 97.77 

(ii) The amount of interest paid along with 
the amounts of the payment made to 

the supplier beyond the appointed day 

- - -

(iii) The amount of interest due and 
payable for the year 

9.99 5.04 5.28 

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and 
remaining unpaid at the end of the 
accounting year 

201.32 134.78 
97.77 

(vi The amount of further interest due and 
payable even in the succeeding year, 
until such date when the interest dues 
as above are actually paid 

- -
-

- Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified 

on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the Auditors 
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Note 23: Other Current Financial Liabilities 
~in Lakhl 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 
Asat 

April 01, 2015 

Current maturities of Deferred credit* 357.73 370.67 345.78 

Others 

(i) Deposits 1,530.09 1,772.09 l t 141.52 

(ii) Creditors for expenses 2,479.76 2,837.60 7,368.21 

(iii) Employee benefits payable 7,345.14 5,335.86 6,497.59 

Total 11,712.72 10,316.22 15,353.10 

Refer note 35 (1 ): Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
Also refer note 35(16): Fair value measurement. 
* Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Credit in note No. 19 

Note 24: Other Current Liabilities 
(' in LakhJ 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 
Asat 

April 01, 2015 

Advances from Customers: 

- MoD 3, 13,058.89 4,41 ,595.29 3,71,224.63 

- Others 7,421.19 465.66 16,988.05 

Deferred Income* 142.97 142.97 142.97 

Deferred Revenue 704.79 704.79 713.68 

Statutory remittances 33,725.52 31, l 06.51 4,938.12 

Total 3,55,053.36 4,74,015.22 3,94,007.45 

Refer note 35(7): Details of short dosed projects. 
* Refer the significant judgement on deferred credit in note No. 19 
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Note 25: Current Provisions If in Lakh) 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

Employee benefits - Gra1uity 249.45 - -

Warranty 4,589.84 4,316.00 4,046.48 

Liquidated Damages 24,000.45 20,371.40 11,373.20 

Onerous contract 39.00 - -

Tax on Buy-back of shares - - -

CSR & Sustainable development 1,225.74 1,184.15 1,283.00 

Future charges 10,843.16 8,416.96 2,756.64 

Others 9,865.67 451.89 419.52 

Total 50,813.31 34,740.40 19,878.84 

Movement in provisions If in Lakhl 

Other Provisions Gratuity Warranty 
Liquidatwd 
Damag• 

Oiwraus 
Cantract 

CSR& 
Sustainable 

Dtmllapment 

Futurw 
Charges Others 

Bolonce ot April 1, 2015 - 4,046.48 11,373.20 - 1,283.00 2,756.64 419.52 

Additionol provisions recognised - 269.52 20,271.19 - - 5,660.32 32.37 

Reductions orising from payments/ other 
sacrifices of future economic benefits 

- - (11,273.00) - (98.851 -

Balance as at March 31, 2016 - 4,316.00 20,371.39 - 1,184.15 8,416.96 451.19 

Additional provisions recognised 249.45 273.84 18,172.61 39.00 1,315.36 5,698.20 9,769.74 

Reductions arising from payments/ other 
sacrifices of future economic benefits 

- - (14,543.56) - (1,273.77) (3,272.00I (355.96) 

Balance as at March 31, 2017 249.45 4,519.14 24,000.44 39.00 1,225.74 10,143.16 9,165.67 

WarTan.;u: 
Warranty estimate5 are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost ofwarranty claims and also management 

estimates regarding possible future outflow on servicing the customers for any corrective action in respect of product Failure which is generally 

expected to be settled within a period of 1 to2years fromthe date ofsupply. 

Liquidated damages: 

Liquidity damages are established using historical information on the scheduled delivery period and the trend of delays and also management 

estimates regarding possible future outflowon delay ofdeliveryof goods or services to the customers. 

Onerouscontract: 

Provision fur onerous contract represents the loss assessed by the company on its executory sole contracts. Such loss wi II be provided as and when the 

assessment is made, by the com ponyduring the course ofexecution of such contracts. 

CSRa Suatainable development: 

CSR &Sustainable development expenses ore recognised bosed on the expenditure to be incurred as per the provisions ofCompanies kt, 2013. 

Future charges: 
Provision fur future charges represents the estimated liability on account of revised ancillary/ packing material accepted to be delivered in line of 

ancillaryI packing material originally stipulated in the contract terms for the sales effected earlier. 

99 }) 




ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 }) 


BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note 26: Income Taxes 

A. Deferred Tax balance 
{tin Lakh) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2017 

Asat 
March 31, 2016 

As at 
April 01, 2015 

Deferred Tax Assets 19,587.12 14,707.56 9,570.87 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 5,442.41 4,261.68 2,694.52 

Total 14,144.71 10,445.88 6,876.35 

Breakup of Deferred Tax balances Man:h 31, 2017 Man:h 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Provisions 16,759.20 12,419.27 7,920.29 

Sec.438 Disallowances 592.61 445.30 217.85 

Depreciation & related items - - 104.09 

Indexation on land 1,364.26 1,220.61 965.62 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred credit 300.32 295.56 284.62 

Depreciation on Customer provided assets 570.73 326.82 78.40 

Sub-Total 19,587.12 14,707.56 9,570.87 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Depreciation & related items 2,561.41 1,473.28 -

Development Expenditure 1,785.19 1,674.39 1,670.91 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred debts 292.03 287.39 276.76 

Reversal of Provision for contingencies - 387.82 556.93 

Government grant - Land 10.17 10.17 9.99 

Deferred income on Customer provided assets 570.73 326.82 78.40 

Revenue on services recognised under Percentage of 
completion method 

167.26 46.19 47.38 

Fair value of investments 55.62 55.62 54.15 

Sub·Total 5,442.41 4,261.68 2,694.52 

Net Deferred Tax Auet/(Liability) 14,144.71 10,445.88 6,876.35 
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Reconciliation of DefelTed Tax balances 

For 2015-16: ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Opening 
Balance 

Recognised in 
statement of 

Profit and loss 

Recognised in 
Other 

comprehensive 
income 

Closing 
Balance 

Defemtd Tax Assets pertaining ta: 

Provisions 7,920.29 4,534.06 (35.081 12,419.27 

Sec.43B Disallowances 217.85 227.45 - 445.30 

Depreciation & related items 104.09 (104.091 - -

Indexation on land 965.62 254.99 - l,220.61 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred credit 284.62 10.94 - 295.56 

Depreciation on Customer provided assets 78.40 248.42 - 326.82 

Sub total 9,570.87 5,171.77 (35.08) 14,707.56 

Defemtd Tax Liabilities pertaining to : 

Depreciation & related items - 1,473.28 - l ,473.28 

Development Expenditure l,670.91 3.48 - 1,674.39 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred debts 276.76 10.63 - 287.39 

Reversal of Provision for contingencies 556.93 (169.11 I - 387.82 

Government grant - Land 9.99 0.18 - 10.17 

Deferred income on Customer provided assets 78.40 248.42 - 326.82 

Revenue on services recognised under Percentage 

of completion method 
47.38 (1.191 - 46.19 

Fair value of investments (20.6%1 54.15 l.47 - 55.62 

Sub total 2,694.52 1,567.16 - 4,261.68 

Total 6,876.35 3,604.61 (35.08) 10A45.88 
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Reconciliation of Deferred Tax balances 

For 2016·17: ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Opening 
Balance 

Recognised in 
statement of 

Profit and loss 

Recognised in 
Other 

comprehensive 
income 

Closing 
Balance 

Deferred Tax Assets pertaining to: 

Provisions 12,419.27 3,963.59 376.33 16,759.19 

Sec.43B Disallowances 445.30 147.31 - 592.61 

Depreciation & related items - - - -

Indexation on land 1,220.61 143.65 - 1,364.26 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred credit 295.56 4.77 - 300.32 

Depreciation on Customer provided assets 326.82 243.91 - 570.73 

Sub total 14,707.56 4,503.23 376.33 19,587.11 

Deferred Tax Liabilities pertaining to : 

Depreciation & related items 1,473.28 1,088.13 - 2,561.41 

Development Expenditure 1,674.39 110.80 - 1,785.19 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred debts 287.39 4.64 - 292.03 

Reversal of Provision for contingencies 387.82 1387.82) - -

Deferred income on Customer provided assets 326.82 243.91 - 570.73 

Government grant - Land 10.17 - - 10.17 

Revenue on services recognised under Percentage 

of completion method 
46.19 121.06 - 167.25 

Fair value of investments 120.6%) 55.62 - - 55.62 

Sub total 4,261.68 1,180.72 - 5,442.40 

Total 10,445.88 3,322.51 376.33 14,144.71 
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B. Current Tax Assets and Liabilities ~in Lakh) 

Particular• 
Asal 

March 31, 2017 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 
Asat 

April 01, 2015 

Current Tax Assets 

Current tax assets 940.39 - 2,687.33 

Total Current Tax Assets 940.39 - 2,687.33 

Current Tax Liabilities 

Income tax payable - 1,351.80 -
Total Current Tax Liabilities - 1,351.80 -

C. Tax Expense 


i) Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss ~in Lakh) 


Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2016 

Current Tax 

In respect of the current year 30,711.73 31,660.00 

In respect of prior years 486.48 187.89 

Total 31,198.21 31,847.89 

Deferred Tax 

In respect of the current year (3,322.51) (3,604.61) 

Total (3,322.51) (3,604.61) 

ii) Recognised in Other comprehensive income 
~in Lakhl 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2016 

Deferred Tax 

In respect of the current year (376.33) 35.08 

Total (376.33) 35.08 
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The Income Tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows 

{"in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2017 
Year ended 

March 31, 2016 

Profit before tax from continuing operations 80,281.26 84,731.29 

Taxexpense of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in 
calculating taxable income 

Income tax expense calculated at 34.608% (2015-16: 33.99%) 27,783.74 29,323.81 

Donations made during the year 0.17 -

Amount towards CSR activities 455.22 389.94 

Interest due to MSME's 23.61 17.94 

Foreign exchange capitalised - 9.39 

Interest payable u/s 234A, 2348, 234C 114.68 151.87 

Tax expense of amounts on which weighted dedudion is 
available in calculating taxable income 

Weighted deduction on research and development expenditure (l,198.50) (1,018.62) 

Investment Allowance u/s 32(Aq - {430.68) 

Depreciation - {172.18) 

VL Encashment - (0.10) 

Impact of deferred tax on indexation of land (143.65) {254.99) 

Adjustment for current tax of previous years (253.14) 187.89 

Excess provision created in FY 2015-16 - 61.49 

Tax impact of items taxed at a higher rate - (0.24) 

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax 
of prior years 

486.48 -

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the deferred tax 
of prior years (change in tax rates) 

35.45 -

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to earlier year 
deferred tax AY 2014-15 

195.31 12.84 

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit/loss 376.33 (35.08) 

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 27,875.70 28,243.28 
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Note 27: Revenue from Operations 
~in Lakhl 

Particulars 
For the year 

ended 
March 31, 2017 

For the year 
ended 

March 31, 2016 

Sale of products 

Finished Goods 3,93,007.87 3,54,283.33 

Spares 36,092.58 6,296.85 

Excise Duty 35,083.84 36,900.61 

Miscellaneous 3,432.40 3,478.36 

Sale of services 

Service Tax - -
Repairs and Overhauls 150.43 318.65 

Training - -
Job Works 6,858.27 6,383.66 

Other operating revenue 

Construction Contracts 12,945.16 5,413.63 

Sale of Scrap 40.16 14.00 

Deferred revenue on customer provided assets 704.78 713.68 

Others 346.15 2,194.56 

Total 4,88,661.64 4,15,997.33 

- Refer note 35(4): Construction Contracts 

- Sale of Finished goods includes Rs.8544.88 lakh and sale of Spares includes Rs.24773.86 lakh accounted based on 

Customer acceptence and Prices accepted by representctive of the customer for which contract amendment is under 

consideration by the customer. The Company is confidentof its reaIisation ofthese amounts. 

Significant iudgement: 
Revenue: 
- The company recognizes service revenue on the basis of percentage ofcompletion method. 

- The percentage of completion is determined as proportion of cost incurred for the work performed up to the reporting 

date to the total estimated cost. 

- An expected loss is recognized immediatelywhen it is probable thatthe total costwill exceed the total revenue. 
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Note 28: Other Income It in Lakhl 

Particulars 
For the year 

ended 
March 31, 2017 

For the year 
ended 

March 31, 2016 

Interest income on financial assets carried at amortised cost 

Bank deposits 18,918.12 30,115.55 

Interest income from related parties - -

Others 1,248.65 900.89 

20,166.77 31,016.44 

Other non-operating income 

Liabilities no longer required, written back 4,407.22 1,661.14 

Provisions no longer required, written back 73.28 98.85 

Liquidated Damages recovered from suppliers 5,220.92 5,048.63 

Miscellaneous income ( net) 727.12 1,797.35 

10,428.54 8,605.97 

Other gains and losses 

Net foreign exchange gain (773.77) 677.27 

Fair value gain/(lossJ on financial assets measured at Fair value through 
profit and loss 

152.41 157.31 

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 20.31 -

(601.05) 834.58 

Total 29,994.26 40,456.99 

Note 29: Cost of Materials consumed (fin Lakh) 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2016 

Cost of materials consumed 3,11,923.75 2,62,029.76 

Direct expenses 598.94 -

Total 3,12,522.69 2,62,029.76 
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Note 30: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-progress 
~in Lakhl 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Opening Stock: 

Finished goods 1,545.39 504.95 

Work-in-progress 42,770.10 30,024.37 

44,315.49 30,529.32 

Closing Stock: 

Finished goods 624.BB 1,545.39 

Work-in-progress 56, 128.62 42,770.10 

56,753.50 44,315.49 

Net (Increase) I Decrease (12,438.01) (13,786.17) 

Note 31 : Employee Benefits Expense It in Lakhl 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Salaries and wages, including bonus 33,585.65 27,923.55 

Contribution to provident and other funds 9,416.05 3,048.01 

Staff welfare expenses 1,836.95 1,651.93 

Total 44,838.65 32,623A9 

Refer note 35 13): Employment benefit obligations; 35(8) Related Party Transactions 

Note 32: Finance Costs {'in Lokh) 

Interest expense 

Other finance costs 

Total 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

228.73 212.36 

139.02 139.02 

367.75 351.38 

Note 33: Depreciation and Amortisation expense It in Laich) 

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,241 .98 4,493.26 

Amortisation of intangible assets 1,959.60 845.27 

Total 6,201.58 5,338.53 
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Note 34: Other Expenses ~in Lakh) 

Particulars 
For the year end.d 

March 31, 2017 
For the y.ar end.d 

March 31,2016 

Shop Supplies 267.06 763.92 
Excise duty on sale of goods 35,129.11 37,375.63 
Power and Fuel 1,947.55 2,280.82 
Water Charges 486.46 737.01 
Travelling# 

Repairs: 

1,583.28 1,017.20 

Buildings 1,250.94 1,540.55 
Plant, Machinery and Equipment 855.78 1,054.29 
Furniture and Equipment 97.08 51.87 
Vehicles 9.09 15.88 
Others 108.79 65.53 

Vehicle Expenses - Petrol and Diesel 54.85 41.66 
Loose Tools and Equipment 129.88 160.41 
Insurance 553.47 273.33 
Rotes and Taxes 719.31 219.98 
Postage, Telegrams, Telex and Telephones 168.72 153.48 
Printing and Stationery 51.98 96.63 
Publicity 274.23 339.56 
Advertisement 129.70 154.99 
Bonk Charges 81.71 187.05 
Legal Expenses 9.60 6.78 
Donations 

Write off: 

15.50 5.00 

Bod and Doubtful Debts 0.09 
Others 1.03 
Auditors' Remuneration: (refer note (i} below) 

Loss on Sale of Assets (Net) 

13.42 6.19 

Security Arrangements 3,593.63 2,972.58 
Liquidated Damages 33,473.07 35,924.97 
Less: Provision for Liquidated damages created earlier written bock (14,470.29) (11,273.00) 
Computer Software and Development 12.42 3.33 
Entertainment 1.13 1.53 
Courtesy 154.98 89.00 
Sitting Fee paid to Directors 6.40 2.10 
Sitting Fee paid to Independent External Monitors 0.48 6.57 
CSR & Sustainable Development Expenditure 1,315.36 1,126.75 
Replacement and other charges, Warranty and Botch 

Rejections 

273.84 269.52 

Redundancy Provision 418.58 285.36 
Provision for Future Charges 2,426.20 5,660.32 
Provision for Onerous Contract 39.00 
Provision Others 9,413.78 32.37 
Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 

Less: Expenses capitalised 

6,515.64 4,135.93 

Intangible Assets (DRE) (231.45) (287.70) 
Tools and Jigs (143.76) 
Others 0.58 (187.59) 

Total 86,881.98 85,166.04 

# Includes Directors' Travelling Expenses 101.75 102.90 
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Notes: 


i) Auditors' Remuneration comprises of: It in Lakh) 


Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2016 

Company 
For Statutory Audit 
For Tax Audit 
For other services 

12.08 
1.21 
0.13 

4.01 
0.40 
1.78 

Total Auditors' remuneration 13.42 6.19 

ii) Refer note 3515): Expenditure relating to Research and Development. 

iii) Refer note 3518): Related party transactions 

Note 35: General Notes: 

Statement ofCompliances: 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) [as notified 
under the section 133 ofCompanies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 3 of Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The Company's Financial Statements upto and For the year ended March 31 2016 were prepared in 
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Sec 133 of the Act and 

other relevant provisions of the Act. 

As these are the Companis first Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS}, Ind AS 101, First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An 
explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has effected the previously reported financial position and 

financial performance is provided in Note No. 35(18) 

35 ( 1) Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

The following table presents the recognised financial instruments that are offset as at March 31 2017, 

March 31 2016 and April 01 2015. The column 'net amount1 shows the impact on the company's balance 
sheet if all offset rights were exercised. 

I~ in LakhJ 

Particulars 

Effects of offsetting on the Balance Sheet 

Gross amounts 
Gross amounts offset in 

the balance sheet 
Net amount presented 
in the balance sheet 

As on March 31 , 2017 
Trade receivables 
LD levied by customers 
As on March 31 , 2016 
Trade receivables 
LD levied by customers 
As on April 1, 2015 
Trade receivables 
LD levied by customers 

29,744.23 
14,289.18 

27,768.89 
13,751.17 

30,834.81 
5,219.74 

(14,289.181 
(14,289.181 

(13,751.17) 
(13,751.17) 

(5,219.741 
(5,219.741 

15,455.05 
-

14,017.72 
-

25,615.07 

-
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35 (2) Earnings per share 

(i) For continuing operations: 
~in Lakh) 

For the year ended 
Particular• 

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

Profit after tax 52,405.56 56,488.01 
Basic: 

Number of shares outstanding at the year end 1,221,875 977,500 
Weighted average number of equity shares* 1,221,875 1,322,029 
Earnings per share llNRJ 4,288.95 4,272.83 
Diluted: 

Effect of potential equity shares on employee stock options outstanding - -
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 1,221,875 1,322,029 
Earnings per share llNRJ 4,288.95 4,272.83 

Note: EPS is calculated based on profits excluding the other comprehensive income 

* Since there is a bonus issue in the current year, EPS for the previous year has been computed as if such issue has 

happened at the start of previous year. 

(ii) For discontinuing operations: 

There are no discontinuing operations. 

(iii) For continuing and discontinuing operations: 

Refer to the table (i) 

35 (3) Employment Benefit obligations 

(i) Post-employmentobligations- Gratuity 

The company provides for gratuity for employees in India cs per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. 
Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of 
gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees lest drawn basic salary per month computed 

proportionately for 15 dcy1 ssalary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded 
plan and the Company makes contributions to recognized funds in India. The company does not fully fund the 

liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of 
expected gratuity payments. 
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Gratuity 

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the 

year are as follows: 
("in Lakh) 

Particulars 

Gratuity Provident Fund 

Present Value 
of obligation 

Fair Value of 
Plan Assets 

Net amount 
Present 
Value of 

obligation 

Fair Value of 
Plan Assen 

Net amount 

01-Apr-15 
Current service cost 

Interest expense/{inccmeJ 

10,328.87 
234.93 
826.31 

10,110.23 

853.46 

218.64 
234.93 
{27.15) 

26,962.19 
3,017.51 
2,445.33 

26,962.19 
-

2,445.33 

-
3,017.51 

-
Total amount recognized in profit 
or loss 

1_,C>61.24 853.46 207.78 5,462.84 2,445.33 3,017.51 

Remecsurements - - - -
Return on plan assets, excluding 

amounts included in interest 

expense/(incomeJ 

- - 24.69 (24.69) 

Experience (gainsJ/loss {101.36) {101.36) 24.69 - 24.69 

Total amount recognized in other 
comprehensive income 

(101.36) - (101.36) 24.69 24.69 -

Employer contributions 

Benefit payments 

31-Mar-16 
(496.64] 

10,792.11 

218.64 
(496.64] 

10,685.69 

(218.64) 

-
106.42 

-
(1,202.84) 

31,246.88 

3,017.51 
(1,202.84) 

31,246.88 

(3,017.51) 

-
-

Particulars Gratuity Provident fund 

Present Value 
of obligation 

Fair Value of 
Plan Assets 

Net amount Present 
Value of 

obligation 

Fair Value of 
Plan Assets 

Net amount 

01-Apr-16 
Current service cost 

Interest expense/(income) 

10,792.11 
487.64 
631.78 

10,685.69 

881.23 

106.42 
487.64 

(249.45) 

31,246.88 
3,766.47 
2,716.45 

31,246.88 
-

2,716.45 

-
3,766.47 

-

Total amount recognized in profit 
or loss 

1,119A2 881.23 238.19 6,482.92 2,716.45 3,766.47 

Remeasurements 

Return on plan assets, excluding 

amounts included in interest 

expense/(income) 

{GainJ/loss from change in 

demographic assumptions 

{GainJ/loss from change in financial 

assumptions 

Experience {gains)/loss 1,087.41 

-

-

-

1,087.41 

-

-

-

(39.44) 

(39.44) 

-

-

-

39.44 

-

-

(39.44) 

Total amount recognized in other 
comprehensive income 

1,087A1 - 1,087.41 (39.44) (39.44) -

Employer contributions 

Benefit payments (489.19) 
106.42 

(489.19) 
(106.42) 

-
-

(1,936.58} 
3,766.47 

{l ,936.58) 
(3,766.47) 

-

31·Mar·17 12,509.75 11,184.15 1,325.60 35,753.78 35,753.78 -

111 >> 



- - -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 }) 


BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED :: HYDERABAD 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 


The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows: ~in Lakh) 

Gratuity Provident fund 
Particulars 

March March April March March April 
31, 2017 31, 2016 01, 2015 31, 2017 31, 2016 01, 2015 

12,509.75 10,792.11 10,328.87 35,753.78 31,246.88 26,962.20Present value of funded obligations 

Fair value of plan assets 11,184.15 10,685.69 10,110.23 35,753.78 31,246.88 26,962.20 

1,325.60Deficit of funded plans 106.42 218.64 

Significantestimates: Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity 

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows: 
I' in LakhJ 

Particulars 
March 31, 

2017 

Gratuity 

March 31, 
2016 

April 01, 
2015 

Provident fund 

March 31, March 31, 
2017 2016 

April 01, 
2015 

Discount rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.65% 8.80% 8.75% 

Salary escalation 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 

Attrition rate 3.40% 3.40% 3.40% 0.51% 0.38% 0.19% 

Sensitivityanalysis 

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is: 
I' in LakhJ 

Particulars 

Gratuity Provident fund 

March 31, 
2017 

March 31, 
2016 

March 31, 
2017 

March 31, 
2016 

Defined Benefit Obligation 12,509.75 10,792.11 35,753.78 31,246.88 

Discount rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 

Increase : +1% 11,750.98 10,055.61 30,221.65 26,412.10 

Decrease: -1 % 13,364.04 11,614.70 38,922.51 34,016.18 

Salary Growth rate:(% change compared to base due to 
sensitivity) 

Increase : +1% 12,893.38 11,091.42 40,132.12 35,073.31 

Decrease: -1 % 12,143.70 10,475.17 33,216.42 29,029.36 

Attrition rate: (% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 

Increase : +1% 11,750.98 10,055.61 30,221.65 26,412.10 

Decrease: -1 % 13,364.04 11,614.70 38,922.51 34,016.18 
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The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions 
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. 

When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions, the 
same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method 

at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability 
recognised in the balance sheet. 

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to 

the prior period. 

The major categories ofplans assets are as follows: 
I~ in LakhJ 

Particulars 

Gratuity Provident fund 

March 31, 
2017 

March 31, 
2016 

March 31, 
2017 

March 31, 
2016 

Central government security 

State government security 

NCD/ Bonds 

Equity 

Fixed deposit 

CBLO 

2,364.33 
4,589.97 

3,503.99 

232.63 
484.27 

8.95 

11,184.14 

2,258.95 
4,385.41 

3,347.83 

222.26 
462.69 

8.55 

10,685.69 

6,642.40 
4,600.00 

20,846.73 
1,644.77 

-

2,019.88 

35,753.78 

7,239.66 
4,625.00 

16,888.52 

950.00 
-

1,543.70 

31,246.88 

Defined benefit liabilityand employer contributions 

The Company has purchased insurance policy to provide for payment of gratuity to the employees. Every 

year, the insurance company carries out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by 
the Company. Any deficit in the assets arising as a result of such valuation is funded by the Company. The 
company considers that the contribution rate set at the last valuation date is sufficient to eliminate the deficit 

over the agreed period and that regular contributions, which are based on service costs will not increase 
significantly. 

The expected cash flows over the nextyears is as follows: 

(f in Lakh) 

Particulars 
Less than a 

year 
Between 
2-3 year• 

Between 
4-5 year• 

Total 

31-Mar-17 

Defined benefit obligation-gratuity 1,050.77 2,301.83 2,512.52 5,865.12 

Defined benefit obligation- Provident fund 1,994.63 4,758.73 6,999.40 13,752.76 
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Risk exposure 

Through its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which 
are detailed below: 

Interest Rate Risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. 

If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase. 

Salary Inflation risk: Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation. 

Demographic Risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include 
mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit 

obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase discount rate and 
vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement 
benefit ofa short career employee typicallycosts less per year as compared to a long service employee. 

(ii) Defined Contribution plans 

Employer1s Contribution to State Insurance Scheme: Contributions are made to State Insurance Scheme for 
employees at the rate of 4.75%. The Contributions are made to Employee State Insurance Corporation(ESI) to 

the respective State Governments of the Company's location. this Corporation is administered by the 
Government and the obligation of the company is limited to the amount contributed and it hos no further 
contractual nor anyconstructive obiigation. 

(iii) Compensated absences 

The leave obligations cover the company's liability for earned leave. 

The company maintains o funded pion for the purpose of compensated absences. The company recognises 
the obligations net of planned assets as per the actuarial valuation. A summary of employee benefit 

obligation and planned assets is presented below: 
~in Lakhl 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

The Actuarial Liability of Accumulated absences of the 
employees of the Company 

8952.49 7887.93 7486.09 

Less: Plan assets (8241.44) (7880.09) (7485.75) 

Net obligation 711.05 7.84 0.34 

Significant assumptions: 

Discounting Rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 

Salary escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 
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(iv) Post Retirement Medical Scheme If in LakhJ 

Particulars 
March 31, 

2017 
March 31, 

2016 
April 01, 

2015 

a) Contributions made to Post Superannuation Medical Benefits for 
the Executives retired after 01 Jon 2007- PSMB-11 

238.26 209.27 170.72 

b) Contributions made to Post Superannuation Medical Benefits for 
the Non-Executives retired after 01 Jan 2007-PSMB-111 

2342.00 - -

cl Contributions made towards old scheme of Retired Employees 
Medical Insurance (REMIJ 

7.23 82.30 80.19 

35 (4) Construction contracts: 

Following disclosures are made relating to Revenue Recognition of Construction Contracts. 

Methods of recognising contract revenue: 

Percentage of completion method is used to determine the contract revenue recognised in the period. 

Method used to determine stage of completion ofcontract: 

Proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to the estimated total cost of contracts is used to 

determine the stage ofcompletion. 
If in Lckh) 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Contract Revenue recognised during the year 12,945.16 5,413.62 18,540.76 

Aggregate amount of cost incurred 31,176.34 18,664.25 14,724.70 

Profit Recognised 5,723.18 5,290.13 3,816.06 

Amount of retention money due - - -

Amount of advance received and outstanding 1,807.09 14,299.33 16,815.67 

35 (5) Expenditure relating to Research and Development: 

Expenditure relating to Research and Development including product improvement financed by the Company 

during the year charged to natural heads of account: 

If in Lakh} 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Being in the nature of Revenue expenditure 3,115.99 2,295.06 2,066.04 

Being in the nature of Capital expenditure (Assets Capitalised) 355.03 648.20 206.11 
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35 (6) Contingent Liabilities & Contractual Commitments: 
If in Lakh) 

Contingent liabilities Not Provided for: March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Outstanding Letters of Credit and Guarantees: 

(i) Letters of Credit 1,977.77 18,268.91 51,988.21 

(ii) Guarantees and Counter Guarantees 42.92 11.89 11.89 

Total 2,020.69 18,280.80 52,000.10 

Claims I Demands against the Company not acknowledged as 

Debt: 

(i) PSUs - 122.60 -
(ii) Sales Tax 15,468.71 25,789.13 20,343.15 

(iii) Service Tax - 43.57 43.57 

(iv) Others 331.87 393.76 375.18 

Total 15,800.58 26,349.06 20,761.90 

Contractual Commitments: 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed (A) on 

CapitaIAccountand not provided for, is 

(i) Property, Plant &Equipment 9,143.29 15,790.04 8,782.06 

(ii) Investment Property - - -

(iii) Intangible Assets - - -
(B) Contractual comimtment for Repair and Maintenance or 

enhancement of Investment Property 

- - -

Total 9,143.29 15,790.04 8,782.06 

Notes: 

In case of a supplier, the Company initiated legal action for recovery of advance amount of Rs. 17.19 lakh with interest 
etc., as the Contract was not executed. Though District Court issued a decree For an amount of 
Rs.48. 10 Lakh together with interest etc., in favour of the Company, the decretal amount has not been recognised as 
claims receivable/ income since the supplier was granted stayof operation of the decree by Hon'ble High Court and the 
matter is sub-judice as on date. 

In case of another supplier, the Company has initiated legal action for recovery of advance amount of Rs.4.45 lakh with 
interest, being amount paid towards material purchases, which were subsequently rejected and taken back by the 
supplier but failed to supply the correct material. The case was decreed in favour of M/S BDL(ex-parte) and has to be 
executed. 
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35 (7) Details of shor1 closed proiects: 

Out of the advances of Rs.39272.87 Lakh (as at March 31 1 2016 Rs.42296.58 Lakh; as at April 01 1 2015 

Rs.42454.91 lakh) received from the customers1 in respect of four contracts/ indents and one LOI which are 

short closed 1 the Company has made payments to suppliers for procurement of Special Tools and 

Equipment and Inventory. Against these payments, Special Tools and Equipment (Note l) include an amount 

of Rs. 114.05 Lakh (as at March 31 / 2016 Rs. 114.05 Lakh; as at April 0 l / 2015 Rs. 114.05 lakh)1 Current 

Assets (Note 10-16) include an amount of Rs.11271.64 Lokh (as at March 31 1 2016 Rs.11271 .64 Lokh; 

as at April 01, 2015 Rs.11014.16 lakh) in Advances to vendors and Rs.8025.31 Lakh (as at March 31, 

2016 Rs.8076.88 Lakh; as at April 01 1 2015 Rs.7897.46 lakhl in lnventories1 total amounting to 

Rs.19411.00 Lokh (as atMarch 31 1 2016 Rs.19462.57 Lokh; as at April 01 1 2015 Rs.19025.67 lakh). As 
these assets had been acquired/expenditure hod been incurred by the company based on firm orders/ LOI 

and out of the funds provided by the customer1 no loss devolves on the company on account of long 

outstanding advances and non-moving Special Tools and Inventory. Hence1 no provision is considered 

necessary. Further, in respect of these short closed Indents/contracts/LOI, the company approached the 

customers for compensation of Rs.5525 .00 Lakh (as atMarch 31 1 2016 Rs.2530.00 lakh; as at April 0 l / 
2015 Rs.2787.00 lakh) being the net amount of expenditure after adjustment of the available advance. 

Hence, for want of finalisation of the amount from the Government/ Customers, no claim/ impact on profit 

has been accounted in the books. 

35 (8) Related party transactions 

Name of Key managerial personnel 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, CMD Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production) 

AirVice Marshal NB Singh, Director !Technical) !up to 30June 2016) Shri K Divakar, Director !Technical) (w.e.f. 01 July 2016) 

Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) Shri N Nagaraja, Company Secretary 

If in Lakh) 

Key management personnel compensation March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

Short- term employee benefits 208.44 109.46 

Post- employment benefits 11.45 12.33 

Long - term employee benefits - -

Total compensation 219.89 121.79 
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35 (9) Disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes• (SBNs) held and transacted during the 
period from& November 2016 to 30 December 2016 

~in Lok.h) 

Particulars SBN 
Other 

Denomination 
notes 

Total 

Closing cash in hand cs on 8 November 2016 - - -

(+) Permitted receipts - - -

(-) Permitted payments - 1190.401 (190.40) 

(-) Amount deposited in Banks - (38.40) (38.40) 

Cash withdrawn - 228.80 228.80 

Closing cash in hand cs on 30 December 2016 - - -

* Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) mean the bank notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five 

hundred rupees and one thousand rupees as defined under the notification of the Government of India, in the 

Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs no. 5.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016. 

The cash and cash equivalents of the company include cash held with imprest holders (refer note 12). However, for 

the purpose of above disclosure, cash held by imprest holders has not been taken into consideration. 

35 ( 10) Capital Management 

a) Risk management: 

The Company has equity capital and other reserves attributable to shareholders as only source of capital and 

the company doesn't have borrowings or debts. 

b) Dividends 

Particulart March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 

(i) Interim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2017 of NIL (Morch 31, 

2016 of Rs. 692 per fully paid equity share) 

NIL 6,762.00 

(iii Dividends not recognised at the end of reporting period: 
As at the year end the directors have recommended the payment of a final 

dividend of Rs.1269 per fully paid equity share !March 31,2016, Rs. l ,037). 
The proposed dividend issubject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing 

annual general meeting. 

15,721.67 10, 135.20 

Events occurring after the reporting period: 

Refer above note for the final dividend recommended by the directors which is subject to the approval of 

shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. 
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35 (11) Confirmation of Balances: 

Letters requesting Confirmation of Balances have been sent in respect of Debtors, Creditors, Claims 

Receivable, Materials with Contractors I Sub-Contractors, Advances, Deposits and others. Based on the 
replies wherever received, reconciliations/ provisions/ adjustments are made as considered necessary. 

35 (12) Retention Sales: 

The value of the retention sales (i.e, goods retained with the company at the customers' request and at their 
risk) included in gross turnoverduring the year is Rs. 2,62,524.61 lakh (2015-16 Rs. 2,59,820.62 lakh) 

35 (13) Charges registered: 

Company has registered floating charge with State Bank of India and Andhra Bank to the extent of 
Rs.31,01 O.OOlakh on book debts. 

35 (14) Operating Cycle: 

As per the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013, the operating cycle has been determined 

at the product level as applicable. 

35 (15) ContingentAssets: 

Particulars Asat 
March 31, 2017 

As at 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

- - -
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35 (16) Fair Value Measurement 
(l' in LakhJ 

Fair value As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015 
Nata

Particulars hierarchy Amortised Arnortited Amortised 
Level Cmt FVTPL Cost FVTPL Cast FVTPL 

A. Financial Assets 

a) Measured at amortised cast 

i) Cash and cash equivalents 3 12 9,310.67 . 67,648.54 56,292.30 . 

ii) Other bank balances 3 13 164,490.00 . 256,600.00 310,600.00 . 

iii) Leans 3 7, 14 611.99 . 638.71 625.12 . 

iv) Other financial assets 3 8, 15 172,525.43 . 148,398.85 73,800.12 . 

iv) Trade receivables 3 11 15,455.05 . 14,017.72 25,615.07 . 

Sub - total 362,393.14 - 487,303.82 - 466,932.61 -
b) Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit ar Ian 

i) Investment in equity instruments in other 3 6 . 294.68 . 294.68 . 292.59 
companies 

ii) Deferred receivable 3 8 . 5,368.27 . 5,840.47 . 5,489.14 

Sub - total - 5,662.95 - 6,135.15 - 5,781.73 

Total Financial Auets 362,393.14 5,662.95 487,302.82 6,135.15 466,932.61 5,781.73 

B. Financial Uabilities 

a) Measured at amortised cast 

i) Trade payables 3 22 151,029.71 . 138,363.45 55,682.08 . 

ii) Other financial liabilities 3 19, 23 13,275.37 . 11,904.79 17,002.54 . 

Sub - total 164,305.08 . 150,268.24 . 72,684.62 . 
b) Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit ar Ian 

i) Embedded Derivative financial liability 3 19 . 3,600.36 . 4,047.19 . 3,649.90 

Sub - total - 3,600.36 - 4,()47.19 - 3,649.90 

Total Financial Liabilities 164,305.08 3,600.36 150,268.24 4,()47.19 72,684.62 3,649.90 
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Fair Value Hierarchy 

The following table presents the Fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities: 
~in LakhJ 

Particulars Level March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Financial Assets: 

a) Measured at fair value through profit or loss 

i) Investment in equity instruments in other companies 3 294.68 294.68 292.59 

ii)Deferred receivable 3 5,368.27 5,840.47 5,489.14 

Financial liabilities: 

a) Measured at fair value through profit or loss 

i) Embedded Derivative financial liability 3 3,600.36 4,047.19 3,649.90 

Fair value hierarchy: 

Fair value of the financial instruments is classified in various Fair value hierarchies based on the following three 
levels: 

Level 1: 	Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: 	 Inputs other than quoted price including within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). The Fair value of financial 
instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which 

maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. 

If significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in 

Level2. 

Level 3: 	 Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs). lfone or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable marketdata, the instrument 

is included in level 3. This is the case with listed instruments where market is not liquid and for unlisted 

instruments. 

Valuation technique used to determine Fair value Specific valuation techniques used to value financial 
instruments include: 

- The Fair value of unquoted equity instrument are determined with respect to the net worth of the company. 

- The fair value of 45 years deferred credit and receivables is determined using foreign exchange rates as 

per the contract. 

The resulting fair value estimates are included in level 3. 
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Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3) 

The following table presents the changes in level 3 items for the periods ended 31March2017 and 31 March 

2016: ~in Lakhl 

Particulars Unlisted equity shares Deferred receivable Embedded derivative 
liability 

,_.at 1 April 2015 292.59 5,489.14 3,649.90 

Gain/loss recognised in profit and loss 2.09 351.33 397.29 

,_.at 31March2016 294.68 5,840.47 4,047.19 

Gain/loss recognised in profit and loss - (472.20) (446.83) 

,_.at 31March2017 294.68 5,368.27 3,600.36 

Valuation inputs and relationships to fair value 

The following table summarises the quantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used in 
level 3 fair value measurements. 

('in Lakh) 

Fair value a1 at 
Significant 


Particular• 
 unobservable Sensitivity 
March March April inputs 

31, 2017 31, 2016 01, 2015 

Unquoted 294.68 294.68 292.59 Fair value of the A 1%increase in the fair value of the company would 
equity shares company increase the non current investment by Rs.2.95 lakh 

with a corresponding impact on profit and loss; a 

decrease in the fair value of the company would 

decrease the non current investment by Rs.2.95 lakh 

with a corresponding impacton profitand loss. 

Deferred 5,368.27 5,840.47 5,489.14 Rupee rate per A Rs.1 increase in the SDR rate would increase the fair 
receivable Special value by Rs.82.47 lakh with a corresponding impact 

Drawings Right on profit and loss; a Rs.1 decrease in SDR rate would 
(SDR Unit) decrease the fair value by Rs.82.47 lakh with a 

corresponding impacton profit and loss. 

Embedded 3,600.36 4,047.19 3,649.90 Rupee rate per A Rs. l increase in the SDR rate would increase the fair 
derivative Special value by Rs.80.11 lakh with a corresponding impact 
liability Drawings Right on profit and loss; a Rs. l decrease in SDR rate would 

(SDR Unit) decrease the fair value by Rs.80.11 lakh with a 

corresponding impacton profit and loss. 
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35 (17) Financial RiskManagement: 

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The analysis of each risk is as 

follows: 

A) Credit risk 

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, instruments carried at amortised cost and deposits with 

banks, as well as credit exposures to customers including outstanding receivables. 

(i) Credit risk management 

A. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks 
with high credit ratings assigned by external agencies. 

B. Credit risk on claims/refunds receivables, trade receivables and unbilled revenues are evaluated as 

follows: 

(i) Year ended March 31, 2017: 

(a) Expected credit loss for financial assets where general model is applied 
~in Lokhl 

Particular5 M•et group 
E•timatad gro•• 

carrying amount 
at default 

Expectad 
probability of 

default 

Expected 
credit lo•• 

Carrying 
amount net 
of provi•ion 

Financial assets for which credit 

risk has not increased significan~y 
since initial recognition 

Claims/ refunds 
receivable 

10,092.65 0.21% (21.47) 10,071.18 

· Loss allowance measured at 12 
month expected credit losses 

Loans 611.99 . - 611.99 

(b) Expected credit loss for trade receivables and unbilled revenue under simplified approach 
{tin Lakh) 

Particular• 
LeH than or 

equal to 6 month• 
More than 
6 month• 

Total 

Gross carrying amount 1,65,710.57 7,825.42 1,73,535.99 

Expected credit loss rate 0% 0% 0% 

Expected credit loss (loss allowance provision) - - -

Carrying amount of trade receivables 1,65,710.57 7,825.42 l ,73 ,535.99 
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(ii) Year ended March 31,2016: 

(a) Expected credit loss for financial assets where general model is applied 
~in Lokhl 

Particulars Asset 
group 

Estimated gross 
canying amount at 

default 

Expected 
probability 
of default 

Expected 
credit loss 

Canying 
amount net 
of provision 

Financial assets for which credit risk has not 
increased significantly since initial recognition 

Claims/ 
refunds 

receivable 

3,816.89 0.56% 121 .47) 3,795.42 

- Loss allowance measured at 12 month 
expec1ed credit losses 

Loans 638.71 - - 638.71 

(b) Expected credit loss for trade receivables and unbilled revenue under simplified approach 
~in Lokhl 

Particulars 
Less than or 

equal to 6 months 
More than 
6 months 

Total 

Gross carrying amount 1,42,373.23 5,448.78 1,47,822.01 

Expected credit loss rate 0% 0% 0% 

Expected credit loss (loss allowance provision) - - -
Carrying amount of trade receivables 1,42,373.23 5,448.78 1,47,822.01 

(iii) As atApril 1,2015: 

(a) Expected credit loss for financial assets where general model is applied 
~in Lokhl 

Particulars Asset 
group 

Estimated gross 
canying amount at 

default 

Expected 
probability 
of default 

Expected 
credit loss 

Canying 
amount net 
of provision 

Financial assets for which credit risk hos not 
increased significantly since initial recognition 

Claims/ 
refunds 

receivable 

1,417.75 1.51% 121 .47) 1,396.28 

- Loss allowance measured at 12 month 
expec1ed credit losses 

Loans 625.11 - - 625.11 

(b) Expected credit loss for trade receivables and unbilled revenue under simplified approach 
~in Lokhl 

Particulars Less than or 
equal to 6 months 

More than 
6 months 

Total 

Gross carrying amount 69,617.36 11 ,983.57 81,600.93 

Expected credit loss rate 0% 0% 0% 

Expected credit loss (loss allowance provision) - - -

Carrying amount of trade receivables 69,617.36 11,983.57 81,600.93 
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(iv) Reconciliation of loss allowance: 
(tin Lakhl 

Particulars 
Trade receivables 

and unbilled revenue 
Claims/refunds 

racaivabla 

Loss allowance as at April 1, 2015 - (21.47) 

Add/Less - -

Loss allowance as at March 31, 2016 - (21.47) 

Add/less - -

Loss allowance as at March 31, 2017 - (21.47) 

(v) Significantestimates and iudgements: 

lmpairmentoffinancial assets: 

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about risk of default 

and expected loss rates. The company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to 

the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as 

forward looking estimates atthe end of each reporting period. 

B) Liquidity Risk 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding to meet 

obligations when due and to close out market positions. Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding 

by maintaining availability under deposits in banks. 

Management monitors cash and cash equivalents on the basis ofexpected cash flows. 

(i) Financing arrangements 

The company has access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities atthe end of the reporting period: 

(fin Lakhl 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 

Expiring within one year (bank overdraft and other 
facilities) 

1,500.00 l,500.00 l,500.00 
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(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities 
~in Lakhl 

Contractual maturities of financial 
liabilities as at April 01, 2015 

Leu than 12 
months 

Between 1 
and 2years 

Between 2 
year and 5 

years 

Above 5 
years Total 

Non-derivative 

Deferred Credit towards 45 years Component 195.60 181.11 466.73 l,151.78 1,995.22 

Deposits 1,141.52 - - - l, 141.52 

Creditors for expenses 7,368.21 - - - 7,368.21 

Employee benefits payable 6,497.59 - - - 6,497.59 

Derivative 

Embedded derivative liability (Deferred liability) 345.78 150.19 450.56 2,703.37 3,649.90 

Contractual maturities of financial 
liabilities as at March 31, 2016 

Less than 12 
months 

Between 1 
and 2years 

Between 2 
year and 5 

years 

Above 5 
years 

Total 

Non-derivative 

Deferred Credit towards 45 years Component 195.60 181.11 466.73 1,115.81 1,959.24 

Deposits 1,772.09 - - - 1,772.09 

Creditors for expenses 2,837.60 - - - 2,837.60 

Employee benefits payable 5,335.86 - - - 5,335.86 

Derivative 

Embedded derivative liability (Deferred liability} 370.67 175.07 525.21 2,976.23 4,047.18 

Contractual maturities of financial 
liabilities as at March 31, 2017 

Less than 12 
months 

Between 1 
and 2years 

Between 2 
year and 5 

years 

Above 5 
years 

Total 

Non-derivative 

Deferred Credit towards 45 years Component 195.60 181.11 466.73 1,076.95 1,920.38 

Deposits 1,530.09 - - - 1,530.09 

Creditors for expenses 2,479.76 - - - 2,479.76 

Employee benefits payable 7,345.14 - - - 7,34..5.14 

Derivative 

Embedded derivative liability !Deferred liabilityl 357.73 162.13 486.39 2,594.10 3,600.35 
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C) Market risk 

(i) Foreign currency risk 

The company operates in a business that exposes it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency 

transactions, primarily with respect to the USD, Euro, GBP, CHF and SEK. Foreign exchange risk arises from 

future commercial transactions and recognised liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the company's 

functional currency (INR). The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash 

flows. As per the sales contract, the company is eligible for exchange rate variation upon settlement of foreign 

exchange liabilities. Hence, the company is protected against the foreign currency risk. 

Particulars 
USD 

April 01, 2015 

EURO GIP 

Foreign currency liabilities 

- Payables 322.13 13.38 0.69 

Particulars 
USD 

March 31, 2017 

EURO GIP CHF SEK 

Foreign currency liabilities 

- Payables 175.14 5.14 0.02 0.82 8.89 

Particulars 
USD 

March 31, 2016 

EURO GIP CHF SEK 

Foreign currency liabilities 

- Payables 300.70 61.88 0.27 0.08 4.63 
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(ii) Sensitivity 

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency 
denominated financial instruments and from foreign forward exchange contracts: 

{tin Lak.h) 

Particulars 

Impact on Profit 

March 
31, 2017 

March 
31,2016 

April 
01, 2015 

USD Sensitivity 

INR/USD ­ Increase by 1% 115.54 200.36 200.15 

INR/USD ­ Decrease by 1% 1115.54) (200.36) (200.15) 

Euro Sensitivity 

EURO/USO ­ Increase by 1% 3.72 51.56 9.17 

EURO/USO ­ Decrease by 1% (3.72) (51.56) (9.17) 

GBP Sensitivity 

GBP /USD - Increase by 1% 0.02 0.27 0.64 

GBP /USD - Decrease by 1% (0.02) (0.27) (0.64) 

CHF Sensitivity 

CHF /USD - Increase by l % 0.54 0.05 -

CHF /USD - Decrease by 1% (0.54) (0.05) -

SEK Sensitivity 

SEK /USD - Increase by 1% 0.66 0.38 -

SEK /USD - Decrease by 1% (0.66) (0.38) -
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35 (18) First-time Ind AS adoption reconciliations: 

Exemptions and exceptions availed 

Transition to Ind AS 

These are the company's first fi nanciaIstatements prepared in accordanee with Ind AS. 

The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2017, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at l April 2015 (the 
company's date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the 
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards 
notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions 
of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind 
AS has affected the company's financial position and financial performance is set out in the following tables 
and notes. 

Optional exemptions 

Deemed cost 

Ind AS l 0 l permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant 
and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per 
the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary 
adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by 
Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and 
equipment and intangible assets attheir previous GAAP carrying value. 

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as atMarch 31, 2016 and Aprill, 2015 ("in Laich) 

Particular. Note• 

As at March 31, 2016 
(End of la•t period pruented under 

previou• GAAP) 

As at April 01, 2015 
(Date of transition) 

Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
transition to 

Ind AS 

As per Ind 
AS balance 

sheet 

Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
transirion 
to Ind AS 

As per Ind 
AS balance 

sheet 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and 
equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 
Investment property 
Intangible assets 
Intangible assets under 
development 
Financial Assets 
!al Investments 
!bl Loans 
!cl Other Financial Assets 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Other non-current assets 

4, 7, 13, 
Bib), 17 

17 
7, Bia) 

-
1 

81al, 12 
3 
12 

44,418.14 

12,506.4B 
-

13,911.31 
112.94 

-
53.60 

382.46 
7,56B.97 
9,716.91 

521.2B 

10,957.74 

0.97 
0.35 

-

-
241.0B 

-
12,088.93) 

72B.97 
2,919.35 

55,375.88 

12,506.4B 
0.97 

13,911.66 
112.94 

-
294.6B 
382.46 

5,4B0.04 
10,445.BB 
3,440.64 

37,630.52 

13,510.95 
. 

1,755.62 
715.92 

-
53.60 

379.B4 
15,76B.46 
6,571.33 

521.2B 

762.61 

-
0.97 

11,247.92 
-

-
23B.99 

-
110,615.56) 

305.02 
3,058.37 

38,393.13 

13,510.95 
0.97 

13,003.54 
715.92 

-
292.59 
379.B4 

5,152.90 
6,876.35 
3,579.65 

Total non-current assets 89,192.09 1,27,59.53 1,01,951.63 76,907.52 4,998.32 81,905.84 
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~in Lakhl 

A. at March 31, 2016 A. at April 01, 2015
(End of last period presented under 

(Date of transition)Particulars Notes previous GAAP) 

Effect of A. per Ind Effect of A. per IndPrevious Previoustransition to AS balance transition to AS balance
GAAP GAAPInd AS Ind AS sheetsheet 

Current Assets 

Inventories 14 2,06,051.29 (285.11) 2,05,766.18 1,48,012.24 (445.45) 1,47,566.79 
Financial Assets 

(a) Investments 

(a) Trade receivables 16 27,768.89 (13,751.17) 14,017.72 30,834.81 (5,219.74) 25,615.07 
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 67,648.54 - 67,648.54 56,292.30 - 56,292.30 
(c) Bank balances other than 2,56,600.00 - 2,56,600.00 3, 10,600.00 ­ 3, 10,600.00 
(iii) above 

-(d) Loans 256.25 256.25 245.27 ­ 245.27 
1,48,340.71 1,48,759.28 73,551.49 584.86 74,136.35(e) Other Financial Assets 14 418.57 

- - - 2,687.33 - 2,687.33Current tax assets 
9, 12 1,78,849.20 (7,880.09) 1,70,969.10 1,44,969.83 [7,485.75) 1,37,484.08Other current assets 

Totol curTant auats 8,85,514.88 (21,497.80) 8,64,017.07 7,67,193.27 (12,566.08) 7,54,627.19 

Totol assets 9,74,706.97 (8,738.27) 9,65,968.70 8,44,100.79 (7,567.76) 8,36,533.03 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

9,775.00 
1,55,469.68 

-
14,756.92 

9,775.00 
1,70,226.60 

11,500.00 
1,41,858.12 

-
6,505.64 

11,500.00 
1,48,363.76 

Total equity 1,65,244.68 14,756.92 1,80,001.60 1,53,358.12 6,505.64 1,59,863.76 

Non Controlling lnlerests 

Non-current liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Previsions 

Other non-current liabilities 

11 
9 

7, 11 

-
-
-

7,784.02 
7,588.49 

1,07,826.55 

-
-
-

{2, 148.26) 
{7,474.23) 
13,603.44 

-
-
-

5,635.76 
114.26 

1,21,429.99 

-
-
-

7,607.21 
7,319.21 

1,82,349.16 

-
-
-

(2,307.88) 
(7, 100.24) 
3,880.34 

-
-
-

5,299.34 
218.97 

1,86,229.50 

Total non•current 
liabilities 

1,23,199.06 3,980.95 1,27,180.01 1,97,275.58 (5,527.78) 1,91,747.81 

Current liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

(a) Trade payables 
(b) Other financial liabilities 
(d) Other financial liabilities 
measured at fair value 
Other current liabilities 
Provisions 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

8(al, 16 

7, 8(aJ,l 1 
2, 9, 10 

1,38,363.45 
22,392.51 

4,71,500.05 
52,655.42 

1,351.80 

-
(12,076.29} 

2,515.17 
(17,915.02) 

-

1,38,363.45 
l0,316.22 

4,74,015.22 
34,740.40 

1,351.80 

55,682.08 
20,572.84 

3,91,131.87 
26,080.32 

. 

. 
(5,219.74) 

2,875.59 
(6,201.47) 

. 

55,682.08 
15,353.10 

3,94,007.46 
19,878.84 

. 

Total current liabilities 6,86,263.23 (27,476.14) 6,58,787.09 4,93,467.11 (8,545.62) 4,84,921.48 

Total Equity and 
Uabilities 

9,74,706.97 (8,738.27) 9,65,968.70 8,44,100.81 (7,567.76) 8,36,533.05 
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Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2016 
~in Lakh) 

Particulars Note 

Year ended March 31, 2016 
(End of last period presented under previous 

GAAP) 

Previous GAAP 
Effect of 

transition to 
Ind AS 

Ind AS 

INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

Other income (net) 

5, 7, 14 
l, 11, 12, 15 

378,549.33 
55,890.62 

37,448.00 
(15,433.631 

415,997.33 
40,456.99 

Total income 4,34,439.95 22,014.37 4,56,454.32 

EXPENSES 
Cost of Materials Consumed 

Changes in inventories of finished goods 

and work-in-progress 

Employee benefit expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Provisions 
Other expenses 

14 

6 
11, 12 
7, 13 
10, 15 
10, 15 

262,029.76 
(13,625.821 

32,522.13 
52.75 

4,980.49 
-

63,454.32 

-
1160.351 

101.36 
298.63 
358.04 

-
21,711.72 

262,029.76 
(13,786.17) 

32,623.49 
351.38 

5,338.53 
-

85, 166.04 

Total expens• 349,413.63 22,309.40 371,723.03 

Profit before tax 85,026.32 (295.03) 84,731.29 

Tax Expense: 
Current tax 

Deferred tax 3,6 
31,847.89 
13,145.581 

-
1459.031 

31,847.89 
13,604.61) 

Sub total 28,702.31 (459.03) 28,243.28 

Profit for the year 56,324.01 164.00 56,488.01 
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~in Lakh) 

Year ended March 31, 2016 

(End of last period presented under previous 


GAAP) 

Particulars Note 

Effect of 
Previous GAAP transition to Ind AS 

Ind AS 

Other comprehensive income 

A. Items that will not be reclassified 

subsequently to profit or loss 


la} Remeasurements of the defined 
 6 - 101.36 101.36 
benefit plans 


lb} Income tax relating to items that will 
 6 - 135.08) 135.08) 
not be reclassified to profit or loss 

B. Items that may be reclassified to profit or 

loss 


la} Exchange differences in translating 
 - - -
the financial statements of foreign 


operations 


lb} Effective portion of gain and loss on 
 - - -
designated portion of hedging 


instruments in a cash flow hedge 


le) Income tax relating to items that 
 - - -
may be reclassified to profit or loss 

Total other comprehensive income 66.28 66.28-
Total comprehensive income for the year 56,324.01 230.28 56,554.29 
Profit for the yearattributable to: 

- Owners of the Company - - -
- - -

Other comprehensive income for the year 

attributable to: 

- Owners of the Company 

- Non controlling interests 

- - -
- Non controlling interests - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 

attributable to:­

- Owners of the Company - - -
- Non controlling interests - - -
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Effect of Ind AS adoption on the equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 01, 2015 ["in LakhJ 


Particulars Notes Asat 
March 31, 2016 

Asat 
April 01, 2015 

Total Equity as per previous GAAP 
Add: 

Amortization of deferred income for deferred credit - 45 years 

Interest accrual for deferred debts 

Recognition of Government grant on freehold land 
Reversal of proposed dividend and tax thereon 

Fair value adjustment to the Investments 
Deferred tax on indexation of land 

Amortization of deferred revenue 

Revenue recognition under Percentage completion method 

Reversal of Provision for Contingencies - Construction contract 

Excess amortisation charged on leasehold land 

Less: 

Interest accrual for deferred credit - 45 years 
Amortization of deferred expense for deferred debts 

Charging the accumulated depreciation on customer provided assets 
Deferred tax on adjustments to the opening balance sheet 

Foreign exchanged capitalised under previous GMP 

11 
12 

4 
2 

1 

3 
7 

14 
10 
13 

-
11 

12 
7 

3 

1,65,244.68 
-

3,431.17 

4,166.83 

29.39 
1,2,198.49 

241.08 
1,220.61 

944.35 
133.46 

1,120.61 

355.64 
-

(4,285.18) 

(3,336.40) 

(944.35) 
(491.64) 

(27.141 

1,53,358.13 
-

3,288.20 

4,011.62 

29.39 
4, 177.45 

238.99 
965.62 

230.67 

139.40 

1,638.50 
-

-

(4,125.56) 

(3,197.39) 

(230.67} 
(660.59) 

-

1,80,001.60 1,59,863.76 

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the profit/loss as at March 31, 2016 and April 01, 2015 

Particulars Notes 
Asat 

March 31, 2016 

Profit after tax as per IGAAP 
lndAS adjustments: 

Impact of service revenue recognised in percentage of completion method 

Revenue recognised in respect of customer provided assets 

Adjustment to deferred receivables 

Capitalized Foreign currency loss 

Fair value gain on investments 
Adjustment to deferred liability 

Depreciation impact of leasehold land amortized over 95 years 
Depreciation on customer provided assets 

Adjustment for provision on construction contracts 
Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustments 

Deferred tax on indexation of land 

Profit as per lnd·AS 

14 
7 

12 

l 
11 

13 

7 
10 

3 
3 

56,324.01 

(5.941 
713.68 

16.20 

(27.141 

2.09 

(16.651 

355.64 

(713.681 

(517.891 
168.95 

254.99 

56,554.26 
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Notes to the reconciliations 

1. Fair Valuation of lnveshnents 

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equity instruments were classified as long-term investments 

which were carried at cost less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such 

instruments. Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value. The resulting fair 

value changes of these investments have been recognised in retained earnings as at the date of 

transition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2016. Consequently, the 

fair value movement in the investment is Rs. 2.09 lakh (as atApril Ol, 2015: Rs. 238.99 lakh) 

2. Proposed dividend and dividend distribution tax 

Under the previous GAAP, dividends proposed by the board of directors after the balance sheet date 

but before the approval of the financial statements were considered to as adjusting events. Accordingly, 

provision for proposed dividend was recognised as a liability. Under Ind AS, such dividends are 

recognised when the same is approved by the shareholders in the general meeting. Consequently, 

reserves have been impacted to the tune of Rs. 12198.49 lakh (as at April 01 , 2015: Rs. 4177.45 

lakh). 

3. Deferred tax 

Previous GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses 

on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities 

to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary 

differences between the carrying amount ofan asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. 

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences, for example indexation 

benefit on land. According to the accounting policies, the company has to account for tax impact on 

such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction 

either in retained earnings or a separate component of equity. Consequently, deferred tax assets have 

been increased by Rs. 728.971akh as atMarch 31, 2016 (as at April 01, 2015: Rs. 305.02 lakh). 

4. Governmentgrant 

Under previous GAAP, land received under government grant were recorded at nominal value, i.e. 

INR 1. Whereas under Ind AS, assets received under Government grant shall be recorded at fair value, 

the corresponding credit shall be given to revenue over the period over which performance obligations 

are met. There are no outstanding performance obligations relating to the land, therefore the total credit 

is taken to Opening reserves. Consequently the opening reserves were impacted by Rs. 29.39 lakh 

5. Excise duty 

Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of products was presented exclusive of excise duty. Under 

Ind AS, revenue from sale of goods is presented inclusive of excise duty. The excise duty is presented as 
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part of other expenses under Note 34. There is no impact on the total equity and profit. Consequently 

the Revenue and Costof sales have increased by Rs. 36900.61 lakh in the year 2015-16. 

6. Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e., actuarial gains and loses and the return on plan assets, excluding 

amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other 

comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these measurements were 

forming part of the profit or loss for the year. Consequently in the year, Rs. l 01.36 lakh have been 

reduced from employee benefit expenses and presented under Other comprehensive income. Deferred 

Tax of Rs. 35.08 lakh relating to the remeasurements have also been reclassified to other 

comprehensive income. 

7. Customer provided assets 

Under pervious GAAP, assets received free of cost from a customer for the performance of a contract 

were recorded at nominal value, i.e. INR 1. Whereas under Ind AS, such assets are recorded at fair 

value and the corresponding credit is recognised in deferred revenue. Consequently, the value of assets 

have increased by Rs. 10579.75 lakh as at March 31, 2016 (as at April 01, 2015: Rs. 735.10 lakh). 

As a result of increase in the value of assets, the depreciation charge for the year ended March 31, 

2016 has increase by Rs. 713.68 lakh. 

The corresponding credit is treated as deferred revenue. 

1) Deferred revenue March 31, 2016: Rs. 10579.75 lakh (April 01, 2015:Rs. 735.10 lakh) 

2) Revenue recognised-March 31, 2016: Rs. 713.68 lakh (April 01, 2015:Rs. 230.67 lakh) 

8. Errors 

a. Under previous GAAP, Intangible asset towards license fee to produce Inver missiles were carried as 

part of other non financial assets and other current liabilities. This error was rectified in the year 2015­

16 in the previous GAAP. Whereas under Ind AS, errors having material impact shall be rectified by 

restating the previous year figures in the year in which such error took place. As the error took place 

before the opening balance sheet date, the rectification is made as on the transition date. As a result the 

intangible assets has increased by Rs. 11247.00 lakh, the other financial assets have reduced by 

Rs. 8371.41 lakh and the other current liabilities have increased by Rs. 2875.58 lakh. 

b. Under previous GAAP, foreign currency exchange fluctuation as at March 31, 2016 amounting to 

Rs. 27. 1A lakh is erroneously capitalised. This error is now rectified in theyear2015-16 in Ind AS. 

9. Defined benefit plan assets and obligations 

Under previous GAAP, the company was carrying the defined benefit obligation and deposit with UC 

(Plan assets) at gross value. Under Ind AS, the defined benefit obligation shall be presented net of Fair 

value ofplan assets. Consequently the following was the impact: 
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The deposits have decreased as atMarch 31, 2016, by Rs. 7880.09 lakh (as atApril 01, 2015: 

Rs. 7485.75 lakh) 

The short term provisions have reduced as atMarch 31 , 2016 by Rs. 405.86 lakh (as atApril 01 , 

2015: Rs. 385.51 lakh) 

The long term provisions have reduced as at March 31, 2016 by Rs. 7474.23 lakh (as at April 

01, 2015: Rs. 7100.24 lakh) 

1O. Provision for contingencies - Construction contracts 

Under previous GAAP, the company was maintaining a provision for contingencies for construction 

contracts. Under Ind AS, a loss is recorded under a construction contract when, the management is not 

able to reliably estimate the outcome, the irrecoverable costs are charged off; or when it is probable 

that the contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss should be recognised 

immediately as an expense. Since, the provision for contingencies does not fall in either of the two cases 

above, it has been reversed. Consequently the short term provisions have increased by Rs. 517.90 lakh 

as at March 31, 2016 (as at April 01, 2015: decreased by Rs. 1638.50 lakh) and reserves have 

decreased as at March 31, 2016 by Rs. 517.90 lakh (as at April 01, 2015: increase by Rs. 1638.50 

lakh) 

11. Deferred credit 

Under previous GAAP, the deferred credit liability was restated at the adjusted Special Drawings Right 

(SDR) rate at each reporting date. However under Ind AS, the financial liability is classified as debt 

instrument carried at amortised cost and an embedded derivative has been identified which is carried 

at Fair value through P&L. Consequently, the difference between the transaction value and Fair value of 

the financial liability is treated as Deferred income. Deferred income Rs. 6433.43 lakh is recognised 

and the impact of amortisation of such deferred income in the year 2015-16: Rs. 3431.17 lakh (as at 

April 01, 2015: Rs.3288.20 lakh). On account of carrying the financial liability at amortised cost, 

interest has been unwound to the tune of Rs.159.62 lakh in the year 2015-16 (as atApril 01, 2015: Rs. 

4125.56 lakh) 

12. Deferred Debts 

Under previous GAAP the Deferred debt was restated at the adjusted Special Drawings Right (SDR)1 

rate at each reporting dote. However under Ind AS, the deferred debt is carried at fair value on dayone 

and subsequently carried at fair value through P&L. Consequently, the difference between the 

transaction value and Fair value of the financial liability is treated as Deferred expense. Deferred 

expense of Rs.6255.75 lokh is recognised and impact of amortisation of such deferred expense is Rs. 

3336.40 lakh (as at April 01, 2015: Rs. 3197.39 lakh). On account of carrying the financial asset at 

fair value through P&L, the Fair value movement in the financial asset as at March 31, 2016 is Rs. 

155.21 lakh (as atApril 01, 2015 :Rs. 4011 .62 lokh) 
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13. 	Amortisation of leasehold land 

Under previous GAAP, leasehold land was amortised over a period of 10 years or lease term which 

ever is lower. However, under lndAS, the leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. Increase 

in the value of leasehold land with a corresponding decrease in depreciation is for year ended March 

31, 2016 is Rs. 355.64 lakh. 

14. 	Service Income recognised on proportionate completion basis 

Under previous GAAP, service income was recognised on completion method. Till the time service is 

completed the expenses incurred till such time are accumulated as work in progress. However, under 

Ind AS service income is recognised on proportionate completion basis due to which there is an 

increase in service revenue and unbilled revenue for year ended March 31, 2016 is Rs.418.57 lakh 

(as at April 0 l , 2015: Rs.584.861akh) and decrease in inventories & increase in cost of goods sold for 

year ended March 31, 2016 is Rs.285.10 lakh (as at April Ol, 2015: Rs.445.46 lakh) 

15. 	 Provisions no longer required written back 

Under previous GAAP, provisions/liabilities no longer required written back were disclosed under 

Other income. However, under Ind AS such items will be offset against respective expenses due to which 

there is a decrease in other income and other expenses by Rs.14810.31 lakh in the year 2015-16. 

16. 	 Liquidated damages 

Under previous GAAP, liquidated damages claimed by the customer were disclosed under Other 

current liabilities. However, under Ind AS such items will be offset against trade receivables due to 

which there is a decrease in other current liabilities and trade receivables as at March 31, 2016 by 

Rs.13751.17 lakh (as atApril 01, 2015: Rs.5219.74 lakh) 

17. 	 Under previous GAAP, own land given on lease is classified under Property plant and equipment. 

However, under Ind AS such items will be classified under Investment property. Due to this as at March 

31, 2016 and April l, 2015 amount of Rs.0.97 lakh has been reclassified from Property plant and 

equipment to Investment property. 

35 (19) Segment information: 

As the Company is engaged in defence production, exemption was granted from applicability of AS 17 

(Segment reporting) under Section 129 of Companies Act 2013. Company hod applied to Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs seeking similar exemption from applicability of Ind AS 108 (Operating Segments). 

35 (20) Foreign Exchange Exposure: 

Pursuant to the announcement of ICAI requiring the disclosure of "Foreign Exchange Exposure11
, the 

major currency-wise exposure as on 31 March 2017 is given below. (Previous year figures are shown 

in brackets) 
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~in Lakhl 

Payables Receivables Contingent Liability 
Currency 

Foreign Indian Rupee Foreign Indian Rupee Foreign Indian Rupee 
Currency Equivalent Currency Equivalent Currency Equivalent 

USD 175.14 11553.68 1.40 90.76-
(20,036.19) (6,007.90)(300.70) - (90.01) 

EURO 5.14 371.73 25.58 1803.10 
(5,155.91) (11,832.44)(61.88) - (156.40) 

GBP 0.02 2.07 - -

-(0.27) 126.79) 11.01) 196.92) 
CHF 0.82 53.94 - 0.76 50.04 

-(0.08) (5.10) 
SEK -8.89 4.6665.50 33.87 

-(4.63) (40.30) (331.65)138.07) 
-Total 12046.92 1977.77 

Total (Previous Year) (25,262.06) (18,268.91)-

35 (21) Accounting Standards issued but notyet effective 

The accounting standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company1s 

financial statements is disclosed below. The company intends to adopt these accounting standards 
when effective. 

i) 	 Amendments to Ind AS 102 -Shore based payments: The some would not be applicable to the 
company. 

ii) Amendments to Ind AS 7 - Cash flow statement: The amendment requires an entity to provide 
disclosures that enables users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from 
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non cash changes. The 

amendment requires an entity to disclose the following changes in liabilities arising from financing 
activities: 

• Changes from financing cash flows 

• Changes arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses; 

• The effect ofchanges in foreign exchange rates; 

• Changes in fair values; and 

• Otherchanges. 

In addition to above, the amendment requires to disclose changes in financial assets if cash flows from 
those financial assets were, or future cash flows will be, included in cash flow from financing activities. 

The amendment requires to provide a reconciliation belween the opening and closing balances in the 

balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities 
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The amendment requires to disclose the changes in liabilities arising from financing activities separately 

from changes in those other assets and liabilities, if an entity provides above disclosure in combination 

with disclosures ofchanges in other assets and liabilities. 

Theamendmentiseffectiveforannual periods beginning on oraher April 01, 2017 

35 (22) Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary. Negative figures 

are indicated in parenthesis. 

SignificantAccounting Policies and accompanying Notes Form an integral partofthe Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date. 
For 5. R. MOHAN & CO., For andon behalfof the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.002111 S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Direclor (Finance) Chairman and Managing Director 

!M.No.021361) DIN: 07117827 DIN: 06669311 

N.NAGARAJA 
Place: NewDelhi Place: NewDelhi CompanySecretary 

Date: 03/08/2017 Date: 03/08/2017 (M.No.A19015) 
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Members of Bharat Dynamics Limited 

We are issuing this revised report to comply with the observations made by the Comptroller and 
Auditor General of India with regard to Paragraph I (c) and Paragraph 7 (b) of Aanexure A to 
tbe Independent Auditors' Report i.e., Repott under CARO, 2016. This Independent Auditors' 
Report supersedes our report issued on 03/08/2017. 

1. Report on the Standalo11e Financial Statements 

We have audited ~he accompanying standalone Ind AS fiJlancial statements of Bharat Dynamics 
Limited ('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 20 .1 7, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (includ ing Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and other explanatory 
information and a summary of the significant accounting policies (herein afrer referred to as 
"Standalone.Ind AS financial statements"). · 

2. Management's responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect 10 the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
includ ing other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the lndian 
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rnles 
issued thereunder. · 

This responsibility also includes maintena11ce of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and the estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were ' operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whethei· due lo fraud or error. 

111 FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHIRAG ALI LANE, HYDERABAD - 500 001 . 
E-mail: srm_co@yahoo.com 
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3. Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opini·on on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements 
based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS fmancial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Standalone lnd AS financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the ~tandalonc Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a tme and fair view in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audjt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Ind AS fmancial statements. 

4. Opinion 

Tn our opinion and to tbe best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Standalone lnd AS fmancial statements give tbe information required by the Act in 
the manner so r~quired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the 
Company as at 31 March 2017, and its financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

5. Emphasis of Matters: 

We draw the attention to: 

(i) 	 Note number 27 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements which accounting of 
certain sales, based on acceptance of quality by the Customer and prices by the 
representative of the customer, awaiting the amendments to the contract. 

(ii) 	 Note number 35(19) of the standalone lnd AS financial statements regarding 
disclosure of segment information as required under Ind AS 108. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters. 
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6. 	 Other Matter 

The comparative financial inforrnation of the Company for the transition date opening Balance 
Sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these Standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on 
the previously issued statutory Standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by Garre & Co., Chartered Accountants 
for the year ended March 31, 2015, whose reports dated July 25, 2015, expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those Standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in 
the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been 
audited by us. Our opin ion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

7. 	 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by 

the Central Government of fndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the Paragraph 
3 and 4 of the Order. 

(2) As required under Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repo1t that: 

(a) 	We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whjch to the 
best ofour knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

,(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes 
in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

(d) 	 In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply 
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 
31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disq ualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act 

(f) 	With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate report in Aonexure B; 

(g) 	 With respect to Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India under Section 143 (5) we give our rep01t in Annexure C: and 

(h) 	With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: · 

( (	 142 




( ( ANNUALREPORT2016-17 


Place: Hyderabad 


Date: ~ 4-\0 s\~


(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements vide Note No. 35(6) of 
Notes to the Ind AS Frnancial Statements 

(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts. 

(iii) No amounts are required to be transferred , to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the Standalone Ind 
AS financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank 
Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. 
Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation, we 
report that the disclosures are in accordance witb books of account 
maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management- Refer 
Note 35(9) to the Standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

For S .R . MOHAN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 


FR No: 002111$
17 

~~IAJl4_. 
(G . JAGADESWARA RAO) 
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ANNEXURE·A TO THE lNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure r~ferred to in Paragraph 7 (I) ofIndependent Auditors' Report to the Members of 
Bhal'at Dynamics Limited On the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 

March 31, 2017 

I. (a) Subject to sub-clause (c) herein below the Company has maintained proper 
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed 

assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by 
which fixed assets are verified in phased manner over a period of five years. ln our 
opinion, this periodicity of physical vel'ification is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, ce11ain fixed 
assets were physically verified by the Management during the year. ln our opinion, 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are 
held in the name of the Company in respect of Lease hold land at Amaravati. Only 
Photo copies of the title deeds like Pahani, entry in the revenue records are shown lo 

o 
Nature of the Asset 

Freehold Land At 46.55 

Karmunghat and 
Chintalakunta 
freehold Land at Bhanur 194.66 Photo Copy of Mutation in 

revenue records 

Freehold Land at 0.87 

Sbamii:oet 

. f I f II . .us m resoecl o t 1e owmg prooerties: 
Nature of document shownAmount Rs. In 

lal<bs to us 
Photo Copy of Pahani 

Photo copy of Mutation m 

revenue records 

Title Deeds in respect of the following immoveable properties are not made available. 
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Nature of Asset 

Freehold Land at Ibrahim 
Palnam 

Freehold Land at 
Kanchanbagh including 
Investment Pro er 

Amount 
(Rs.lo 
Lal<l1s) 

5831.28 

Reasons 

Land is acquired through TSTIC. As per 
their rules Land will be registered only 
afl.er settin , u of the Factory. 

29.39 Land allotted free of cost by the State 
Government. No Title Deed is issued. 
Value is fair value as er lnd AS 16 

Ill FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHIRAG ALI LANE, HYDERAB" ,~'6 ~ 
E-mail : srm_co@yahoo.com , ... 

mailto:srm_co@yahoo.com
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Freehold Land at 21.66 Private land acquired by the State Govt. 
Kal'manghat and allotted to the Company. Proper 

Title deeds are yet to be conveyed. 
Freehold Land at State Government yet to execute to the 
Visakhapatnarn 

376.13 
title deeds. 

Lease hold land at Lease Deed is not executed by the 
Visakhapatnam 

-
Lessor. 

2. 	 The Inventory of finished goods, raw materials, stores, spare parts, except those in 
transit and whh third parties have been physically verified by the management during 
the year. We consider that the frequency of the verification is reasonable, having 
regard to the nature of business and size of the Company, discrepancies noticed on 
physical verification are apprnpriatcly dealt with in the accounts. 

3. 	 According to the informatfon and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
given unsecured loans to companies/firms/parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence other matters rela~ing to the 
loans and advances to parties listed under Section 189 are not applicable. 

4. 	 In our opinion and according to the in formation and explanations gjven to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections J85 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing 
guarantees, as applicable. 

5. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits during lhe year and hence compliance with the provisions of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and tbe Companies (Acceptance ofDeposit) Rules, 2014, 
as amended with regard to acceptance ofdeposits are not applicable to the Company 

6. 	 According lo the informatjon and explanations given to us, the Company is required 
to maintain cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have 
broadly reviewed these records· and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed 
accounts and records are made and maintained. We have not, however, made a 
detailed examination of these records with a view to determine whethei· they are 
accurate and complete. 

7. 	 According to the jnformation and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 
dues: 

(a) The Company 	has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including Provident Fund, Employees State [nsurance, Tncome-tax, and Sales Tax, 
Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material 
statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. AcconJing to lhe records 
of the Company and information and explanations given to us none of these 
undisputed taxes are in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period exceeding six month 
from the date they become payable. 
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(b) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to 
us the following are the particulars of disputed amounts payable in respect CentraJ 
Sales Tax Act and Value Added Tax: 

Period Forum where 
Statute 
Name of the· Disputed Paid BalanceNature of 

Amount under to which dispute is 
(Rs.in 

Dues 
Protest/ tbe pending 

Lakits) amount 
ed as 
Adjust-

relates 
require 
d 
under 
law 

Central Sales TS VAT AT 
2007-08 

Central 
284.36 213.27Tax Act Sales Tax 71.09 

TS VAT AT 
2010-11 

Central Sales Central 
332.14 166.07Tax Act Sales Tax 166.07 

Writ pending 
Central Sales. with High 

5550.83 
Central 

2011-12693.85 4856.98 Court at 
Hyderabad 

Tax Act Sales Tax 

Writ pending 
Tax Act 
Central Sales Central 

with · High 
5024.27 

Sales Tax 
2012-13 Court at 

Hyderabad 
0 5024.27 

Writ pending 
Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central 
Sales Tax 

4266.81 0 4266.81 2013-14 with 
Court 

High 
at 

Hyderabad 

AP Vat Act VAT 10.30 1. 16 9.14 2010-11 AC VAT 

TOTAL I5468.71 932.17 14536.54 

( ( 146 




( ( ANNUALREPORT2016-17 


8. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, 
banks, government and the Company has not issued any debentures. 

9. 	 The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer 'or further 
public offer or by way of term loans during the year, hence other matter contained in 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (CARO) is not appl icable. 

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11. Provision of Section l97 of the Companies Act, 20 13 is not applicable to the 
Company. 

12. The CQmpany is not NIDHI company hence matter relating to NlDHI company in 
CARO is not applicable to the Company 

I3. According to the information and explanations furnished to us, and based on our 
examination of books and records, we are of the opinion that all transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and all the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as per 
applicable Accounting Standards. 

14. The Company has not made any preferential offer of equity shares during the year 
and accordingly other matters relating to preferential offer are not applicable. 

15. In our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with them during the year and hence provisions of Section 192 of the 
Compa.nies Act, 2013 are not applicable 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45- 1 A of the Reserve 
Bank ofIndia Act. 

For S .R . MOHAN & Co. 
Chartered Accountant• 

FR No: 002111$ 
Place: Hyderabad ~~ Date: ,;i.. 't \ o~ t 'l-c. '7 

(G. J C'\OESWARARAO)
M.No. 021 36 1 
PARTNF~ 
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'..!: : 23201123 
: 23201223 

Fax : 23205535 
S.R. MOHAN & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ANNEXUR£..B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 7 (2) (/) ofIndependent Auditors' Report to the Members 
ofBharat Dynamics Limited On the standalone Ind ASfinancial statementY for the year ended on 
March 31, 2017 

Report on the lnternnl Financial Controls over· Financial Reporting under clause.(i) of sub 
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

1. 	 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited (the Company) as at March 3 1, 2017 in conjunction with our audjt of 
tJ1e standalone fmancial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date. 

2. 	 Management's Responsibility: 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining foternal financial 
controls based on the Internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of control stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of 'India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial conti·ols that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the 
safoguarding of its assets, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act1 2013. 

3. 	 Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
"Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting" (Guidance 
Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thut we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if :mch controls operated effectively in all matet·ial respects. 

Our audit involves perform ing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy or the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that material · weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal financial 
control based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks ofmateria] misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting: 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process·designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that ( l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the con;ipany; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expeniliture of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directions of the company.; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have material effect on the financial statements. 

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibil ity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the i·nternal financial controls over financial repo1ting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

6. Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial repo1ting were operating effectively 
as at March 31, 2017, based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chaitered Accountants of India". 

Place: Hyderabad For S .R . MOHAN & Co 

Date: ~ 4 /o§/:2.PI 7 
Chartered Accountants 

FR No: 002111s 
• 

~~ 
(G. J.'.\.GADESW A RA RAO) 

M . No. 021361 
r:'•:\.RTNER 
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tr 23201123 
23201223 

Fax: 23205535 
rr=i2l S .R. MOHAN &·CO 
~ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email:srm co@yahoo.com 

ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 7 (2) (g) of Independent Auditors' Report to the 
Members ofBharat Dynamics Limited On the standalone financial statements /01•the year ended 
on March 31, 2017 

R eport on the directions under sub-section l ofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

According to the information and explanations furnished to us and based on audil ofthe accounts 
of the Company, Bharat Dynamics Limited, we report hereunder on the directions given by the 
Comptroller and Auditor General oflndia. 

Direction 
l. Whether the Company 
has clear title/lease deeds 
for freehold and leasehold 
respectively? If not 
please state the area of 
freehold and lease hold 
land for which title/lease 
deeds are not available. 

Report Impact 
The availabil ity of clear title I lease deeds 
could not be ascertained as title deeds are not Nil 
made available for our perusal in respect of 
following properties 
Nature ofLand 

I. 	Freehold land at 
Kanchanbagh 

2. 	 Freehold land al 
Karman ghat 

3. 	 Free hold Land at 
Visakhapatnam 

4. 	 Freehold land at 
lbrahimpatnam 
(Sale agreement 
is available) 

5. 	 Lease Hold Land 
at Visakhaoatnam 

Extent ofLand 
151 Acres 33 
Guntas 
82 Acres 31 
Guntas 
10 Acres 13 
Guntas 
597 Acres 
22.50 Guntas 

3 Acres 25 
Guntas 

Jn respect of the following free hold 
properties only photo copies of title deeds like 
Pahani, Mutation m Revenue records of 
Government . are made available for our 
verification. 
Freehold Land al 
Karman ghat 
Chintalakunta 
Banur 
Shmnirpel 

Extent of Land 
73Ac 26 Guntas 
37Ac 22 Guntas 
995Ac 2 Guntas 
3 Ac 78 Yards '- ­-

6P.HA1o,tcfo 

f ~ 0021~s e1) 
g Hy~ "' 
~......">,. ~~~ 

1 Acco\)<' 

Ill FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHIRAG ALI LANE, HYDERABAD - 500 001 . 

( ( 1so 
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2. Whether there are any 
cases of waiver I write off 
of debts I loans I interest 
etc. If yes, the reasons for 
and amount involved. 

According to the information and 
explanations furnished to us and based on our 
examinations books, we are of the opinion 
that debt I advances were written of for 
amount ofRs.1 .12 lakh. 

Profit is 
adversely 
effected by Rs. 
1.12 Lakh 

3. Whether prope1· records 
are maintained for 
inventories lying with 
third parties & assets 
received as gift/grant(s) 
from the Govt. or other 
authorities. 

Based on the examination of the books and 
records of the Company, we are of the opin ion 
that proper records were maintained for the 
inventories lying with third parties. The 
company did not receive any gift or grant 
from the Govt. or other authorities during the 
year. 

Nil 

For S.R. MOHAN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 


FR No: 0021115 
Place: Hyderabad ~4 
Date: o2. '-I }D~ ':l.-0 11 (G. JAGADESWARA RAO)

M.No. 0 2 1 36 1 
r=•,.\1 .:>~ r r R 
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~M.g)":c.rc;r. "ITTm(2016-17)/2017-18/250 

~~~<111il1~~~m~~~ 


~~~ i'l)f <ffl1lf-~. ~ - 560 00 1. 

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL 

AUDIT and Ex•Offieio MEl\llBER, AUDIT BOARD, 


BANGALORE - 560 001. 


~/DATE. 
~Jt, 


~cfr.~~. 


3ft.<rai & m- ~TCli" 13 ~ 2017 


iRrn" ~ srna=n~ ~. 


ClrtliTf Cifldf, 

~- 500 058 

~: ~~ 2013 *1" m 143(6)(b) <); ~~ if> ~ 
lT<'.f J'l(\lc'l l!llq:fl!l;Ti'fi cfi'r R:cqfO)lJil 

1l" 31 ~ 2017 cpl ~~ "' ~ wm- 3ITT(i s1<1011fS!Cf\A ~.~ <); 

mirr.m tR ~~ 2013 *1" tfRT 143(6)(b) c); ~ 3ITT(i <);-~ lJ<'.f 

J'.J~1<i!;m 1 q~a=fcn q;r" ftcrcroft"' ~~~I 
Cf!"lJT ~ q;t fci; R;cqf0)<11 

1. f.r09T ~ "ff~mrar ~ ~~ ~ rn"lfr ~, 

2. ~~~~ <); ~~ cfi'r ~~~ ~~00 ~ 
" 
~ c); 3mT tm ~, 

3. cj:;q;:ft ~ 2013 cfij' m 143(6)(b) c); ~ ~4Cfldl"fHI~ ~ 3ITT1 

~~Tilll~I 


~ tr:{ cfij' ~ :it5fl 


~~~~I~ 
INDIAN AUDIT &ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT 


qmr-ru;r, ~ \'fq.f, .,n~m m-. ~ -seo 001 

1st Floor, Basava Bhavan, Sri Basaveeware Road, Bangalore - 560 001 


'1:"11.I Phone: 2221176461 2226 1168 ~I Fax :080-2226 2491
Email : mabbangalore@cag.gov.in 
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By Speed Post 

Confidential 

. Insp./BDL Accs(2016-17)/2017-18/25°0
If!./No. 

J:l'QR~~ql~l~Cfi~CIT~~~ 
~CIT'il)tifif~.~ - 560 001. 
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIA 
AUDIT and EK..()fficio MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD. 
BANGALORE · 560 001. 

~IDArq~September20 l7 

To 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 

Chairman and Managing Director, 

Mis. Bharat Dynamics Limited, 

Kanchanbagh, 

Hyderabad - 500 058 


Sir, 

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the 
financia l statements of Mis. Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hydcrauad 
for the year ended 31 March 2017 

r fotwa rd "Comments" of the ComptrolJer and Auditor General of India under 
section 143(6)(b) read with section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial 
Statements of M/s. Bbarnt Dynamics Limited, Hydera bad for the year ended 31 March 
2017. 

It may please be ensured that the comments are: 

(i) 	 Printed in toto without any editing; 

(ii) 	 Placed before the AGM as required under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies 
Act, 2013; and · 

(i ii) Placed next to the Statutory Auditors' Report in the Annual Report of the 
Company with proper indication to tlte index. 

The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged. 

Encl: As above. 

~~(ft.IT~-·~ 
INDIAN AUDIT &ACCOUNTSDEPARTMENT 


qmiWJ, 1ffi'<f ~. ~1ffiitm ~. ~ - 560 001 

1st Floor, Sasava Bhavan, Sri Basaveaware Road, BangaloN - 560 001 


1';'Ill / Phone : 222~ 764612228 1168 
~I Fpx : 080-2226 2491Email : mabbangalore@cag.gov.lu 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 
ACCOUNTS OF Mis BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED, HYDERABAD FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31MARCH2017. 

The preparation of financial statements of Mis. Bharat Dynamics Limited, 

Hyderabad for the year ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial repo11ing 

framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the 

management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and 

Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing 

opinion on the financial statements under section I43 of the Act based on independent 

audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Repo1t dated 3 August 

2017 and revised report dated 24 August 2017. 

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a 

supplementary audit under section l43(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the financial 

statements ofBharat Dynamics Limited, Hyderabad for the year ended 31 March 2017. 

This supplementary audit bas been carried out independently without access to the 

working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the 

statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the 

accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the 

following significant matters under section l43(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 which 

have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better 

understanding ofthe financial statements and the related Audit Report: 

A. COMMENT ON PROFITABILITY 

Statement ofProfit and Loss-Note 27-Revenue from operations~ 4886.61 crore. 

A reference is invited to disclosure made in Note 27 wherein it is stated that Sale of 

Finished Goods and Sale of Spares included ~ 85.45 crore and '{ 247.74 crore respectively 

accounted based on customer acceptance and prices accepted by the representative of the 

customer for which contract amendment is under consideration by the customer and that 

Company is confident of realisation of these amounts. The delivery schedule expired on 

31 December 2016 and Finished Goods and Spares valued '{ 85.45 crore and ~ 206.92 

crore were accounted as sales based on [nspection Certificates issued by the customer 

during the period from OI January 20 17 to 30 March 2017. The accounting was based on 
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Article 10.1 of the Contract which stipulated that the date of issue of Inspection 

Certificate (I-Note) ex BDL would be reckoned as date ofdelivery. 

Sale of Spares also included Spares valued ~ 40.82 crore wbich was accounted based on 

undated Inspection Ce1tificates. Fm1her, these certificates had reference to Company's 

letter of 11 April 2017 issued to the customer and thus, it was apparent that these 

Inspection Certificates were not issued before 31 March 2017. As date of issue of 

Inspection Certificate was the basis for accounting of Sale ofFinished goods and Spares 

as per the contract, inclusion of sale value of these spares in sale of Spares was not in 

order and resulted in an overstatement of sale of Spares by ~ 40.82 crore. This also 

resulted in an overstatement of profit and an understatement of inventory, the impact of 

which could not be quantified for want of details. 

For and on behalfof the 
Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 13 September 2017 
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VIP VISITS* 


'ift'~~c#it~w1~qqfl1q~-q.~~~<fiT~~~~w~ 
Dedication of Slotic Test Facility to the Nation by Raksha Mantri at BDL, lbrahimpamam Unit. 

*A!. on date of printing 
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'ift~"Q.a, ~~if'~~~ 
~~~~~ 

Inauguration of Astra Weapon System Production 
at BDL, Bhanur Unit. 

'ift~"Q.a, ~~.q.s~~~lffq\ 


qf\q)'iii•11 ~~~~ 

Inauguration of 5 MW Solar Photo 


Voltaic Power Project ot BDL, Bhanur Unit. 


Visit to manufacturing facilities at BDL, Bhanur Unit. 

'ift~"QSf. ~m-Ftt~~fo• ~t11aniq;rcfro~~ 
Visit to manufacturing facilities at BDL, Bhanur Unit. 

'ift~~' iJrtnf.t. ~alR~aft 5lti)111t11~1i{, ~ ~~~~ 
~~~oiftlq;1ftcilq;)'~~~ 
Addressing the employees of BDL, MIDHANI, 

A glimpse of the audience 

DRDO Lobs, Media and others at BDL 
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~~cnl'~~<fit'--t~'ij--i:m:<fK~qj€ft~~~ 
Honding Over of Long Ronge Surface to Air Missile to lndion Navy. 

\ . I \ . 

~-~'le~~-«r~~.~~~ 
Pl'8'entalion of Memento by CMD, SDL. 
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s'(Oijf<1<01 ~~~~writsthrrt<r.-(WT~,~.~~~aTI°(f¥.IT 


~.~~~~."161f.l~lifi ('1.lf~~ v.<i' 

wr1';ft~~ t1t'llsi.fi1< ctlU ~~~.~.~~~aTI-(1'¥.lT4it~~%Cfb<ai~i.fi1<l1 


RM with Secretary {DP), Chairman, DRDO & Secretary, Dept. of Defence R&D, DG (MSS) & 
SA to RM and senior officials from IAI, Israel, DRDO and BDL ofter the handing over ceremony. 

41t-tt~.~%lltll!f~.~.~~31~iifil<l. 
atftl~il\fl f.l?wt?IOI, tftaSliii'ICfi'IOI i:f ~~~ 

With CMD, Directors, CVO, EDs &GMs from BDL, CMD, MIDHANI and others. 

159 >> 

http:aTI�(f�.IT


ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 )) 


®~~C&T afhftl(lWI W 

Visit of Rabha RaiYa Mantri to BDL 


~~~l(ll'~P°Cfil'~~!ti: ii1'14'4 m~lf;ft' 
State-of-the-art SAM Storage Cubicles facility being inaugurated by Hon'ble RRM. 

~~31"R~aft)1lrr ~.11e1q10111~WW 
Secretary (DIDO) visit to Visakhapatnam unit 
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BDL Products 


MILAN ·.2T ATGM 
• 
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BDL Products 

S&Tf (EMBREAR) 
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